
Note:  Anyone wishing to speak at any Transportation Advisory Committee meeting is encouraged to do so.  If you wish 
to speak, please rise and, after you have been recognized by the Chair, give your name and complete address for the 
record.  You will then be allowed to speak.  Please note the public testimony may be limited by the Chair. 

  
TTRRAANNSSPPOORRTTAATTIIOONN  AADDVVIISSOORRYY  CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE    

MMaayy  2255,,  22002233  
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  6:00 PM, Meeting held virtually via Zoom 
 Link: https://zoom.us/j/96161760895?pwd=SmVMRFJBNkx6UkhpeDN0N2w2MXgxdz09 
 

II. ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

III. CONSENT AGENDA  
A. Approval of April 20, 2023 Minutes  
 

IV. PUBLIC FORUM (6:05-6:20) 
A. Public Forum-if you wish to speak during public forum please register with 

Scott.fleury@ashland.or.us by 10am May 17th.   
B. If you wish to discuss an agenda item please contact Scott.fleury@ashland.or.us by May 17th by 

10am to register to participate. Written comments can also be submitted in the same time frame. 
C. If you are interested in watching the meeting via Zoom please utilize the following link: 

https://zoom.us/j/96161760895?pwd=SmVMRFJBNkx6UkhpeDN0N2w2MXgxdz09 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Bike Rack Inventory and Mapping Project (6:20-6:45, action required, discuss and develop plan to 

inventory and map bike racks in the downtown core).  
B. B Street Bike Boulevard and Corridor Analysis (6:45-7:00, action required, discuss engineering 

analysis requirements for B Street associated with Capital Improvement Plan Project).  
 

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Safe Routes To School Project Identification Program (7:00-7:30, action required, review 

recommendations and provide comments if any to staff).  
B. North Mountain Rehabilitation Bike Facility Discussion (7:00-7:20, action required, discussion bike 

facility improvements). 
C. Parklet Program (7:20-7:40, action required, continue discussing development of parklet program 

similar to the City of Medford). 
 

VII. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
A. ODOT ADA Project Update and Schedule  
 

VIII. AGENDA BUILDING – Future Meetings  
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT: 8:00 PM 
            
 Next Meeting Date: June 15, 2023 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please email scott.fleury@ashland.or.us. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title 1). 
 

 

https://zoom.us/j/96161760895?pwd=SmVMRFJBNkx6UkhpeDN0N2w2MXgxdz09
mailto:Scott.fleury@ashland.or.us
mailto:Scott.fleury@ashland.or.us
https://zoom.us/j/96161760895?pwd=SmVMRFJBNkx6UkhpeDN0N2w2MXgxdz09
mailto:scott.fleury@ashland.or.us


ASHLAND TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND MODAL EQUITY COMMITTEE 
MEETING NOTES 

        April 20, 2023   

 
                                                                                                             
  Transportation Commission 
                                                                                                               April 20, 2023 
                                                                                    Page 1 of 4 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER:  6:00pm 
TAC Members present: Mark Brouillard, Joe Graf, Corinne Vièville, Linda Peterson-Adams, Derrick Claypool-Barns 
Staff Present: Scott Fleury  
Liaison Present: Eric Hansen  
Guests Present: Edem Gomez (RVTD) 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The Transportation Advisory Committee still has spots open. Citizens are encouraged to apply and participate if 
interested. The Rogue Valley Bike Swap sponsored by RVTD and the Ashland Parks Department is back on 
Saturday, April 29 from noon to 2:30pm at The Grove, 1195 E Main St.There are multiple Earth Day events this 
weekend. There’s one Friday (April 21) at SOU and Science Works, and one on Saturday in Phoenix. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Vièville motioned to approve the minutes from last month’s meeting. Brouillard requested the correction of the 
statistic regarding Speed Awareness Month. There is a 55% increase in traffic related fatalities and injuries in 2022, 
not 50%. Peterson-Adams requested that “thermos paint” be changed to “thermo paint” as it was originally intended.  
 
Vièville moved to approve the minutes with the noted changes. Brouillard seconded. All ayes.  
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
A citizen submitted a letter that Fleury was asked to read. It was presented when the group discussed the North 
Mountain Rehabilitation Bike Facility.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Rogue Valley Transportation District Route Update 
Edem Gomez presented to the group regarding RVTD route updates. The Ashland Circulator Route 17 will be offered 
in Ashland starting June 26th. Route 17 was created when RVTD identified a need for transit in unserved 
neighborhoods of Ashland. It will help fill in gaps left by the Ashland Connector Service that was discontinued in 2021 
due to driver shortages during the pandemic. Gomez explained that RVTD is doing a fixed route instead of restarting 
the Ashland Connector because they’re using RVTD’s fixed route drivers. 
 
Route 17 will go from the hospital to Helman St, down Oak St to Hersey St, to North Mountain Ave, to East Main St, 
down Wightman St near the student housing, crossing over with some of the Route 10 stops, then down Tolman 
Creek Rd near Albertsons, then loop around to Clay Street where there’s new housing being developed. It will run 
from 9am to 4pm and will be an hourly route, meaning about every hour a bus will stop at one of the stops. RVTD is 
still working on the schedule. Most of the stops will be regular signed stops, but there will possibly be few flag stops. 
Some will have shelters and seats, depending on the more popular stops. Gomez stated that he has already given 
information to Dorinda Cottle who will put the route and information in one of the upcoming city newsletters.  
 
Peterson-Adams asked what to say when people ask about the Ashland Connector. Gomez stated that the limitations 
are that when the Connector was running it took more driver resources to operate because it wasn’t using fixed route 
drivers, also the vehicles used for it are now being used for paratransit services. However, that doesn’t mean the 
Connector is gone forever. RVTD still has the software for running the Connector. Eric Hansen asked if there’s a plan 
to get from point A to point B on Siskiyou Blvd, or if one of the route loops would include Siskiyou Blvd. Gomez stated 
that there’s already Route 10 which services Siskiyou Blvd and the 99 corridor, and Route 17 will be able to get 
people to and from the outer unserved neighborhoods to stops on Route 10 if needed. Hansen then asked if the 
funding for this new route was grant driven. Gomez responded that it would be using the Statewide Transportation 



ASHLAND TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND MODAL EQUITY COMMITTEE 
MEETING NOTES 

        April 20, 2023   

 
                                                                                                             
  Transportation Commission 
                                                                                                               April 20, 2023 
                                                                                    Page 2 of 4 
 

 

Improvement Fund (STIF), which is generated locally through the statewide transit payroll tax.  
 
Brouillard asked where the route would terminate at 4pm and asked if people could take it to the Front Street station 
at the end. Gomez responded that the route would not stop at the Front Street station, and that the end place will 
probably be the hospital.   
 
Peterson-Adams asked if there would be a possibility of keeping some RVTD buses in Ashland and building a 
fueling/charging station, specifically for evacuation purposes. Gomez suggested that at a later time Andy Swanson 
who is the Emergency Services Coordinator for RVTD could do a presentation to the group on how they plan to 
handle an evacuation situation. His position was created in response to the Almeda Fire to try to make response 
times better. Peterson-Adams also asked if there would be an extension of hours on any of the routes. Gomez said 
they’re currently looking at that and have plans for it as part of the STIF planning process, but the next plan of action 
will be implementing a route like Route 17 in Central Point.  
 
Graf asked why RVTD chose to go down Wightman for Route 17 instead of Walker, since Walker would have stops 
at all the schools. Gomez responded that they did look at Walker but they felt Wightman better served the needs of 
the community, particularly SOU. Fleury pointed out that school starts earlier than 9am for most kids.  
 
Brouillard asked if there was a way to get more bike racks on the buses, as there’s a lot of bicyclists in Ashland. 
Gomez said RVTD is looking to see if there are racks that would fit the standard they need that would hold more 
bikes, and RVTD is aware of the need. Gomez also stated that previously, electric bikes weren’t allowed on the 
buses due to a warranty issue, but as of last month electric bikes are allowed.  
 
Fleury asked how often RVTD plans to survey the users on the route to identify needs and make adjustments. 
Gomez said there is a way to submit comments and opinions via an online survey. The information on how to do that 
is displayed on the bus. They also plan to do an on board passenger survey, but generally it’s an ongoing process for 
the first 3 years of a route.  
 
North Mountain Rehabilitation Bike Facility Discussion 
Fleury stated that the city won’t start the bidding process for construction until the end of this year, so there’s time to 
make adjustments as part of the overall design process, including a potential public hearing and recommendations 
that have to go to council for council support, especially if talking about eliminating parking. Previously, the 
discussion was had about Ashland Street, and Dowell came up with a design to reduce some of the travel lane 
widths and provide a 5 foot wide bike lane with a 2 foot protected buffer along all of Ashland Street. At that same 
time, Dowell was in the design phase for the North Mountain Ave rehabilitation and they were asked to see if it was 
feasible to include a protected bike lane on North Mountain from East Main to the I-5 overpass. They did that and 
there are designs in the packet for this meeting. There’s a couple stretches between Hersey and the bridge over Bear 
Creek where it’s feasible if the parking on East Main is removed. It’s not feasible between the bridge and Nevada/Fair 
Oaks, but it’s feasible for the stretch past Fair Oaks. The discussion for the committee for this meeting was to decide 
the next steps, because parking, especially removal of it, tends to need a big discussion. No matter what, there will 
be disconnected protected bike lane sections throughout. Traffic count and speed for N Mountain Ave is another 
consideration. Speed reduction is also a component and not just for traffic calming but also for general residential 
speed limit reduction, like what Portland is doing. 
 
Fleury read a letter from Ann Seltzer who stated that her and her husband live on North Mountain Ave across from 
the park and have seen the amount of vehicular traffic increase in the last 20 years. They’re happy to hear about the 
North Mountain Rehabilitation project. Recently they met with Karl Johnson (City Associate Engineer) who explained 



ASHLAND TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND MODAL EQUITY COMMITTEE 
MEETING NOTES 

        April 20, 2023   

 
                                                                                                             
  Transportation Commission 
                                                                                                               April 20, 2023 
                                                                                    Page 3 of 4 
 

 

that one of the traffic calming methods being considered is narrowing the vehicle lanes and widening the bike lanes 
from the base of the bridge to Hersey St. They fully support the proposed design. Seltzer noted that from Mountain 
Meadows to Hersey, motorists often speed down the hill, and she and her husband have brought it to the attention of 
the committee in the past. Traffic counts and speed measurements have been put in place by Public Works. North 
Mountain Park is very busy year-round, and implementing traffic calming measures in that section of roadway would 
help reduce the vehicle speeds and make it safer for everyone. 
 
Graf asked if when the study was done if it was with the knowledge that there would be bus service between Hersey 
and E Main on North Mountain, because that might affect what’s possible to do. Fleury stated that a 10ft wide travel 
lane is a tight fit for buses and they prefer 11ft, but in this circumstance since it’s a fairly straight run it may not be as 
impactful as a road with more curvature. However, it is something that can be raised with RVTD in the future.  
 
In order to accommodate for the 5 ft bike lane with 2 ft buffer, parking needs to be eliminated on the west side. 
There’s no parking on the east side. The nearby subdivisions may have been given credit for their on-street parking, 
which Fleury will need to check with Planning about. Brouillard later confirmed that 51-61 N Mountain Ave did receive 
parking credits. Graf stated that the residents will still expect on-street parking and they may not be able to put a 
buffered bike lane there, especially with the number of driveways and parking bays. Graf questioned if a bike lane 
that stops and starts and is broken up will provide as much safety as the group is hoping. Fleury stated that that’s 
another reason he mentioned speed reduction as it would help with safety. Also included in the initial design are rapid 
flash beacons (RFB) at Village Green Drive and Briscoe near the park, which would slow people down. Peterson-
Adams asked if the lane width could be reduced so there could be a bike lane without removing the parking. Fleury 
stated they can take the travel lane down to 10ft and make the bike lane as wide as possible then have it taper into 
the travel lane. Brouillard expressed concern about the Beach Creek development being built because bicyclists who 
use the road often won’t be used to the extra traffic. Fleury stated that on either side of the development access 
points they could have green striping to make a visual delineation. Fleury expressed support for getting information 
out when new developments are built, utilizing reader boards and mailers, as Graf had suggested in the past. The 
group agreed that speed enforcement by Officer MacLennan would also be helpful in slowing people down. 
 
Fleury stated that it’s known that the bike facility can be improved through the whole length of the road by reducing 
the travel lanes and widening the bike facility, so the question is if the group wants protected bike lanes from E Main 
St to the bridge and effectively get rid of the parking there. If parking was to be removed, there would need to be a 
public notice for a hearing for every resident/building along the corridor, then once feedback and comments were 
collected the Transportation Advisory Committee would make a recommendation on the next steps and take it to city 
council. Going that route would allow for about 90% of that stretch of road to have a protected bike lane. 
 
Brouillard inquired if by designating that section of N Mountain as a bicycle boulevard if that would automatically get 
the speed limit reduced to 20 mph, and also asked if it would be possible to do solid green bike lanes as it would be 
better at visually delineating the bike lane. Brouillard also mentioned that having a bike lane in place may be an issue 
for the bus stop and the mail carrier truck. He also stated the importance of having a street sweeper for the bike lane, 
because if it’s dirty then bicyclists won’t use it, like in Talent. 
 
Graf agreed with Brouillard about doing something to make the road have a 20 mph speed limit, and suggested 
painting a double line to delineate the bike lane. Graf also inquired if the speed limit could be lowered to 20 mph 
without designating the road as a bicycle boulevard, as that may come with other requirements. 
 
Brouillard motioned that Public Works recommend to city council that the speed limit be lowered on N Mountain Ave 
starting at S Mountain Ave and Ivy, all the way to the I-5 overpass. Graf seconded. All ayes.  



ASHLAND TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND MODAL EQUITY COMMITTEE 
MEETING NOTES 

        April 20, 2023   

 
                                                                                                             
  Transportation Commission 
                                                                                                               April 20, 2023 
                                                                                    Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 
Brouillard motioned that Public Works ask city council about remediations for both the travel lanes and bicycle 
boulevards on N Mountain Ave. Graf seconded. Brouillard amended the motion to specify the area of N Mountain 
Ave from S Mountain Ave and Ivy to the I-5 overpass. All ayes.  
 
Parklet Program 
In the last city council meeting Councilor Hansen brought up instituting a parklet program similar to City of Medford’s. 
Brouillard mentioned that Graf has brought up the 21 loading zone spaces in the downtown area for years, and the 
issue of those would need to be addressed, because they could potentially be new parking spaces since the parklet 
would take some away. Graf stated that it may cause the issue of having to ask one of the downtown businesses to 
give up a parking space, but the downtown businesses could work out the parking situation amongst themselves. 
Fleury stated that he has asked ODOT about the ability and willingness to permit parklets on 99 through downtown 
but hasn’t heard back yet. If they’re willing to permit it then it’s feasible to move on to the next steps but if not there 
may need to be a conversation about where a parklet could go. Peterson-Adams suggested S Pioneer, Oak Street 
where they do the Saturday market, or the plaza as alternatives. Fleury mentioned that logistically there could be 
issues such as if a business needed to use a crane to replace their HVAC system. Hansen suggested using the 
Chamber of Commerce’s resources to do some of the business investigation prior to doing any heavy lifting, because 
it would depend on if the adjacent businesses want to participate in the program, and if so how many of them.  
 
Brouillard motioned to add 15 minutes to the meeting time. Vièville seconded. All ayes. 
 
Graf mentioned that if there was to ever be a bike lane downtown then the parklets would need to be removed. Also, 
there’s places like A Street that are too narrow for a parklet as it would take away parking, so there will need to be 
guidelines about where it’s possible. Claypool-Barnes stated that it’s critically important to install a bike lane 
downtown. Fleury suggested that a survey be put together to gauge interest that would be sent to downtown 
businesses and other eligible areas. Brouillard asked if this process could be done as a CUP to be non-permanent, 
and Fleury responded that it would align with the Encroachment Permit process that was used for outside dining 
during the pandemic, so it could be implemented as a resolution instead of a full blown ordinance. The resolution 
would go away at a certain point and would need to be redone or turned into an ordinance.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Near Miss Application 
 Peterson-Adams noted that information for the Near Miss Application was put in the utility bills, and the police chief 
posted it on the police department’s Facebook page. Fleury encouraged the group to look at the data when they can. 
Brouillard stated that in 2 days there have been 4 new entries. 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
ODOT ADA Project Update and Schedule 
Fleury stated there isn’t much new to report. Van Ness has some ramps now, as well as Nursery St. Hopefully 
between now and June the crosswalks will be marked. 

 
   ADJOURNMENT: @ 8:15 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Elizabeth Beckerich, Administrative Assistant  
**Full Video Available by Request** 



Memo 
 
 
Date:       

  
May 17, 2023 

From: Scott A. Fleury 
To: Transportation Advisory Committee  
RE: Bicycle Parking Inventory -Downtown Project   

 
BACKGROUND: 
The Committee was previously interested in developing a bicycle parking inventory for the 
downtown core with a goal aimed and improving access to bike parking.  
 
GIS staff have developed an existing conditions map showing known locations for bike 
parking downtown.  
 
Public Works staff is looking for assistance in doing an actual site survey of the downtown 
core and confirming bicycle parking locations in order to update the map and also develop 
locations of need for additional bicycle parking.  
 
GIS has a new technician that could be part of this walking audit in order to help update the 
map and itemize areas of need for future bicycle parking installations.  
 
CONCLUSION:  
Action required; Review and outline a plan of action to survey bicycle parking locations and 
plan to provide adequate bicycle parking downtown.  
 
 
 
 



Bike Parking

Ashland Downtown Bike Parking



G:\pub-wrks\eng\dept-admin\TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION\2023 Staff Memos\May 18\B Street\B Street Traffic Calming Application.doc 

Memo 
 
 
Date:       

  
May 17, 2023 

From: Scott A. Fleury 
To: Transportation Commission 
RE: B Street Traffic Calming, Bike Boulevard-Corridor Analysis  
 
BACKGROUND: 
In 2022, the B Street neighborhood submitted a traffic calming application. Unfortunately to date because 
of diminished staffing levels, staff has been unable to compile and analyze corridor data for discussion at 
the Transportation Committee meetings.  
 
As part of the 2023-2025 Budget Biennium process the City Council recently accepted the Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP) document. The CIP includes development of a bicycle boulevard along B 
Street with a functional cost of $125,000 over the biennium.  
 
With the defined project in place, a traffic calming application having been submitted and general concern 
over safety along the corridor (crashes), staff is recommending engaging a consultant engineer (firm) to 
develop a corridor study. The general scope of the corridor study is outlined below.  
 
Scope:  

1. Review 1999 B Street Transportation Plan relative to today’s standards for corridor 
improvements 

2. Evaluate intersections for intersection control (Stop or Yield)  
3. Evaluate for Traffic Calming Opportunities 
4. Evaluate for Bike Facility Improvements  
5. Evaluate Parking (Expansion and Elimination)  
6. Evaluate for General Signage, Wayfinding and Striping Improvements  
7. Recommended corridor improvements that can be completed in total or phased as an 

improvement plan  
 
CONCLUSION:  
Action required; Does the Transportation Committee support staff’s recommendation and will 
the TC review and make recommendation as part of the corridor study development and final 
improvement plan?  
 
 
 



Memo 
 
 
Date:       

  
May 8, 2023 

From: Scott A. Fleury 
To: Transportation Advisory Committee  
RE: Safe Routes to School Recommendation Review  

 
BACKGROUND: 
The City was previously awarded a Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Project Identification 
Program Grant. Alta Planning has been the lead consultant firm developing project 
information.  
 
Walking audits occurred in April at the Ashland School District Schools and Alta has since 
developed a host of “draft” recommendations for each facility.  
 
Staff is requesting the Transportation Committee review the draft recommendations and 
provide comments/feedback that will be given to Alta Planning for incorporation into the 
final recommendation report.  
 
Staff has included all of the recommendations along with the proposed final schedule for 
review.  
 
CONCLUSION:  
Action required; Review and comment on recommendations developed by Alta Planning as 
part of the SRTS Project Identification Program.  
 
 
 
 



City of Ashland Safe Routes to School Plan  
Project Schedule  

APRIL 17, 2023  

SRTS Plan Process (all dates are end of day)  
Draft Recommendations to PMT for review  May 8  
Draft Recommendations Review PMT Meeting (#3)  May 17 
PMT Comments on Draft Recommendation due to Alta May 19 
Memorial Day Holiday  May 29 
Draft SRTS Plan to PMT for review  June 2   
Draft SRTS Plan Review PMT Meeting (#4)  Week of June 12 (Date to be confirmed) 
Draft SRTS Plan Comments due to Alta June 16  
Alta shares Draft Final SRTS Plan to Council, PMT, Public June 23  
Public Comment Period June 26 – July 7  
Final PMT + public comments submitted to Alta Week of July 3 
Final SRTS Plan Complete  Week of July 17  

 

 



Alta Planning + Design | 1 

Ashland High School  
Safe Routes to School Plan  
DRAFT Infrastructure Recommendations  
DATE – APRIL  2023  
 
Table 1. Infrastructure Needs and Recommendations 

# ISSUE/ CHALLENGE RECOMMENDATION RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

 On the School Campus   

1 School leadership reports issues with bike theft.  
Move most existing bike parking inside the school campus, 
so that it is more protected for all day bike storage.  

Ashland School District 

2 

During the walk audit, participants observed congestion 
issues during student dismissal. Parents or other vehicles 
picking up students stop and wait in many different 
parking lots and double park along Mountain Ave and 
Morse Ave.  

Consider closing the Siskiyou Blvd entrance into the Oregon 
Oncology Clinic parking lot to prevent cut-through traffic 
and school drop-off and pick-up.  

Ashland School District 
and private business 
Oregon Oncology Clinic.  

3 
School leadership reports issues with speeding in the 
parking lot just south of the track, near the gym.  

Install speed bumps through the parking lot to reduce 
vehicle speeds  

Ashland School District 

4 
School and district leadership are looking for more 
structured places to stage vehicle pick-up and drop-off to 
alleviate congestion at main entrances.  

Consider developing a driving loop around the staff parking 
lot at the southwest corner of campus. Timing of staff 
arrival and parents is staggered so it could still be used as 
staff parking and drop-off.  

Ashland School District 

 Mountain Ave   



Alta Planning + Design | 2 

# ISSUE/ CHALLENGE RECOMMENDATION RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

5 

Many students cross Mountain Ave mid-block north of 
the Iowa St intersection traveling from a student parking 
lot to the main school entrance and walk along Mountain 
Ave to the north and south.   

Stripe a mid-block, high visibility crosswalk and a pedestrian 
path into the student parking directly across from main 
school entrance, in addition to the Iowa St crossing.  

Install about 1600 ft of sidewalk along the east side of 
Mountain Ave between Siskiyou Blvd and E Main St.  

City of Ashland and 
Ashland School District 

6 
School district leadership report issues with speeding and 
high volumes of through traffic along Mountain Ave. 
Mountain Ave is a designated school zone.  

Consider installing speed humps or other traffic calming 
elements along Mountain Ave, between Siskiyou Blvd and E 
Main St. Coordinate with emergency services on feasibility 
of installing speed humps. 

City of Ashland 

Morse Ave  

7 

Morse Ave is a lower volume and lower speed street that 
is heavily used for student parking, particularly north of 
the track entrance. Many students access the High School 
from the north by crossing E Main St at the crosswalk at 
8th St, then traveling on Alida St and Blaine St.  

Designate the route from the Central Bike Path, along 8th St, 
Alida St, and Blaine St an official SRTS route and 
neighborhood greenway. Stripe continental, high visibility 
crosswalks and corner ramps at all legs of the Morse Ave 
and Blaine intersection. Install school zone signage.  

City of Ashland 

8 
The City is considering a north/south bike route near the 
high school. 

Consider designating Morse Ave as a neighborhood 
greenway and installing speed humps and sharrows.  

City of Ashland  

 



Alta Planning + Design | 1 

Bellview Elementary School  
Safe Routes to School Plan  
DRAFT Infrastructure Recommendations  
DATE – APRIL  2023  
 
Table 1. Infrastructure Needs and Recommendations 

# ISSUE/ CHALLENGE RECOMMENDATION RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

 Siskiyou Blvd  

1 

The intersection of Siskiyou Blvd and Tolman Creek Rd is 
notorious among the school community for being 
congested and difficult to cross during rush hour and 
school arrival and dismissal. A crossing guard is stationed 
at the intersection in the morning and in the afternoon.  

As of April 2023, ODOT is nearly finished with a project at 
the intersection, details illustrated in Figure 1 below. 
During the walk audit, a few issues with roadway striping 
and sign installation were observed.  The pavement 
markings on the north leg of the intersection are mis-
aligned with the curb. The westbound stop sign appears 
to be installed too high to be properly visible to traffic.   

 

Re-stripe pavement markings in southbound lane to align 
with the curb.  

Lower the westbound stop sign so that it is more visible to 
traffic. Bottom of the sign should be 7 feet from the ground.   

Install rumble strips as a traffic calming measure for 
westbound traffic approaching the intersection.  

In the long term, consider an RRFB on the east leg of the 
intersection, roundabout or traffic signal if the volumes 
meet the necessary engineering warrants and requirements.  

ODOT 



Alta Planning + Design | 2 

# ISSUE/ CHALLENGE RECOMMENDATION RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

2 

As vehicles approach City limits, the first thing they reach 
is the school zone. In the long-term, complete 
placemaking and traffic calming efforts to make it feel 
more like you are entering a city and need to slow down.  

Reconfigure sidewalks on north side of OR-99 to be more 
pedestrian- friendly by narrowing driveway widths, 
straightening alignment for walking routes, and including 
trees in the furnishing zone. Clarify the pavement markings 
and appropriate signage for the bike lane, so that that area 
does not look like a right turn lane.  

ODOT 

Tolman Creek Rd 

3 
Many students live on Tolman Creek Rd or the 
surrounding area and walk to and from school. 

Install approx. 1300ft of sidewalk on the east side of Tolman 
Creek Rd from Siskiyou Blvd to Morada Ln. Alternatively, 
consider installing a sidewalk on Bellview Ave.  

City of Ashland.  

4 
Parents report concerns with lack of visibility at the Eagle 
Creek Ln intersection.   

Trim bushes at the south corner of Eagle Creek Ln and 
Tolman Creek Rd intersection.  

City of Ashland 

 

 



Alta Planning + Design | 3 

Figure 1. Final Plans for Siskiyou Blvd and Tolman Creek Road  

 



Alta Planning + Design | 1 

Helman Elementary School  
Safe Routes to School Plan  
DRAFT Infrastructure Recommendations  
DATE – APRIL  2023  
 
Table 1. Infrastructure Needs and Recommendations 

# ISSUE/ CHALLENGE RECOMMENDATION RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

  School Campus   

1 

Helman Elementary School was rebuilt several years ago, 
with covered, u-shaped bike parking and accessible 
sidewalks. However, there is a curb on the north side of 
the school on Randy St that prevents students from being 
able to bike or roll easily onto the sidewalk without going 
into the school driveway.  

Install a curb cut to align with the sidewalk and bike parking 
area to improve safe access for people biking or using a 
wheelchair.  

Ashland  
School District 

 Nevada Street  

2 
Walk audit participants reported issues with visibility 
crossing W Nevada St to access the Bear Creek Greenway 
trailhead on the north side.  

Stripe a high-visibility, continental crosswalk and 
appropriate signage (S1-1, W16-7P, W16-9P) across Nevada 
St at the trailhead.  

City of Ashland 

3 
Walk audit participants reported issues with people 
parking too close or blocking their driveway for school 
access.  

Stripe “No Parking” within 20 feet on both sides of each 
driveway in areas with specific issues.  

Conduct a school communications campaign reminding 
parents not to block driveways, as well as other safe travel 
tips and encouragement to walk, bike and ride the school 
bus. .    

City of Ashland, Ashland 
School District 



Alta Planning + Design | 2 

# ISSUE/ CHALLENGE RECOMMENDATION RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

Helman Street  

4 
Existing curb extensions lack truncated domes for ADA 
accessibility.  

Install truncated domes on the curb extensions along 
Helman St at the crosswalks adjacent to campus. 

City of Ashland 

5 
Walk audit participants reported speeding along Helman 
St. 

  Consider traffic calming measures (such as       speed 
humps, travel lane narrowing, etc.) if necessary to reduce 
vehicle speeds. 

City of Ashland  

 



Alta Planning + Design | 1 

Willow Wind Learning Center 
Safe Routes to School Plan  
DRAFT Infrastructure Recommendations  
DATE – APRIL  2023  
 
Table 1. Infrastructure Needs and Recommendations 

# ISSUE/ CHALLENGE RECOMMENDATION RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

  School Campus   

1 

Currently, students biking to school are asked to ride on a 
crushed gravel path and then to a sidewalk that wraps 
around the parking lot. Walk audit participants report 
issues with conflict with students walking along the path 
and the lack of easy curb cuts to access it.  

Install a wider side path along the school access and build a 
fine gravel path around the outside of the sidewalk for bikes 
to reach the bike parking area.  

Ashland School District 

 East Main Street   

3 

Walk audit participants and school leadership observe 
conflict between students traveling down the school path 
(west side of the road) then crossing the school driveway.  

E Main St is a proposed protected bikeway. Many 
students currently travel to reach school from south of 
the school and east by bike and use the Science Works 
Driveway as a cut through path.  

Install buffered or protected bike lanes along E Main St. 
Relocate the RRFB on the east leg of the E Main St at 
Campus Way intersection to the west leg of the intersection 
at the bike path location for the school.  Install an additional 
curb cut for waiting cyclist E Main to activate the RRFB. 

City of Ashland 

4 
During the walk audit we observed vehicles failing to yield 
to people walking and biking along the shared use path 
near California St 

Stripe a green conflict marking crosswalk across East Main. 
Install appropriate trail crossing signage (W11-15, W16-7P, 
W16-9P) to alert vehicles to the crossing.  

City of Ashland  



Alta Planning + Design | 2 

# ISSUE/ CHALLENGE RECOMMENDATION RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

5 
Speeding and high volumes of traffic were observed 
during the walk audit, along E Main St 

Consider installing speed feedback signs with school zone 
signage for eastbound and westbound traffic (eastbound 
priority).  

City of Ashland 

 



Alta Planning + Design | 1 

Ashland Middle School, TRAILS Outdoor School, and Walker 
Elementary School  
Safe Routes to School Plan  
DRAFT Infrastructure Recommendations  
DATE – APRIL  2023  
 
Table 1. Infrastructure Needs and Recommendations 

# ISSUE/ CHALLENGE RECOMMENDATION RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

  School Campus   

1 
All three schools have new campuses with improved 
pedestrian and bike access and modern, well-designed 
bike parking. However, a few small issues remain.  

Stripe a crosswalk or watch for pedestrian signs across the 
TRAILS school entrance and exit.  

Ashland School District 

 Walker Ave  

2 

Speeding, parking in the bike lane, and failing to stop for 
students in the crosswalk were observed during the walk 
audits in front of Ashland Middle School and TRAILS 
Outdoor School. The area is a designated school zone.  

Install speed humps or other traffic calming measures along 
Walker Ave between Holmes Ave and E Main St, including a 
raised crosswalk at the Ashland Middle School entrance. 
Consider installing an RRFB at this location to help with 
driver compliance and improve safety for students crossing.  

Install “School” pavement markings and End School Zone 
signs.  

City of Ashland 



Alta Planning + Design | 2 

# ISSUE/ CHALLENGE RECOMMENDATION RESPONSIBLE AGENCY 

3 
Walker Ave is an important bike route for students and 
other community members traveling north/south and 
accessing the college campus.  

Install additional No Parking or No loading/unloading signs 
along Walker Ave, particularly north of the railroad tracks. 
Consider performing a parking study to potentially remove 
parking to create protected or buffered bike lanes along 
Walker Ave, between E Main St and Ashland Ave. Another 
option to provide more bike lane space would be to narrow 
the travel lanes. 

City of Ashland 

4 The Walker Ave and Holmes intersection lacks ADA-
compliant curb ramps and is impacted by utility poles 
limiting access to the sidewalk.  

At Walker Ave and Holmes Ave intersection, install curb 
ramps and high visibility continental crosswalks at all legs of 
the intersection. Consider utility relocates on the southern 
side of the intersection if feasible.  

City of Ashland  

5 Repair sidewalk uplift on south of Iowa St.  City of Ashland 

East Main St  

6 
A bike park and pump track are planned for the south side 
of East Main St, outside of City limits. 

Install a side path along the south side of E Main St to reach 
the bike park.  

Jackson County  

Homes Ave  

7 
With the new school campus construction, more of 
student arrival and dismissal will take place along Homes 
and Hunter Ct. 

Stripe a high visibility continental crosswalk across the 
north leg of the Homes Ave and Hunter Ct intersection and 
across the north leg of the Normal Ave intersection to 
reach the park. 

City of Ashland 

 



Memo 
 
 
Date:       

  
May 17, 2023 

From: Scott A. Fleury 
To: Transportation Advisory Committee  
RE: North Mountain Avenue Rehabilitation Design and Bike Facility Improvements    

 
BACKGROUND: 
The Committee discussed the potential inclusion of protected bike lanes along North 
Mountain from East Main St. to the interstate overpass at the April 20th meeting. The 
Committee recommended pursuing a speed reduction to 20 mph for the corridor in 
association with bike boulevard treatments as allowed by Oregon Revised Statute 810.180.  
 
The City can through an ordinance adopt a speed that is five miles an hour lower than 
statutory for roadways within a residence district, see below. Staff’s review of the definition 
for residence district creates issues with a speed reduction along North Mountain Avenue. 
North Mountain is an Avenue (collector) as defined in the City’s Transportation System Plan. 
North Mountain Avenue does not have the approaches/access spacing defined in ORS 
801.430. Staff has included the Ordinance the City of Eugene adopted to lower residential 
roadway speeds to 20 mph and it specifically states the speed reduction does not impact 
arterial or collector roadways pursuant to ORS 801.430.  
 
The Committee was also interested in reviewing collected data along the corridor. The data is 
attached and was used by Dowl as part of the engineering design phase for safety/traffic 
calming improvements. No other data was collected by Dowl as part of the design process.  
 
ORS 810.180: 
      (10) A road authority may establish by ordinance a designated speed for a highway under the 
jurisdiction of the road authority that is five miles per hour lower than the statutory speed. The 
following apply to the authority granted under this subsection: 
      (a) The highway is located in a residence district. 
      (b) The statutory speed may be overridden by a designated speed only if: 
      (A) The road authority determines that the highway has an average volume of fewer than 
2,000 motor vehicles per day, more than 85 percent of which are traveling less than 30 miles per 
hour; and 
      (B) There is a traffic control device on the highway that indicates the presence of pedestrians 
or bicyclists. 
      (c) The road authority shall post a sign giving notice of the designated speed at each end of 
the portion of highway where the designated speed is imposed and at such other places on the 
highway as may be necessary to inform the public. The designated speed shall be effective when 
signs giving notice of the designated speed are posted. 
      (11) A city may establish by ordinance a designated speed for a highway under the 
jurisdiction of the city that is five miles per hour lower than the statutory speed. The following 
apply to the authority granted under this subsection: 



      (a) The highway is located in a residence district. 
      (b) The highway is not an arterial highway. 
      (c) The city shall post a sign giving notice of the designated speed at each end of the portion 
of highway where the designated speed is imposed and at such other places on the highway as 
may be necessary to inform the public. The designated speed shall be effective when signs giving 
notice of the designated speed are posted. 
 
ORS 801 
801.430 “Residence district.” “Residence district” means territory not comprising a business 
district that is contiguous to a highway that: 
      (1) Has access to property occupied primarily by multifamily dwellings; or 
      (2) Has an average of 150 feet or less between accesses or approaches to: 
      (a) Dwellings, churches, public parks within cities or other residential service facilities; or 
      (b) Dwellings and buildings used for business. [1983 c.338 §79; 1997 c.404 §4] 
 
As part of safety and traffic calming improvements, the project will install Rectangular Rapid 
Flashing Beacons (RRFBs) at the Village Green intersection along with a raised crosswalk 
and install an RRFB near the Nepenthe Road and Briscoe Place intersections, see attached 
advanced plan set.  
 
April 20, 2023 Background: 
Dowl Engineering is currently in the design phase for the North Mountain Rehabilitation 
Project. They are looking at options to include protected bike lanes along the total project 
length (East Main Street – I-5 overpass). Dowl is also looking at pedestrian crossing 
enhancement for the corridor and traffic calming options.   
 
There are functional issues that need to be address regarding providing a protected bike lane 
facility on North Mountain Ave.  
 
Right of Way (width) Analysis (reducing to 10’ travel lane): 

• All on-street parking from East Main Street to top of hill adjacent to the Avista regulator 
station would need to be eliminated to allow for a protected bike lane. 

• Top of the hill to Bear Creek bridge generally appears to be wide enough to allow for the 
separated bike lane. 

• Bear Creek bridge to Fair Oaks Drive is too narrow for the entire length to allow for a 
separated bike lane. 

• Fair Oaks Drive to E Nevada Street appears to be wide enough to allow for the separated 
bike lane. 

• E Nevada Street to I-5 bridge is too narrow to allow for a separated bike lane 
 
Questions: 

• Should the City design a continuous run of protected bike lanes where feasible? 
• Should the City increase the existing bike lane width in combination with a travel lane 

width reduction to 10’ and not install protected bike lanes throughout the entire corridor 
length?  

• Do we eliminate all on street parking from East Main Street to the top of the hill at North 
Mountain Park? What is the process for discussion on this option?  

 



Staff has included a drawing created by Dowl as reference to understand the issues throughout 
the entire corridor.  
 
CONCLUSION:  
The Committee should continue to discuss the issues and develop any recommendations for 
staff to moving forward with the design process. Staff has requested Dowl Engineering review 
ORS 810 and 801 in conjunction with the speed reduction and provide there feedback.  
 



PA
V

IL
IO

N
 P

L

N
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
A

V

SK
Y

L
A

R
K

 P
L

E
N

EV
A

D
A

ST

905

950

2,256 ADT
28.6 MPH, avg
32.9 MPH, 85th%
12/6/2016

N Mountain Ave
Traffic Count Map

Mapping is schematic only and bears no warranty of accuracy.
All features, structures, facilities, easement or roadway locations
should be independently field verified for existence and/or location.

I

Date: 7/7/2022

0 50 10025

Feet



PA
V

IL
IO

N
 P

L

FAIR OAKS AVFAIR OAKS CT

ST
O

N
Y

 P
T

N
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
A

V

FAIR OAKS

827

654

638

863

853

624

646

829

859

616

838

634

837

852

826

828

612

626

920

836

608

825

656

618

910

930

604

824

830

835

614

636

832
831

823

606

628

855

644

851

691681671621

651 214
651 308

651 209
651 307

651
204 651

310

651 309

651 203

651 314

651 303

651 206
651 306

651 211

651 208

651 312

651 311

651 212

651 207

952 ADT
24 MPH, avg
29.6 MPH, 85th%
8/5/2021

726 ADT
20.9 MPH, avg

24.8 MPH, 85th%
8/16/2021

N Mountain Ave
Traffic Count Map

Mapping is schematic only and bears no warranty of accuracy.
All features, structures, facilities, easement or roadway locations
should be independently field verified for existence and/or location.

I

Date: 7/7/2022

0 50 10025

Feet



N
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
A

V

GREAT OA
K

S
D

R

NEPENTHE RD

780

594

777

769

621 641

103 ADT
19.9 MPH, avg

23.6 MPH, 85th%
10/25/2011

2,213 ADT
27.7 MPH, avg
31.7 MPH, 85th%
7/26/2021

N Mountain Ave
Traffic Count Map

Mapping is schematic only and bears no warranty of accuracy.
All features, structures, facilities, easement or roadway locations
should be independently field verified for existence and/or location.

I

Date: 7/7/2022

0 50 10025

Feet



N
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
A

V

619

607

625

1,406 ADT
28.4 MPH, avg
33.5 MPH, 85th%
12/6/2016

N Mountain Ave
Traffic Count Map

Mapping is schematic only and bears no warranty of accuracy.
All features, structures, facilities, easement or roadway locations
should be independently field verified for existence and/or location.

I

Date: 7/7/2022

0 50 10025

Feet



N
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
A

V

BRISCOE PL

533

557

509

539

521

551

515

545

2,581 ADT
26.8 MPH, avg
30.7 MPH, 85th%
7/19/2021

N Mountain Ave
Traffic Count Map

Mapping is schematic only and bears no warranty of accuracy.
All features, structures, facilities, easement or roadway locations
should be independently field verified for existence and/or location.

I

Date: 7/7/2022

0 50 10025

Feet



H
EM

LO
C

K
 LN

LARKSPUR LN

N
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
AV

380

351

500

390

370

360

421

411

381

431

391

361

371

5,973 ADT
28.6 MPH, avg
33.2 MPH, 85th%
10/14/2015

N Mountain Ave
Traffic Count Map

Mapping is schematic only and bears no warranty of accuracy.
All features, structures, facilities, easement or roadway locations
should be independently field verified for existence and/or location.

I

Date: 7/7/2022

0 50 10025

Feet



N
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
A

V

CLEAR CREEK DR

167

1090

185

1072

208

192

196

166

3,560 ADT
26.9 MPH, avg
30.3 MPH, 85th%
8/30/2021

N Mountain Ave
Traffic Count Map

Mapping is schematic only and bears no warranty of accuracy.
All features, structures, facilities, easement or roadway locations
should be independently field verified for existence and/or location.

I

Date: 7/7/2022

0 50 10025

Feet



N
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
A

V

B ST

1097

10981096

158

5,568 ADT
16.9 MPH, avg
20.7 MPH, 85th%
12/4/2014

N Mountain Ave
Traffic Count Map

Mapping is schematic only and bears no warranty of accuracy.
All features, structures, facilities, easement or roadway locations
should be independently field verified for existence and/or location.

I

Date: 7/7/2022

0 50 10025

Feet



N
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
A

V

61

54

45

81

64

90

51

72

57

56

70

58

68

53

6260

59

77

40

74

33

55

78 80

6,463 ADT
22.3 MPH, avg
26.2 MPH, 85th%
12/5/2014

N Mountain Ave
Traffic Count Map

Mapping is schematic only and bears no warranty of accuracy.
All features, structures, facilities, easement or roadway locations
should be independently field verified for existence and/or location.

I

Date: 7/7/2022

0 50 10025

Feet



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

A01

0052-80159_ts_01.dgn :: Default     3/31/2023  7:43:34 AM      SDinca 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

TITLE SHEET

PLANS FOR PROPOSED PROJECT

JACKSON COUNTY

PUBLIC WORKS DEPT.
CITY OF ASHLAND

CITY OF ASHLAND

ST.  HELENS

ASTORIA

TILLAMOOK

MCMINNVILLE

ALBANYNEWPORT

CORVALLIS

HOOD
RIVER

DALLES
THE

MADRAS

PRINEVILLE

BEND

COQUILLE

GRANTS
PASS

Ashland

BURNS

CONDON

MORO

PENDLETON

LA GRANDE

ENTERPRISE

VALE Ontario

PORTLAND

SALEM

MEDFORD

EUGENE

ROSEBURG

Athena

N. Powder

Unity
Dayville

Sisters

Juntura

Frenchglen

Burns Jct.

McDermitt

Paisley

La Pine

Crescent

Biggs

Lexington

Hermiston
Boardman

Ukiah

Arlington

Malin

Brookings

Coos Bay

Drain

Canyonvil le

Reedsport

Oakridge

Goshen
Florence

Lincoln City

Waldport

Home
Sweet

Detroit
Antelope

Maupin

Forest
Grove

Hebo

Cannon Beach

Seaside
Rainier

Milton-Freewater

30

26

101

20

99
W

26 35 197

97

74

84

82

3

39519
26

26

205

34

36

126

38

126

20

395

26

7

20

78

95

3953197

58

42

62

140

66

140

101

199

5

22

Bonanza

84

Junction City

BAKER CITY

HEPPNER

Copperfield

Lake
Silver

Junction
CaveBEACH

GOLD

Orford
Port

82

LAKEVIEW

CANYON
CITY

Day
John

CITY
OREGON

HILLSBORO

DALLAS

Redmond

Z

Z

Val ley
Jordan

205

140

FALLS
KLAMATH

DATE
---------------------------- --------------

REVIEW COMPLETED BY:

GRADING, DRAINAGE, PAVING, CURB RAMPS, SIGNING & SIGNALS

SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

A01 Title Sheet

INDEX OF SHEETS

A02

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

SEC. 4 & 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

N
.
 

M
O

U
N

T
A
I

N
 

A
V

E
.

BEGINNING OF PROJECT 

STA. "M" 503+28.33

STA. "M" 566+15.44

END OF PROJECT 

Overall Length Of Project - 1.19 Miles

& Curb Ramp Details Legend

Index Of Sheets Cont., Std. Dwg. Nos.

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

OCTOBER 2023



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

A02

0052-80159_ts_02.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  5:45:16 AM      SDinca 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

INDEX OF SHEETS, CONT.

Curb Ramp Details

Std. Dwg. Nos.

General Construction

Typical Sections

- Unique Curb RampRD960

- Perpendicular Curb RampRD910

- Perpendicular Curb RampRD912

- Perpendicular Curb Ramp With ClosureRD913

- Perpendicular Curb Ramp Single RampRD916

- Curb Ramp Components And LegendRD900

- Detectable Warning Surface Details RD902

- Detectable Warning Surface Placement For Curb RampsRD904

- Parallel Curb RampRD920

- Detectable Warning Surface Placement For Directional CurbsRD905

- Detectable Warning Surface Placement For Accessible Route RD906

- Combination Curb RampRD930

- Combination Curb RampRD932

- Combination Curb Ramp Single RampRD938

- Combination Curb RampRD936

- Accessible Route IslandsRD710

- CurbsRD700

- Curb Line SidewalksRD720

- Sidewalk JointsRD722

- Separated Sidewalk Driveways Or Alleys (Options H, I & J) Local JurisdictionsRD740

Drainage & Utilities

LA01 Signing & Striping Legend

Signing & Striping Plan

Signing & Striping Details

MA01 Legend

- Approaches And Non-Sidewalk DrivewaysRD715

- Midwest Guardrail System TypesRD402

- Midwest Guardrail System Steel Post And BlockRD404

- Midwest Guardrail System (W-Beam)RD407

- Guardrail And Metal Median Barrier Parts (29" Rail Height)RD415

- Midwest Guardrail System Standard Hardware (Nuts, Bolts, Washers And Misc.)RD416

- Midwest Guardrail System Grading For TerminalsRD419

- Midwest Guardrail System Non-Flared Energy-Absorbing TerminalRD420

- Midwest Guardrail System Typical Layouts At Bridge EndsRD442

J02

J01 Plan And Elevation

- Trench Backfill, Bedding, Pipe Zone And Multiple  InstallationsRD300

- Street CutRD302

- Pipe To Structure ConnectionsRD339

- Pipe To Manhole ConnectionsRD345

- Manhole Covers And FramesRD356

- Manhole Frame AdjustmentRD360

- Fill Height Tables For PVC PipeRD388

- Fill Height Table For Corrugated HDPE PipeRD390

- Fill Height Tables For Polypropylene PipeRD393

- Concrete Inlet Base Type CG-3RD371

- Concrete Inlet Top, Option 1, Type CG-3RD372

- Miscellaneous Drainage Structures Siphon Box, Inlet Cap & Inlet AdjustmentRD376

- Frames & Grates For Concrete InletsRD365

Erosion And Sediment Control

& CURB RAMP DETAILS LEGEND

INDEX OF SHEETS CONT., STD. DWG. NOS.

General Notes

J03

J04

Rail And Sidewalk Replacement Details

Joint And Overlay Details

Details

LC01, LC02

Sign & Post Data Table

Flashing Beacon Plan

ME01 Details

PA01 Illumination Legend & LIght Pole Table

Illumination Plan

Std. Dwg. Nos.

- Sign Installation DetailsTM200

- Miscellaneous Sign Placement DetailsTM201

- Conventional Roads Directional Sign Layout Street Name SignsTM223

- Illumination Control  CabinetsTM300

- Illumination Control  CabinetsTM301

- Pedestrian Signal Mount And Pedestrian Pushbutton DetailsTM467

- Wire & Cable InstallationsTM470

- Pedestal Foundation And Traffic Signal AssemblyTM457

- Pavement Marking Standard Detail BlocksTM500

- Pavement Marking Standard Detail BlocksTM501

- Pavement Marking Standard Detail BlocksTM502

- Pavement Marking Standard Detail BlocksTM503

- Pavement Marking Standard Detail BlocksTM504

- Rail Crossing Pavement MarkingsTM505

- Durable Pavement Markings Method "A" & Method "D" Surface Installed ProfiledTM520

- Intersection Pavement Markings (Crosswalk, Stop Bar & Bike Lane Stencil)TM530

- Turn Arrow Marking DetailsTM531

- Median And Left Turn Channelization DetailsTM539

- Alignment Layout: GeneralTM560

- Alignment Layout: Left Turn Lane, Centerline & MediansTM561

- 3 Second Gust Wind Speed MapTM671

- LRFD Ultimate Design Wind Speed MapTM672

- Sign AttachmentsTM676

- Sign MountsTM677

- Perforated Steel Square Tube (PSST) Sign Support InstallationTM681

- Perforated Steel Square Tube (PSST) Anchor FoundationTM687

D01

HA01 Drainage Details

BA01 Thru BA05

BB01 Thru BB03

BC01 Thru BC21

C01 Thru C14

FB03 Thru FB10

LB01 Thru LB07

LC03 Thru LC05

MB01, MC01, MD01

PB01 Thru PB08

- Temporary Sign SupportsTM821

- Temporary Sign SupportsTM822

- Temporary Concrete Barrier And Rumble Strip DetailsTM830

- Closure DetailsTM840

- Intersection Work Zone DetailsTM841

- 2-Lane, 2-Way RoadwaysTM850

- Bridge ConstructionTM870

- Temporary Pedestrian Access RoutesTM844

FB01

FB02

Erosion And Sediment Control Cover Sheet

Erosion And Sediment Control Details

BD01 Pipe Data Sheet

- Midwest Guardrail System Wood Post And BlockRD403

- Transition Concrete Bridge Rail To GuardrailBR203

- Pedestrian RailBR246

- Concrete Bridge Rail Type "F"BR200

- Check Dams Type 2 And 6RD1006

- Construction EntrancesRD1000

- Inlet Protection Type 2, 3, 6, 7, 10 And 11RD1010

- Sediment FenceRD1040

- Concrete Truck Wash OutRD1070

- Breakaway Sign & Luminaire Supports - Support Location GuidelinesTM635

- Perforated steel Square Tube (PSST) Slip Base FoundationTM688

- Temporary PSST Vane Anchor InstallationTM689

- Temporary Pedestrian Access RoutesTM847

EA01 Traffic Control Plan

EA02 Traffic Control Details

Traffic Control PlanEB01 Thru EB10

Truncated dome detectable warning surface

Marked or intended crossing location

(Slope as required for drainage)

(Max. 5.0% finished surface slope)

Counter slope

Station, offset, elevation point
?

Slope 10% max.

(Max. 4.9% finished surface slope)

Running slope 4.0% max.

Sidewalk

Landscaping

(Max. 8.3% finished surface slope)

Slope 7.5% max.

(Normal sidewalk cross slope)

(Max. 2.0% finished surface slope)

Slope 1.5% max.

CURB RAMP DETAILS LEGEND

surface slope (For drainage) is considered level)

For the purposes of this application, a max. 2.0% finished

longer dimension in direction of pedestrian street crossing).

When constrained 4.5' x 5.5' (4' x 5' min. finished surface with

When not constrained 4.5' x 4.5' (4' x 4' min. finished surface).

Turning space

City Std. Dwg. Nos.

- Junction Box DetailCD981

- Residential Street LightCD60a

- Electrical Conduit Trench DetailCD980

- Monument Case DetailCD115

- Sidewalk DetailCD720

- Monument BoxRD115

- Mailbox supportRD100

- Mailbox installationRD101

- Ditch Inlet Type DRD370

- Standard Storm Sewer ManholeRD335

- Standard Manhole DetailsRD336

- Standard Manhole Base SectionRD344

- Drainage CurbsRD701



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

TYPICAL SECTIONS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BA01

0052-80159_ty_01.dgn :: Default     4/7/2023  8:02:50 AM      SDinca 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

 �
"M"

Match extg. sl. Match extg. sl.

Depth - 5"

Cold plane pvmt. removal

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

Extg. grade

STA. "M" 507+64.02 To STA. "M" 510+08.00

     "M" 508+53.16 To      "M" 509+19.62

     "M" 507+62.98 To      "M" 508+03.31

STA. "M" 506+39.21 To STA. "M" 507+13.46
Sl. var.

STA. "M" 506+00.00 To STA. "M" 506+93.91

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

sidewalk

Protect extg.

Depth - 5"

pvmt. removal

Cold plane

On street parking

8.5'

 

7'

guardrail

Protect extg.

Match extg. sl. Match extg. sl.

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

3.5'

STA. "M" 503+28.33 To STA. "M" 503+78.33

guardrail

Protect extg.

Extg. ground

3.5'

geotextile

Subgrade

Nom. comp. thkn. - 13"

Aggregate base

~

Sl. var.

Sl. var.

   **"M" 509+37.23 To      "M" 510+06.17 (Intersection - Fair Oaks Ave.)

    *"M" 507+64.02 To      "M" 509+37.23

     "M" 507+01.46 To      "M" 507+64.02 (Intersection - Nevada St.)

     "M" 506+14.02 To      "M" 507+01.46

     "M" 505+50.90 To      "M" 506+14.02 (Intersection - Skylark Pl)

STA. "M" 503+78.33 To STA. "M" 505+50.90

Sl.
 2
:1

Sidewalk

Nom. comp. thkn. - 4"

Aggregate base

Var.

(For details, see BC shts.)

Curb and gutter, E=6"

of curb

Top face

2' min.

Sawcut

0.5'
(See dwg. nos. RD700 & RD720)

(For details, see BC shts.)

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Conc. walk

Sl. 2:1

Nom. comp. thkn. - 13"

Aggregate base

~

Nom. thkn. - 2"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP wearing course w/fibers

Travel lane

Nom. thkn. - 3"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP base course w/fibers

Nom. thkn. - 3"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP base course w/fibers

(Two equal lifts)

Nom. thkn. - 6"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP base course w/fibers

1.5'

5. For striping plans, see shts. LB01 thru LB07.

4. For curb ramp details, see shts. BC01 thru BC21.

    See BB shts. for details.

3. Pavement width varies at intersections.

2. Side slopes are shown as horizontal to vertical.

1. ACP binder shall be PG 70-22.

NOTES:

 

14'

Travel lane

**17'

*14' to 17'

Nom. thkn. - 2"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP wearing course w/fibers

 

Extg. pvmt. - 26'

 

14'

Travel lane

**22'

*Var. 14' to 22'

ground

Extg.

Travel lane

14'14'

Nom. thkn. - 2"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP wearing course w/fibers

geotextile

Subgrade

CURB RAMP TYPICAL SECTION

1.5'

 �
"M"

1.5'

Extg. grade

otherwise called out on C shts.

Permanent seeding unless



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

TYPICAL SECTIONS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BA02

 �
"M"

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

8'

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

Protect extg. median

STA. "M" 521+80.00 To STA. "M" 524+03.76

1'

Sl. 
3:1

Sl. 3:1

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

STA. "M" 517+26.50 To STA. "M" 519+48.00

Sl. 3%

Travel lane Travel laneBike lane Bike lane

5'5'

Median

*0'

Extg. grade

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

STA. "M" 515+07.35 To STA. "M" 515+28.95

Extg. ground

STA. "M" 524+03.76 To STA. "M" 524+76.35

Extg. ground

    *"M" 524+75.71 To      "M" 525+77.72 (Br. No. 29CY4)

    *"M" 524+78.38 To      "M" 524+75.71

    *"M" 521+78.38 To      "M" 524+75.71

    *"M" 521+11.74 To      "M" 521+78.38 (Intersection - Nepethe Rd.)

    *"M" 519+47.00 To      "M" 521+11.74

     "M" 516+99.33 To      "M" 519+47.00

     "M" 516+54.80 To      "M" 516+99.33 (Intersection - Mountain Meadows Dr.)

STA. "M" 510+06.17 To STA. "M" 516+54.80

and landscaping (Var.)

Protect extg. sidewalk

11'11'

geotextile

Subgrade

Nom. comp. thkn. - 13"

Aggregate base

~

5'

Bike lane

6.5'

Parking lane

7.8'

and landscaping (Var.)

Protect extg. sidewalk

Parking lane

7.3'

6'

Sl. 3%

Travel lane

11'

Bike lane

5'

Extg. ground

Travel lane

11'

Sl. 3%Sl. 3%

Bike lane

4.75'

Sl. 3%Sl. 3%

Sl. 3:1

2'

0052-80159_ty_02.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  6:03:11 AM      SDinca 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

(Two equal lifts)

Nom. thkn. - 6"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP base course w/fibers

Nom. thkn. - 2"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP wearing course w/fibers

5. For striping plans, see shts. LB01 thru LB07.

4. For curb ramp details, see shts. BC01 thru BC21.

    See BB shts. for details.

3. Pavement width varies at intersections.

    bridge deck.

    performed on the bridge. Protect extg. 

3. Cold plane pavement removal not to be 

2. Side slopes are shown as horizontal to vertical.

1. ACP binder shall be PG 70-22.

NOTES:

(See dwg. no. RD700)

E = 6", width = 24"

Curb and gutter

RD419, RD420, RD442, BR203)

RD404, RD407, RD415, RD416,

(See dwg. no. RD402, RD403,

Midwest guardrail

Sawcut
 

Profile grade

STA. "M" 519+45.00 To STA. "M" 521+80.00

(See dwg. no. RD701)

P.C. conc. drainage curb

11'

Travel lane

1'

Sl. 
3:1

Sl. 3:1

5'

Bike lane

(See dwg. no. RD700)

E = 1", width = 24"

curb and gutter

Low profile mountable
mulching

Seeding andmulching

Seeding and

mulching

Seeding and

Sl. 3% Sl. 2%



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

TYPICAL SECTIONS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BA03

0052-80159_ty_03.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  6:07:09 AM      SDinca 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

 �
"M"

Match extg. sl. Match extg. sl.

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

sidewalk

Protect extg.

geotextile

Subgrade

Nom. comp. thkn. - 13"

Aggregate base

~

1'

Sl. 
2:1

5'

Nom. comp. thkn. - 4"

Aggregate base

STA. "M" 541+64.94 To STA. "M" 543+09.20

5'

Sidewalk

Extg. grade

     "M" 542+46.94 To      "M" 543+09.20

     "M" 541+34.36 To      "M" 541+82.80

     "M" 539+79.55 To      "M" 540+28.72

STA. "M" 538+75.40 To STA. "M" 539.25.77

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

sidewalk

Protect extg.

     "M" 541+09.20 To      "M" 543+09.20

     "M" 540+54.69 To      "M" 541+09.20 (Intersection - Larkspur Ln.)

     "M" 538+29.46 To      "M" 540+54.69

     "M" 537+46.34 To      "M" 538+29.46 (No Work)

     "M" 531+75.28 To      "M" 537+46.34

     "M" 531+10.11 To      "M" 531+75.28 (Intersection - Briscoe Pl.)

STA. "M" 529+04.20 To STA. "M" 531+10.11

Travel lane

11.5'

Bike lane

5'

Bike lane

5'

Parking lane

9'

Bike lane

 �
"M"

Match extg. sl. Match extg. sl.

Depth - 5"

Cold plane pvmt. removal

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

Extg. grade

     "M" 528+52.19 To      "M" 529+04.20 (Intersection - Clinton St.)

STA. "M" 525+77.72 To STA. "M" 528+52.19

 

33'

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

5'

Bike laneBike lane

Nom. thkn. - 2"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP wearing course w/fibers

Nom. thkn. - 3"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP base course w/fibers

Nom. thkn. - 2"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP wearing course w/fibers

(Two equal lifts)

Nom. thkn. - 6"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP base course w/fibers

11.5'

Travel lane

5. For striping plans, see shts. LB01 thru LB07.

4. For curb ramp details, see shts. BC01 thru BC21.

    See BB shts. for details.

3. Pavement width varies at intersections.

2. Side slopes are shown as horizontal to vertical.

1. ACP binder shall be PG 70-22.

NOTES:

Travel lane

11.5'11.5'

Travel lane

5'

Curb and gutter, E=6"

(See dwg. no. CD720)

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Conc. walk, modified

mulching

Seeding and



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

TYPICAL SECTIONS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BA04

0052-80159_ty_04.dgn :: Default     4/7/2023  8:55:57 AM      SDinca 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

 �
"M"

Match extg. sl. Match extg. sl.

Depth - 5"

Cold plane pvmt. removal

 

Extg. pvmt. - 42'

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

 

0'

1'

Sl. 
3:1

5'

Nom. comp. thkn. - 4"

Aggregate base

STA. "M" 543+09.20 To STA. "M" 545+59.30

5'

Sidewalk

STA. "M" 548+22.20 To STA. "M" 550+29.20

Match extg. sl.

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.
Nom. comp. thkn. - 13"

Aggregate base~

geotextile

Subgrade

Parking lane

*6'

Extg. grade

Sl. 3:1

5'

Sidewalk

1'

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Conc. walk

Nom. comp. thkn. - 4"

Aggregate base

 

7.5'

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Rock mulch

STA. "M" 551+01.90 To STA. "M" 552+70.76

and landscaping (Var.)

Protect extg. sidewalk

Bike lane

Sawcut

2'

2'

Sawcut

Buffer strip

STA. "M" 543+09.20 To STA. "M" 543+66.44

std. curb

Protect extg. 

sidewalk

Protect extg.

Cold plane pvmt. removal

Depth - 5"

Parking lane

9'

Nom. thkn. - 3"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP base course w/fibers

Nom. thkn. - 2"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP wearing course w/fibers

Nom. thkn. - 2"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP wearing course w/fibers

(Two equal lifts)

Nom. thkn. - 6"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP base course w/fibers

10'

Travel laneBike lane

5'

6. For striping plans, see shts. LB01 thru LB07.

5. Install weed control geotextile under mulch.

4. For curb ramp details, see shts. BC01 thru BC21.

    See BB shts. for details.

3. Pavement width varies at intersections.

2. Side slopes are shown as horizontal to vertical.

1. ACP binder shall be PG 70-22.

NOTES:

Depth - 5"

Cold plane pvmt. removal

 

 

6'

Parking lane

   **"M" 550+38.61 To      "M" 552+79.20

   **"M" 549+72.17 To      "M" 550+38.61 (Intersection - Village Green Dr.)

   **"M" 548+39.00 To      "M" 549+72.17

    *"M" 546+93.76 To      "M" 548+39.00

STA. "M" 543+09.20 To STA. "M" 546+93.76

Bike lane

5'

Bike lane

5'

 

11.5'

Travel lane

**10'

*Var. 11.5' to 10'

Travel lane

**10'

*Var. 11.5' to 10'

11.5'

 

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Conc. walk, modified

Curb and gutter, E=6"

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

and mulch

Permanent seeding

and mulch

Permanent seeding



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

TYPICAL SECTIONS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BA05

0052-80159_ty_05.dgn :: Default     4/4/2023  11:25:13 AM      SDinca 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

 �
"M"

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

Nom. comp. thkn. - 13"

Aggregate base

~

geotextile

Subgrade

Match extg. sl.Match extg. sl.

Travel lane

10'

Bike lane

5'

Travel lane

10'

Parking lane

6'

5'

STA. "M" 556+00.00 To STA. "M" 556+74.41

sidewalk

Protect extg.

5'

Nom. comp. thkn. - 4"

Aggregate base

5'

Sidewalk

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Conc. walk

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Rock mulch

5'

5'

Sidewalk

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Rock mulch

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Conc. walk

Nom. comp. thkn. - 4"

Aggregate base

4.9'

sidewalk

Protect extg.

     "M" 560+17.20 To      "M" 566+15.44

     "M" 559+61.56 To      "M" 560+17.20 (Intersection - B St.)

     "M" 557+98.43 To      "M" 559+61.56

     "M" 557+40.34 To      "M" 557+98.43 (Railroad At-Grade Crossing)

     "M" 553+19.02 To      "M" 557+40.34

STA. "M" 552+79.20 To STA. "M" 553+19.02 (Intersection - Clear Creek Dr.)

STA. "M" 556+74.41 To STA. "M" 557+64.25

Extg. grade

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

     "M" 563+04.50 To      "M" 563+21.72

  ***"M" 562+98.12 To      "M" 563+04.50

   **"M" 562+40.55 To      "M" 562+98.12

  ***"M" 562+25.55 To      "M" 562+40.55

    *"M" 560+29.83 To      "M" 562+25.55

STA. "M" 555+49.72 To STA. "M" 558+40.00

sidewalk

Protect extg.

curb and gutter

Protect extg.

STA. "M" 565+14.21 To STA. "M" 565+88.99

Parking lane

14'

Parking lane

14'
Bike laneBuffer strip

Bike lane

5'

Buffer strip

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Rock mulch

7.5'

Buffer strip

*** Var.

**0'

*5'

6'

 

Parking lane

(Two equal lifts)

Nom. thkn. - 6"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP base course w/fibers

Nom. thkn. - 2"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP wearing course w/fibers

5'

Bike lane

1'

Match extg.

m
ax
.Sl.

 2
:1

1'

Sl. 3:1 max.
Match extg.

6. For striping plans, see shts. LB01 thru LB07.

5. Install weed control geotextile under mulch.

4. For curb ramp details, see shts. BC01 thru BC21.

    See BB shts. for details.

3. Pavement width varies at intersections.

2. Side slopes are shown as horizontal to vertical.

1. ACP binder shall be PG 70-22.

NOTES:

6'

Parking lane

Curb and gutter

Curb and gutter

Curb and gutter

(****See note 1)

Curb and gutter

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Rock mulch

Buffer strip

STA. "M" 555+50.16 To STA. "M" 559+56.55

    except for driveway approaches.

    Sta. "M" 560+29.83 to Sta. "M" 563+21.72

1. Protect extg. curb and gutter from

****CURB AND GUTTER NOTE:

STA. "M" 563+35.51 To STA. "M" 564+01.42



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BB01

0052-80159_dt_01.dgn :: Default     4/3/2023  8:50:58 PM      AZavala 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

"M" LINE 

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

+
5
0

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

+
3
0

AA

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

5.5'

1.5%

8.0'

1.5%

8.0'

1.5% 4
.0
'

2
.0

%

4
.0
'

2
.0

%

4
.0
'

4
.5

%

4
.0
'

4
.5

%

8.0'

1.5%

8.0'

1.5%

5.5'

1.5%

3
.0

4
'

7
.5

%

3
.0

4
'

7
.5

%

1
.5

%

1
.5

%

Scale: 1"=5'

RAISED CROSSING DETAIL

see sht. BC17

For curb ramp detail,

see sht. BC16

For curb ramp detail,

13 14 15 16

7 8 9 10

11 12

65

1 2 3 4

1

OFFSETRAMP POINT STATION ELEVATION

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

11

12

13

14

15

16

10

"M" 550+52.12

"M" 550+46.12

"M" 550+38.12

"M" 550+32.12

"M" 550+46.13

"M" 550+38.13

"M" 550+52.15

"M" 550+46.15

"M" 550+38.15

"M" 550+32.15

"M" 550+46.18

"M" 550+38.18

"M" 550+52.19

"M" 550+46.19

"M" 550+38.19

"M" 550+32.19

13.06' Lt.

13.05' Lt.

13.07' Lt.

14.24' Lt.

9.05' Lt.

9.03' Lt.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9.59' Rt.

9.61' Rt.

15.68' Rt.

13.59' Rt.

13.60' Rt.

15.71' Rt.

1841.98

1842.01

1841.89

1841.69

1842.19

1842.07

1842.56

1842.51

1842.59

1842.47

1842.11

1842.36

1842.34

1842.37

1842.23

1842.17

Sl. 25:11.5% max.Sl. 25:1

6'8'6'

3
"

Nom. comp. thkn. - 6"

Aggregate base

@ 12" o.c.

#4 bars

Extg. ground

Nom. thkn. - 6"

surfacing

Reinforced conc.

SECTION A-A

9
.6
'

9
.6
'

9
.0
'

4
.5

%

9
.0
'

4
.5

%



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BB02

0052-80159_dt_02.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  6:12:08 AM      SDinca 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

REPAIR LOCATIONS

LEFT OFFSET RIGHT OFFSET

C DA B

 �
"M"

B C

D

rdwy. section

See typical

Aggregate subbase

Rdwy. subgrade

Asph. conc. pvmt.

1
2
"

Var.1'

Typ.

Depth - 21"

Sawcut and excavate

STA. START STA. END

Depth - 21"

Sawcut and excavate

ACP repair limits ACP repair limits

Adjacent traffic

Adjacent traffic

Match extg. sl.

Face of extg. curb

Extg. conc. median

"M"

crosswalk

Intended 

PLAN

SECTION A-A

Top of island

4
"

geotextile

Non-woven subgrade 

A

Sawcut

Nom. comp. thkn. - 4"

Aggregate base

CUT THROUGH CURB RAMP DETAIL

V
a
r
.

2' min.

2' min.

5.6'Nom thkn. - 13"

Full depth ACP

Sawcut

Sawcut

Aggregate base

~

Sidewalk sl. 1.5% ~

LEGEND

A

12" SUBGRADE STABILIZATION

BACK OF WALK STANDARD CURB DETAIL

(See C sheets for type)

Landscaping

E=6"

Standard curb

Nom. thkn. - 4"

P.C. conc. walk

    to be determined per field conditions.

2. Depth of subgrade stabilization

    requirements.

    in areas not meeting compaction

1. Subgrade stabilization to be used

NOTE:

Protect extg. curb

12"

Excavation limits

6"

4
"

12"

4
"

1
6
"

    5a: Nominal thickness - 4".

5. Rock mulch:

    4b: Match existing color/size.

    4a: Nominal thickness - 4".

4. Bark mulch:

    3b: Place mix over 2" of topsoil.

" fine compost with lawn seeding.4
1    3a: Mix 

3. Lawn seeding:

    placement of landscaping.

2. Subgrade surface to be weed-free prior to

1. See C sheets for landscaping type and location.

NOTES:

Nom. thkn. - 2"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP wearing course w/fibers

(Two equal lifts)

Nom. thkn. - 6"

" 2
1Level 2, 

ACP base course w/fibers

"M" 505+53.20 "M" 505+59.20 2' 6' 0 0

"M" 506+55.20 "M" 506+75.20 5.5' 9.5' 0 0

"M" 506+88.20 "M" 506+94.20 5.5' 9.5' 0 0

"M" 507+15.20 "M" 507+30.20 6' 9' 0 0

"M" 508+09.20 "M" 508+45.20 5.5' 9.5' 0 0

"M" 545+11.20 "M" 545+19.20 2.5' 5' 0 0

"M" 545+35.20 "M" 545+53.20 5' 10' 0 0

"M" 545+78.20 "M" 545+81.20 3.5' 7.5' 0 0

"M" 547+09.20 "M" 548+07.20 5.5' 9.5' 0 0

"M" 550+29.20 "M" 551+07.20 2.5' 5.5' 0 0

"M" 551+26.20 "M" 552+17.20 2.5' 5.5' 0 0

"M" 505+39.20 "M" 505+58.20 0 0 1.25' 6.75'

"M" 506+06.20 "M" 506+36.20 0 0 1.5' 6.5'

"M" 506+91.20 "M" 507+11.20 0 0 3' 8'

"M" 507+99.20 "M" 508+10.20 0 0 3' 8'

"M" 508+47.20 "M" 508+71.20 0 0 2' 6'

"M" 544+89.20 "M" 544+92.20 0 0 1' 5'

"M" 546+66.20 "M" 546+88.20 0 0 1' 7'

"M" 546+92.20 "M" 547+02.20 0 0 4.5' 10.5'

"M" 548+22.20 "M" 548+29.20 0 0 0 11'

"M" 548+64.20 "M" 548+76.20 0 0 2' 6'

"M" 549+08.20 "M" 549+22.20 0 0 6' 9'

"M" 550+44.20 "M" 550+59.20 0 0 1.5' 6.5'

Full depth ACP

21 INCH ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR

A

Conc. island

Conc. island



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BB03

0052-80159_dt_03.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  6:18:31 AM      SDinca 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

    construction.

2. Benching work is incidental to embankment

    (v:h) to provide positive bond with existing ground.

1. Construct benches on slopes steeper than 1:5

STANDARD EMBANKMENT GENERAL NOTES:

M
ax. sl.

STANDARD EMBANKMENT CONSTRUCTION

Incidental excavation

10' min.

10' min.

Min.

24"

Typ.

36" min.

T
y
p
.

3
6
" 
to
 4

8
" 

m
a
x
.

T
y
p
.

2
4
"

ground

Extg.

in horizontal layers

placed & compacted

New embankment

grubbed surface

Cleared &

of slope

Extg. toe

Extg. ground

after benching

Excavation surface

CURB RAMP CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL

Contraction joint

(See note 2)

Curb running slope

(See note 1)

Counter slope

Gutter pad width

24"

Gutter line

var. 2
.0 % -

 7.5 %Ramp run
 slop

e

30"

Curb and gutter width

4
"

~

cross slope

Extg. roadway

(At top face of curb)

Control Alignment

Sawcut

6' max.

(For course depths, see sht. BA02)

ACP match
12"

Thkn. - 12"

Aggregate base

CURB EXPOSURE DETAIL
*Measured perpendicular to railroad centerline.

    match flush with crossing panel.

    At railroad panels transition gutter pan to

    allowed within 10'-0" of the track centerline.

2.  No curb exposure (Above the level  of track) is

1.  Curb exposure shall be 7" at rail  signal  locations.

NOTES:

�
"Railroad"

gutter

Cuarb and

Varies

6
"

7
"

5'

taper

Curb

sidewalk

to match

Taper

1.5'

 

*10'

Railroad crossing

5. Maintain existing drainage patterns.

    c) Stop/yield (SY) = prop. GFS < 2.0%

    b) Signalized or Uncontrolled (SU) = prop. GFS < 5.0%

    a) Midblock (MB) = prop. GFS < extg. GFS

4. Maximum gutter flow slopes (GFS) are as follows:

    width up to 6' maximum if needed. 

    existing ACP cross slope. Adjust sawcut

3. Maximum ACP cross slope is +/-2% of the

      until maximum is reached. 

      negative grade). Match ramp running slope

      and combination style ramps is 4% (Positive or

2b. Maximum curb running slope on perpendicular

      style ramps is 2% (Positive or negative grade).

2a. Maximum curb running slope on parallel

    perpendicular to the curb flow line.

    2' of the curb ramp and shall be measured

    curb ramp throat and road surfaces within

    negative grade). This applies to gutter at the

1. Maximum counter slope is 5.0% (Positive or

NOTES:

Extg. conc. panel

LANDSCAPE STRIP DETAIL

location

signal

crossing

Extg.

4
"

7
"

Rock mulch

geotextile

Weed controlSidewalk

4'-3" min.5' min.

Curb and gutter

IRRIGATION SLEEVE DETAIL

Nom. thkn. - 4"

Conc. walk

(See C shts. for type)

Landscaping

(For details, see sht. BB01)

Const. curb and gutter

5'

PVC pipe

0.5% min.

4"-6' @

Nom. comp. thkn. - 4"

Aggregate base

5'

6" 6"



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC01

0052-80159_dt_10.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  7:34:11 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 255.918°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

S
K

Y
L

A
R

K
 P

L
.

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

Sawcut

Match extg.

curb

Match extg.

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

RR3

curb

Match extg.

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

"
M
"
 
5
0
5

+
4
0

"
M
"
 
5
0
5

+
8
0"M" LINE 

6
.0
'

2
.2

%

12
.85
'

7.5
%

22.8
'

5.65
%1

3

2

4

5

8

6

10

11

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR01"

                              +
4
7
.0

0
1
8
2
5
.1

3
                              

                              +
5
9
.9

2
1
8
2
4
.1

8
                              

                              +
7
4
.3

3
1
8
2
4
.1

4
                              

                              +
8
2
.6

2
1
8
2
4
.1

8
                              

                              +
9
1
.9

2
1
8
2
4
.4

7
                              

-7.29%

-0.27% 0.45% 3.12%

10' V.C.

"CR01" LINE

0+60

1824

1825

1824

1825

Profile grade

Extg. ground

0+70 0+80 0+900+500+40

1826 1826

7

9

17
.7'

5.4
2%

2.58'7.5%

9
.3
'

3
.1

2
%

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

10

11

0.00' Lt.

38.88' Lt.

8.58' Lt.

31.99' Lt.

3.17' Lt.

30.54' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

29.69' Lt.

8.58' Lt.

28.02' Lt.

3.17' Lt.

24.61' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

22.62' Lt.

8.58' Lt.

23.96' Lt.

3.17' Lt.

18.54' Lt.

6.58' Lt.

21.98' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

15.40' Lt.

FL=1824.75

N/A

N/A

FL=1824.18

N/A

N/A

FL=1824.14

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1825.13

TFC=1825.25

SW=1824.45

SW=1824.37

TFC=1824.68

SW=1824.41

SW=1824.33

TFC=1824.64

SW=1825.37

SW=1825.29

SW=1825.76

TFC=1825.63

5.5'1.5%

E = 0"

E = 0"

"CR01" 0+91.92

"M" 505+70.79

"CR01"0+82.61

"M" 505+61.58

"CR01" 0+82.61

"M" 505+61.58

"CR01" 0+82.62

"M" 505+69.85

"CR01" 0+74.60

"M" 505+59.53

"CR01" 0+74.60

"M" 505+63.74

"CR01" 0+74.33

"M" 505+66.20

"CR01" 0+54.08

"M" 505+47.93

"CR01" 0+54.08

"M" 505+47.91

"CR01" 0+47.00

"M" 505+40.84

"CR01" 0+47.00

"M" 505+40.81

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

panel

Transition

7.3
6'

5.3
%

7.5
4'

4.5
%

0
.8

9
%

4
.5
'

0
.6

%

6
.7

2
'

0
.4

5
%

8
.2

9
'

2.58'
7.5%

5.5'
1.5%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC02

0052-80159_dt_11.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  7:35:19 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 255.918°

R/W

R/W

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

S
K

Y
L

A
R

K
 P

L
.

panel

Transition

panel

Transition Match extg.

extg. tree

Protect

curb

Match extg.

curb

Match extg.

tree

Protect extg.

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

22' R.

1
.5
'

Sawcut

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

RR1

Match extg.
1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

"CR02" 0+41.08

"M" 506+06.82

"CR02" 0+41.21

"M" 506+01.96

"CR02" 0+43.21

"M" 506+07.03

"CR02" 0+45.34

"M" 506+01.86

"CR02" 0+79.37

"M" 506+12.09

"CR02" 0+90.06

"M" 506+18.57

"CR02" 0+90.06

"M" 506+18.54

"CR02" 0+82.32

"M" 506+12.77

"CR02" 0+83.65

"M" 506+12.80

"CR02" 0+70.51

"M" 506+06.92

"CR02" 0+75.41

"M" 506+06.95

"CR02" 0+62.08

"M" 505+98.11

"CR02" 0+90.06

"M" 506+18.51

"CR02" 0+67.08

"M" 505+97.66

"CR02" 0+60.06

"M" 505+93.91

"CR02" 0+47.26

"M" 505+92.28

14.24' Lt.

46.91' Lt.

9.38' Lt.

47.02' Lt.

14.56' Lt.

44.77' Lt.

9.49' Lt.

42.90' Lt.

14.84' Lt.

30.74' Lt.

13.65' Lt.

29.24' Lt.

7.75' Lt.

23.34' Lt.

13.15' Lt.

28.86' Lt.

7.69' Lt.

23.36' Lt.

10.68' Lt.

28.87' Lt.

6.06' Lt.

23.37' Lt.

3.78' Lt.

28.90' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

15.59' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

23.01' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

28.91' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

41.46' Lt.

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

"
M
"
 
5
0
6

+
0
0

"
M
"
 
5
0
6

+
0
0"M" LINE 

7
.0
'

4
.5

%

3.6'

0.0%

5
.5
'

5
.8

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

2
.0
'

1
.5

%

5.5
'

1.5
%

5.8'

7.4%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5.5
'

1.5
%

4.86'

1.0%

2
.1

3
'

6
.6

%

4
.1

2
'

6
.8

%

1
4
.8
'

D
E
 1

3
.2

5
%

1
4
.8
'

D
E
 1

3
.2

5
%

8.85'

3.8%

8.85'

6.4%

5.85'

0.85%

5.6'

7.86%

5
.7
'

1
.5

8
%

23.0'
5.22%

4

10

11

9

127

6

8

3

2

5

1

13 14

15

16

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR02"

"CR02" LINE

0+60

18241824

Profile grade

0+70 0+80 0+900+50

                              +
4
7
.2

6
1
8
2
4
.3

7
                              

                              +
6
0
.0

6
1
8
2
2
.8

2
                              

                              +
6
7
.0

8
1
8
2
2
.5

0
                              

                              +
7
8
.2

0
1
8
2
1
.5

2
                              

                              +
9
0
.0

6
1
8
2
1
.3

0
                              

-12.10%

-4.50%
-8.81%

-1.89%

20' V.C.

1823

18221822

1823

18211821

ground

Extg.

1
2
.8
'

D
E
 1

2
.1

0
%

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1821.30

FL=1822.50

FL=1822.82

FL=1824.37

SW=1825.33

SW=1825.38

SW=1825.19

SW=1825.10

SW=1823.23

SW=1822.77

SW=1822.68

SW=1823.20

SW=1823.12

SW=1823.15

SW=1823.07

SW=1822.82

TFC=1821.80

TFC=1823.00

TFC=1822.82

TFC=1824.87

E = 0" E = 0"

E = 0"

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC03

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_12.dgn :: Default     4/12/2023  9:47:18 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 258.1343°

F
A
IR
 O

A
K
S
 A

V
E
.

R
/

W

R/W

R/W

curb

Match extg.

curb

Match extg.

extg.

Match

Match extg.

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g
In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

26.8' R.

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

1
.5
'

Sawcut

Curb Ramp Table.

See sht. BC03A for

NOTE:

R
R
1

R
R
1

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

5
.5
'0

.5
%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%
5.5'

1.5%

5.5'
1.5%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

6
.5
'

7
.5

%

5.5'

1.5%

6
.7
'

3
.6

%

6
.7
'

1
.9

%6
.5
'

7
.5

%
7.45'

2.28%

7
.4

5
'

3
.2

%

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

22

21

18

20

17

19

13

15

16

1412

11

1

3

4

7

8

10

2

9

5

6

"
M
"
 
5
0
9

+
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
0
9

+
4
0

"M" LINE 

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR03"

                              +
4
0
.3

0
1
8
3
2
.1

2
                              

                              +
5
2
.7

8
1
8
3
2
.7

3
                              

                              +
5
8
.4

1
1
8
3
2
.8

1
                              

                              +
6
5
.6

6
1
8
3
3
.0

8
                              

                              +
7
1
.2

9
1
8
3
3
.1

1
                              

                              +
8
0
.0

6
1
8
3
3
.0

0
                              

4.85
%

1.50%
3.71

%
-1.27%

"CR03" LINE

0+60

1833

1834

0+70 0+800+500+40

1833

1834

1832 1832

7.42'

4.85%
5.06'

4.85%

3.11'3.71% 1.0'3.71%

3.11'3.71%

6
.5
'

3
.3
8

%

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

5
.5
'1

.5
%

6
.5
'

4
.1
5

%

5
.1

1
'

1
.2

7
%

3
.7
'

1
.2

7
%

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

0.50%

R1

R2



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

0052-80159_dt_12A.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  7:42:15 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

BC03A

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

"CR03" 0+81.65

"M" 509+43.69

"CR03" 0+82.58

"M" 509+48.40

"CR03" 0+73.65

"M" 509+45.64

"CR03" 0+72.22

"M" 509+49.30

"CR03" 0+63.29

"M" 509+41.54

"CR03" 0+64.73

"M" 509+45.22

"CR03" 0+60.78

"M" 509+40.35

"CR03" 0+59.34

"M" 509+41.73

"CR03" 0+50.42

"M" 509+35.03

"CR03" 0+51.85

"M" 509+36.40

"CR03" 0+45.36

"M" 509+30.15

"CR03" 0+45.36

"M" 509+30.37

"CR03" 0+80.06

"M" 509+58.79

"CR03" 0+76.40

"M" 509+57.12

"CR03" 0+71.29

"M" 509+54.09

"CR03" 0+65.66

"M" 509+49.92

"CR03" 0+62.55

"M" 509+47.30

"CR03" 0+61.52

"M" 509+46.40

"CR03" 0+58.41

"M" 509+43.56

"CR03" 0+52.78

"M" 509+38.11

"CR03" 0+47.72

"M" 509+33.08

"CR03" 0+40.30

"M" 509+25.65

17.09' Rt.

47.14' Rt.

12.36' Rt.

46.14' Rt.

12.46' Rt.

40.88' Rt.

7.04' Rt.

36.82' Rt.

12.46' Rt.

37.22' Rt.

7.04' Rt.

33.14' Rt.

12.46' Rt.

36.58' Rt.

7.04' Rt.

31.26' Rt.

12.46' Rt.

35.21' Rt.

7.04' Rt.

29.88' Rt.

12.99' Rt.

35.53' Rt.

7.99' Rt.

30.53' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

38.97' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

35.71' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

31.60' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

27.84' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

26.16' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

25.68' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

24.42' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

23.01' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

22.65' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

22.33' Rt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1833.00

FL=1833.05

FL=1833.11

FL=1833.08

FL=1832.97

FL=1832.92

FL=1832.81

FL=1832.73

FL=1832.48

FL=1832.12

SW=1833.47

SW=1833.31

SW=1833.46

SW=1833.38

SW=1833.38

SW=1833.30

SW=1833.38

SW=1833.30

SW=1833.30

SW=1833.22

SW=1833.16

SW=1833.01

TFC=1833.50

TFC=1833.55

TFC=1833.11

TFC=1833.08

TFC=1833.22

TFC=1833.17

TFC=1832.81

TFC=1832.73

TFC=1832.98

TFC=1832.62



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC04

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_13.dgn :: Default     4/12/2023  9:48:55 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 258.1343°

F
A
IR
 O

A
K

S
 A

V
E
.

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g
In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

plans for detai
ls)

(See pavement marking
Intended cross

ing

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

extg.

Match

tree

extg.

Protect

curb

Match extg.

curb

Match extg.

extg.

Match

25' R.

Sawcut

hydrant

Protect extg.

water valve box

Adjust extg.

RR3

R
R
1

R
R
2

Curb Ramp Table.

See sht. BC04A for

NOTE:

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

"
M
"
 
5
10

+
0
0

"
M
"
 
5
0
9

+
8
0

"M" LINE 

5.0'1.0%

5.0'1.5%

5
.0
'

1
.4

%

5
.0
'1

.5
%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5.5'

1.5%

5.5'

1.5%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

6
.1
'

7
.5

%

6
.1
'

7
.5

%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

6.0'

0.5%

5
.9

2
'

1
.2

%

7.
09
'

1.
59

%

5
.0
'

6
.3

4
%

4.07'

2.82%

4.56'

2.82%

6.0'

0.33%

8
.0
'

1
.6
5

%

3.5'

1.65%

4
.8

4
'

0
.6

2
%

1

2

3

4

6

8

5

7

9 11

10

12 15 18 21

20

19

13
16

14

17

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR04"

"CR04" LINE

1835

1836

1835

1836

1834 1834

0+60 0+70 0+80 0+900+500+40

                              +
4
3
.1

7
1
8
3
3
.3

6
                              

                              +
5
4
.0

9
1
8
3
4
.0

5
                              

                              +
6
1
.1

8
1
8
3
4
.1

6
                              

                              +
6
7
.6

1
1
8
3
4
.5

6
                              

                              +
8
3
.2

7
1
8
3
5
.0

0
                              

                              +
9
0
.3

6
1
8
3
5
.1

2
                              

                              +
9
4
.7

7
1
8
3
5
.1

8
                              6.3

4%

1.59%
6.1

7%

2.82%

1.73% 1.33%

18331833

Profile grade

Extg. ground

5
.0
'

4
.2

5
%

5.
5'

D
E 
2.
0%

13.4
6'

DE 8.
3%

10.8
'

DE 10
.3%

7
.6
1
'

1
.2

%

5.5'

1.73%

6.0'

1.33%

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

E = 0"

E = 0"

R2

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

0052-80159_dt_13A.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  7:53:01 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

BC04A

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

"CR04" 0+94.77

"M" 510+28.80

"CR04" 0+94.77

"M" 510+28.65

"CR04" 0+94.77

"M" 510+28.42

"CR04" 0+88.77

"M" 510+23.25

"CR04" 0+88.77

"M" 510+23.02

"CR04" 0+90.36

"M" 510+22.71

"CR04" 0+83.27

"M" 510+18.16

"CR04" 0+83.27

"M" 510+17.87

"CR04" 0+83.27

"M" 510+17.48

"CR04" 0+79.77

"M" 510+14.93

"CR04" 0+78.71

"M" 510+13.15

"CR04" 0+74.64

"M" 510+09.73

"CR04" 0+74.64

"M" 510+09.29

"CR04" 0+61.18

"M" 509+99.99

"CR04" 0+61.18

"M" 509+96.95

"CR04" 0+54.09

"M" 509+95.88

"CR04" 0+54.09

"M" 509+91.65

"CR04" 0+48.17

"M" 509+93.07

"CR04" 0+48.17

"M" 509+88.30

"CR04" 0+43.17

"M" 509+90.51

"CR04" 0+43.17

"M" 509+85.71

11.68' Rt.

31.62' Rt.

6.91' Rt.

26.79' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

19.88' Rt.

11.68' Rt.

31.81' Rt.

6.68' Rt.

26.81' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

20.14' Rt.

11.68' Rt.

32.11' Rt.

6.68' Rt.

27.12' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

20.44' Rt.

11.68' Rt.

32.33' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

20.76' Rt.

5.58' Rt.

26.64' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

21.07' Rt.

5.58' Rt.

29.80' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

25.12' Rt.

5.58' Rt.

33.42' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

29.78' Rt.

5.58' Rt.

37.55' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

34.66' Rt.

5.61' Rt.

41.84' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

38.93' Rt.

N/A

N/A

FL=1835.18

N/A

N/A

FL=1835.12

N/A

N/A

FL=1835.00

N/A

FL=1834.87

N/A

FL=1834.76

N/A

FL=1834.16

N/A

FL=1834.05

N/A

FL=1833.63

N/A

FL=1833.36

SW=1835.63

SW=1835.60

TFC=1835.68

SW=1835.54

SW=1835.66

TFC=1835.62

SW=1835.12

SW=1835.54

TFC=1835.00

SW=1835.00

TFC=1835.48

SW=1835.37

TFC=1835.35

SW=1835.28

TFC=1834.16

SW=1834.16

TFC=1834.05

SW=1834.05

TFC=1834.21

SW=1834.13

TFC=1833.86



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

J

BC05

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_14.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  9:16:33 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 258.1343°

F
A
IR
 O

A
K

S
 A

V
E
.

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

plans for details)
(See pavement marking
Intended crossing

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

Adjust inlet

extg.

Match

curb

Match extg.

curb

Match extg.

Match extg.

21.5' R.

1
.5
'

Sawcut

extg. illumination pole

Preserve and protect

hydrant

Protect extg.

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

RR2

RR2

R
R
2

Curb Ramp Table.

See sht. BC05A for

NOTE:

R
R
1

R
R
1

extg.Match 

private path

Match extg.

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

7.5'

5.0%

7.5'

5.0%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

4
.5
'

1
.5

%

5.
0'

1.
5%

5.0'

1.5%

11.0'
6.45%

4
.3

3
'

7
.5

%

4
.3

3
'

6
.9

%

13.65'

0.44%

6.22
'

1.5%

6.15'

0.98%

3
.9

7
'

2
.7

7
%

6
.3

4
'

1
.2

6
%

7
.9

5
'

1
.5

4
%

4.
33
'

7.
5%

1
0
.0
'

6
.7

%

1
2
.0
'

5
.6

%

1
8
.3

2
'

6
.4

8
%

4
.6

4
'

1
.5

%

4
.5
'

0
.2

2
%

3.9'

1.5%

1

3

4

8

9

10 11

12 13

14

15

17

16
18

19

21

20

23

22

5
6

7

"
M
"
 
5
10

+
0
0

"
M
"
 
5
10

+
2
0

"M" LINE 

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR05"

                              +
4
7
.0

0
1
8
3
4
.1

7
                              

                              +
5
4
.4

0
1
8
3
3
.6

9
                              

                              +
6
5
.3

2
1
8
3
3
.8

1
                              

                              +
7
3
.2

7
1
8
3
3
.9

3
                              

                              +
9
1
.8

6
1
8
3
4
.6

0
                              

                              +
9
7
.3

6

                              +
1
1
.0

1
1
8
3
4
.6

8
                              

-6.48%

1.08% 1.54%

3.61%

10' V.C.

"CR05" LINE

0+60

1833

1834

0+70 0+80 0+900+50

1835

1+00 1+10

1833

1834

1835

Profile grade

Extg. ground

15.0'
4.73%

4
.3
3
'

6
.4
7

%

18.59'3.61%

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

0.44%0.50%

1
8
3
4
.6

2
                              

E = 0"

E = 0"

5.5'

0.5%

5.5'

0.5%

5.5'

0.5%

E = 0"

E = 0"

E = 0"

R2

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

0052-80159_dt_14A.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  9:19:20 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

BC05A

1

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

"CR05" 1+11.01

"M" 510+35.78

"CR05" 1+11.01

"M" 510+35.80

"CR05" 1+04.86

"M" 510+29.14

"CR05" 1+04.86

"M" 510+29.27

"CR05" 0+97.36

"M" 510+21.09

"CR05" 0+97.36

"M" 510+21.29

"CR05" 0+91.86

"M" 510+15.14

"CR05" 0+91.86

"M" 510+15.45

"CR05" 0+73.27

"M" 510+04.08

"CR05" 0+73.27

"M" 510+00.71

"CR05" 0+65.32

"M" 510+01.26

"CR05" 0+65.32

"M" 509+96.82

"CR05" 0+51.50

"M" 509+99.57

"CR05" 0+51.50

"M" 509+94.58

"CR05" 0+47.00

"M" 509+99.27

"CR05" 0+47.00

"M" 509+95.41

"CR05" 1+11.01

"M" 510+35.84

"CR05" 0+97.36

"M" 510+21.49

"CR05" 0+91.86

"M" 510+15.71

"CR05" 0+73.27

"M" 509+97.84

"CR05" 0+65.32

"M" 509+92.97

"CR05" 0+47.00

"M" 509+89.95

9.25' Lt.

29.17' Lt.

5.27' Lt.

25.20' Lt.

9.33' Lt.

29.17' Lt.

4.33' Lt.

24.17' Lt.

9.33' Lt.

28.91' Lt.

4.33' Lt.

23.92' Lt.

9.33' Lt.

28.63' Lt.

4.33' Lt.

23.64' Lt.

9.33' Lt.

31.69' Lt.

4.33' Lt.

27.94' Lt.

9.33' Lt.

35.21' Lt.

4.33' Lt.

32.91' Lt.

9.33' Lt.

44.98' Lt.

4.33' Lt.

44.63' Lt.

9.41' Lt.

49.27' Lt.

5.48' Lt.

49.20' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

19.93' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

19.59' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

19.32' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

24.68' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

30.91' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

48.82' Lt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1834.68

FL=1834.62

FL=1834.60

FL=1833.93

FL=1833.81

FL=1834.17

SW=1835.33

SW=1835.22

SW=1835.39

SW=1835.31

SW=1835.02

SW=1834.94

SW=1835.00

SW=1834.92

SW=1834.29

SW=1834.21

SW=1834.21

SW=1834.13

SW=1834.88

SW=1834.80

SW=1834.87

SW=1834.87

TFC=1835.18

TFC=1835.12

TFC=1834.60

TFC=1834.43

TFC=1833.31

TFC=1834.67



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC06

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_15.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  9:27:26 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 258.1343°

F
A
IR
 O

A
K

S
 A

V
E
.

R/W

R
/

W

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

20.5' R.

extg.

Match

curb

Match extg.

extg.

Match

inlet

Adjust

Sawcut

vault

Protect extg.

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

R
R
1

RR3

R
R
2

Curb Ramp Table.

See sht. BC06A for

NOTE:

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

curb

extg.

Match

5.5'

3.5%

5.5'

1.5%

7
.1
'

7
.5

%

6
.0
'

1
.5

%

6
.0
'

1
.5

%

5
.0
'

3
.8

%

5
.0
'

2
.8

%

5.5'

1.5%

6
.0
'

1
.5

%

6
.0
'

1
.5

%

5.0'

1.5%

5.0'

1.5%

3.0'

6.32%

4.4'

6.32%

16
.32
'

2.3
4%

7
.7

1
'

3
.0

%

7.3'

4.86%

6.38'

3.0%

5.5'

1.36%

2.0'

7.5%

7
.3

7
'

1
.5

%

5.5'

2.36%

5
.8

4
'

1
.0

%

2.13'

5.28%

3.88'

5.28%

1.38'

5.28%

6.38'

3.0%

3.87'

4.13%

1
0
.3
'

7
.5

%

1
0
.3
'

7
.5

%

8
.1

4
'

1
.4

2
%

4
.9

3
'

8
.5

%

5
.8

3
'

5
.0

%

4.93'

4.25%

private path

extg.Match 

1 2 3

4

5

8

9

10

11 13

12

14 16

17

15

18

21

19

20

6

7

223

24

25

"
M
"
 
5
0
9

+
4
0

"
M
"
 
5
0
9

+
6
0

"M" LINE 

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR06"

                              +
4
7
.0

0
1
8
3
2
.3

6
                              

                              +
5
4
.3

8
1
8
3
2
.8

3
                              

                              +
5
9
.9

2
1
8
3
3
.0

2
                              

                              +
7
6
.2

0
1
8
3
3
.4

0
                              

                              +
8
3
.5

7
1
8
3
3
.5

1
                              

                              +
9
1
.9

2
1
8
3
3
.6

3
                              

6.3
2%

3.50%

2.34%
1.50%

1.42%

"CR06" LINE

0+60

1833

1834

0+70 0+800+50

1833

1834

1832 1832

0+90

Profile grade

Extg. ground

7
.1
'

5
.9

1
%

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

E = 0"

R1

R2



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

0052-80159_dt_15A.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  9:31:06 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

BC06A

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

OFFSETRAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

"CR06" 1+00.37

"M" 509+55.77

"CR06" 1+00.44

"M" 509+60.69

"CR06" 0+95.07

"M" 509+55.96

"CR06" 0+94.61

"M" 509+60.94

"CR06" 0+76.56

"M" 509+54.92

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

10.75' Lt.

46.51' Lt.

5.82' Lt.

46.93' Lt.

10.76' Lt.

41.58' Lt.

5.97' Lt.

41.10' Lt.

9.81' Lt.

30.73' Lt.

SW=1834.91

SW=1834.10

SW=1833.44

SW=1833.41

SW=1833.72

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

"CR06" 0+80.98

"M" 509+59.93

"CR06" 0+74.96

"M" 509+59.97

"CR06" 0+69.66

"M" 509+54.46

"CR06" 0+62.54

"M" 509+48.03

"CR06" 0+60.68

"M" 509+48.08

"CR06" 0+54.38

"M" 509+42.53

"CR06" 0+54.38

"M" 509+42.58

"CR06" 0+53.13

"M" 509+41.25

"CR06" 0+53.00

"M" 509+41.16

"CR06" 0+49.26

"M" 509+37.37

"CR06" 0+49.10

"M" 509+37.26

"CR06" 0+47.00

"M" 509+35.16

"CR06" 0+47.00

"M" 509+35.20

"CR06" 0+91.92

"M" 509+66.84

"CR06" 0+83.78

"M" 509+66.01

"CR06" 0+76.40

"M" 509+62.44

"CR06" 0+59.88

"M" 509+48.14

"CR06" 0+54.38

"M" 509+42.64

"CR06" 0+51.38

"M" 509+39.64

"CR06" 0+47.00

"M" 509+35.26

5.60' Lt.

30.76' Lt.

2.07' Lt.

24.76' Lt.

5.53' Lt.

24.72' Lt.

13.55' Lt.

30.67' Lt.

7.61' Lt.

24.67' Lt.

13.68' Lt.

30.63' Lt.

7.68' Lt.

24.63' Lt.

18.66' Lt.

35.60' Lt.

13.66' Lt.

30.60' Lt.

18.60' Lt.

35.51' Lt.

13.60' Lt.

30.51' Lt.

13.57' Lt.

30.46' Lt.

7.73' Lt.

24.61' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

38.85' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

30.81' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

24.43' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

17.03' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

16.95' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

16.92' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

16.89' Lt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1833.63

FL=1833.51

FL=1833.40

FL=1833.02

FL=1832.83

FL=1832.63

FL=1832.36

SW=1833.64

SW=1833.55

SW=1833.63

SW=1833.53

SW=1833.44

SW=1833.45

SW=1833.36

SW=1833.52

SW=1833.38

SW=1833.36

SW=1833.17

SW=1833.06

SW=1833.00

TFC=1834.13

TFC=1834.01

TFC=1833.90

TFC=1833.52

TFC=1832.83

TFC=1833.13

TFC=1832.86



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC07

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_16.dgn :: Default     4/12/2023  9:51:02 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

M
T
. 

M
E

A
D

O
W

S
 D

R
.

R/W

R
/

W

Perm
. ease.

4
.5
'

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

7.5%

RR2 slope

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

extg.

Match

e
a
s
e
.

P
e
r
m
.

Match extg.

17' R.

wall

retaining

Protect extg.

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

R
R
3

RR1

RR1

RR3

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

7.1'
1.0%

4.5'
1.5%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5.
5'

1.
5%

6.
2'

3.
5%

4
.5
'

1
.5

%

7
.1
'

1
.0

%

5.5'

1.5%

6.0'

7.5%

5.5'

1.5%

4.91'

2.24%

4
.9

2
'

1
.0

%

3
.8

6
'

0
.5

2
%

4.68'

5.13%

20.0'

DE 9.2%

20.0'

DE 9.2%

4.9
8'

6.8
2%

curb

Match extg.

Curb Ramp Table.

See sht. BC07A for

NOTE:"
M
"
 
5
16

+
4
0

"
M
"
 
5
16

+
6
0

"
M
"
 
5
16

+
2
0

curb

extg.Match 

"M" LINE 

1

8

7

9

10

11

12

2 3

13

14

15

16

1718

4

5

6

21

22

1920

4
.9
'

1
.5

%

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR07"

Adjust inlet

See note 9

"CR07" LINE

1791

1790

0+60 0+70 0+80 0+900+50

1789

1792

1790

                              +
4
7
.0

0
1
7
9
3
.0

8
                              

                              +
7
1
.8

9
1
7
9
1
.5

4
                              

                              +
8
1
.0

9
1
7
9
1
.1

2
                              

                              +
9
4
.0

0
1
7
8
9
.6

9
                              

                              +
0
4
.3

1
1
7
8
9
.5

3
                              

                              +
1
9
.7

0
1
7
8
9
.6

0
                              

-6.17%

-4.57%

-11.08%

-1.55% 0.44%

1793

1+00 1+10

Profile grade

Extg. ground

24.89'

DE 6.17%

3
.0
'

0
%

9.2'

4.57%

4
.6

7
'

7
.5

%

12.91'

D
E 11.08%

5
.7
'

D
E 2

4
.9

%

9
.0
'

D
E 1

7
.3

%

1
0
.3

1
'

1
.5

5
%

1
0
.5
'

4
.1

%

1
0
.5
'

4
.1

% 1
5
.3

9
'

0
.4

4
%

9. Do not construct gutter transition through ramp.

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

E = 0"

E = 0"

E = 0"

R2

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

0052-80159_dt_16A.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  9:41:09 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

BC07A

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

"CR07" 1+19.70

"M" 516+52.84

"CR07" 1+19.70

"M" 516+57.75

"CR07" 1+14.81

"M" 516+52.70

"CR07" 1+14.81

"M" 516+58.20

"CR07" 1+04.31

"M" 516+52.67

"CR07" 1+04.31

"M" 516+58.17

"CR07" 0+92.26

"M" 516+51.63

"CR07" 0+93.57

"M" 516+56.53

"CR07" 0+75.99

"M" 516+47.71

"CR07" 0+79.76

"M" 516+50.33

"CR07" 0+71.69

"M" 516+43.40

"CR07" 0+71.82

"M" 516+43.53

"CR07" 0+51.69

"M" 516+23.40

"CR07" 0+51.69

"M" 516+23.40

"CR07" 0+47.01

"M" 516+18.72

"CR07" 0+47.00

"M" 516+18.71

"CR07" 1+19.70

"M" 516+64.79

"CR07" 1+04.31

"M" 516+64.76

"CR07" 0+94.00

"M" 516+62.56

"CR07" 0+81.09

"M" 516+52.84

"CR07" 0+71.89

"M" 516+43.62

"CR07" 0+47.00

"M" 516+18.71

11.95' Rt.

54.19' Rt.

7.04' Rt.

54.17' Rt.

12.08' Rt.

49.29' Rt.

6.58' Rt.

49.28' Rt.

12.08' Rt.

38.79' Rt.

6.58' Rt.

38.78' Rt.

12.25' Rt.

34.45' Rt.

6.78' Rt.

31.95' Rt.

10.23' Rt.

30.43' Rt.

5.12' Rt.

25.60' Rt.

9.09' Rt.

29.29' Rt.

3.59' Rt.

23.79' Rt.

9.08' Rt.

29.28' Rt.

3.58' Rt.

23.78' Rt.

9.14' Rt.

29.34' Rt.

5.28' Rt.

25.48' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

54.16' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

38.76' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

28.85' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

20.98' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

20.20' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

20.20' Rt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1789.20

FL=1789.53

FL=1789.69

FL=1791.12

FL=1791.54

FL=1793.08

SW=1790.57

SW=1790.46

SW=1790.49

SW=1790.41

SW=1790.06

SW=1789.98

SW=1790.13

SW=1789.91

SW=1791.55

SW=1791.47

SW=1791.62

SW=1791.54

SW=1793.46

SW=1793.38

SW=1793.70

SW=1793.72

TFC=1789.70

TFC=1790.03

TFC=1790.19

TFC=1791.62

TFC=1792.04

TFC=1793.58



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC08

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_17.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  9:43:45 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

M
T
. 

M
E

A
D

O
W

S
 D

R
.

R/W

R
/

W

T
e

m
p
. 
c
o
n
s
t.
 e

a
s
e
.

inlet

Adjust

curb

Match extg.
extg.

Match

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

20' R.

curb

Match extg.

Match extg.

Sawcut T
e
m
p
. 
co

n
st
. 
e
a
se
.

Temp. const. ease.

R
R
1

RR1

Curb Ramp Table.

See sht. BC08A for

NOTE:

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

extg.

Match

private path

Match extg.

"
M
"
 
5
17

+
0
0

"
M
"
 
5
17

+
2
0

"M" LINE 

1.9'

1.5%

5.5'
1.5%

7
.6
'

2
.1

%

2
.3
'

1
.5

%

4
.0
'

1
.5

%

4.0'

6.5%

5.5'
1.1%

6
.7
'

1
.5

%

5.5'

1.5%

5.5'

1.5%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

6
.7
'

1
.5

%

4.89'

0.82%

5
.0

5
'

2
.3

7
%

1
0
.4

1
'

2
.0

6
%

6.24'7.5%

4.0'

13.75%

7.35'6.4%

3.
53
'

7.
9%

8.
36
'

3.
6%

14
.7
'

1.
97

%

6
.7

4
'

7
.5

%

7.9'

1.39%

4
.9
'

0
.4

1
%

9.2'

1.85%

5.71'

1.5%

6
.7

4
'

7
.5

%

10.6'

2.2%

3
.8

8
'

3
.8

7
%

1

7

8

2

3

4 5

6

22

21

12 13

15

14

10

11

18

20

17

19

9

16

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR08"

                              +
4
7
.0

0
1
7
8
9
.3

8
                              

                              +
5
7
.4

1
1
7
8
9
.1

7
                              

                              +
6
4
.1

1
1
7
8
9
.0

7
                              

                              +
7
8
.9

2
1
7
8
8
.7

7
                              

                              +
8
4
.6

3
1
7
8
8
.6

9
                              

                              +
9
5
.2

3
1
7
8
8
.4

6
                              

-2.06%

-1.50%
-1.97%

-1.50%

-2.19%

"CR08" LINE

0+60

1789

1790

0+70 0+800+50

1789

1790

1788 1788

0+90 1+00

Profile grade

Extg. ground

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

R1

R2



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

0052-80159_dt_17A.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  9:47:18 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

BC08A

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

"CR08" 0+95.23

"M" 517+20.34

"CR08" 0+95.23

"M" 517+20.34

"CR08" 0+87.33

"M" 517+12.44

"CR08" 0+86.07

"M" 517+11.18

"CR08" 0+77.08

"M" 517+07.09

"CR08" 0+78.35

"M" 517+05.82

"CR08" 0+65.34

"M" 516+99.32

"CR08" 0+78.46

"M" 517+08.25

"CR08" 0+67.53

"M" 517+04.25

"CR08" 0+63.39

"M" 517+08.22

"CR08" 0+56.24

"M" 517+04.22

"CR08" 0+55.51

"M" 517+02.33

"CR08" 0+52.05

"M" 517+01.30

"CR08" 0+55.10

"M" 516+96.35

"CR08" 0+47.02

"M" 517+00.47

"CR08" 0+47.01

"M" 516+95.58

"CR08" 0+95.23

"M" 517+20.34

"CR08" 0+84.63

"M" 517+09.77

"CR08" 0+78.92

"M" 517+04.11

"CR08" 0+64.32

"M" 516+92.76

"CR08" 0+57.41

"M" 516+90.19

"CR08" 0+47.00

"M" 516+89.77

11.58' Rt.

31.09' Rt.

6.71' Rt.

26.21' Rt.

12.02' Rt.

31.52' Rt.

6.67' Rt.

26.17' Rt.

12.77' Rt.

32.78' Rt.

7.30' Rt.

27.43' Rt.

7.30' Rt.

32.28' Rt.

15.03' Rt.

34.76' Rt.

12.70' Rt.

34.71' Rt.

18.24' Rt.

38.64' Rt.

14.40' Rt.

38.66' Rt.

12.49' Rt.

38.65' Rt.

11.53' Rt.

40.69' Rt.

6.54' Rt.

38.24' Rt.

10.71' Rt.

45.72' Rt.

5.81' Rt.

45.73' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

19.50' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

19.50' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

20.31' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

28.97' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

35.36' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

45.74' Rt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1788.46

FL=1788.69

FL=1788.77

FL=1789.07

FL=1789.17

FL=1789.38

SW=1789.35

SW=1789.33

SW=1789.24

SW=1789.16

SW=1789.32

SW=1789.24

SW=1789.54

SW=1790.06

SW=1789.60

SW=1790.21

SW=1789.66

SW=1789.69

SW=1789.72

SW=1789.64

SW=1789.84

SW=1789.80

TFC=1788.96

TFC=1789.19

TFC=1789.27

TFC=1789.57

TFC=1789.67

TFC=1789.88



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC09

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_18.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  10:07:14 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

M
T
. 

M
E

A
D

O
W

S
 D

R
.

R/W

R
/

W

Temp. const. ease.

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

extg.

Match

curb

Match extg.

Match extg.

curb

Match extg.

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

20' R.

Sawcut

power pole

Protect extg. 

Perm. ease.

R
R
3

RR2

R
R
1

RR1

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

Curb Ramp Table.

See sht. BC09A for

NOTE:

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

5.5'

1.5%

3.0'

3.0%

5.5'

1.5%

2.0'

7.5%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

8
.0
'

1
.5

%

8
.0
'

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5.5'

1.5%

3.0'

3.0%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%
1
.5
'

1
.5

%

5.5'

1.5%

7
.5
'

5
.5

%

7
.5
'

5
.5

%

5.5'

1.5%

3.77'

1.86%

5
.8

8
'

1
.5

%

1
6
.8
'

1
.5

%

4.85'

3.1%

6
.4

1
'

1
.5

%

14.0'

5.6%

7
.1

5
'

6
.8

2
%

13.33'2.96%

7
.8

3
'

6
.8

2
%

5.72'

1.5%

14.0'

5.6%

4
.6

8
'

4
.2

7
%

5.82'
1.5%

6.22'0.48%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

7

1

8

10

11 12

9

13

14

15

2

3

4

5

16

17

20

18

19
21

22

6

23

2
.5
'

1
.5

%

"
M
"
 
5
16

+
8
0

"
M
"
 
5
17

+
0
0

"
M
"
 
5
17

+
2
0"M" LINE 

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR09"

-1.54%

-2.96%
-1.50%

-3.69%

"CR09" LINE

0+60

1789

1790

0+70 0+800+50

1789

1790

1788 1788

0+90

+
4
7
.0

0

1
7
8
9
.0

7
+

6
3
.7

9

1
7
8
8
.9

8
+

7
0
.2

0

1
7
8
8
.5

8
+

8
3
.5

3

1
7
8
8
.5

0
+

8
9
.2

5

1
7
8
7
.6

9
+

1
1
.2

1

1
7
8
9
3
3

1+00 1+10

Profile grade

Extg. ground

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

-1.50%

E = 0"

E = 0"

E = 0"

E = 0"

2
2
.0
'

3
.6
9

%

R2

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

0052-80159_dt_18A.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  10:09:01 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

BC09A

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

"CR09" 1+11.21

"M" 517+28.75

"CR09" 1+08.84

"M" 517+23.50

"CR09" 1+07.75

"M" 517+23.50

"CR09" 0+89.25

"M" 517+09.50

"CR09" 0+89.25

"M" 517+09.50

"CR09" 0+89.25

"M" 517+09.50

"CR09" 0+69.69

"M" 517+04.00

"CR09" 0+80.56

"M" 517+04.00

"CR09" 0+76.65

"M" 517+01.01

"CR09" 0+71.54

"M" 516+95.51

"CR09" 0+65.84

"M" 516+95.51

"CR09" 0+65.77

"M" 517+01.01

"CR09" 0+63.82

"M" 516+95.22

"CR09" 0+53.66

"M" 516+99.12

"CR09" 0+54.66

"M" 516+93.81

"CR09" 0+48.79

"M" 516+97.94

"CR09" 0+48.79

"M" 516+94.17

"CR09" 1+11.21

"M" 517+28.75

"CR09" 0+89.25

"M" 517+09.50

"CR09" 0+83.51

"M" 517+04.00

"CR09" 0+70.36

"M" 516+93.04

"CR09" 0+63.79

"M" 516+90.04

"CR09" 0+47.00

"M" 516+89.07

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1787.69

FL=1788.50

FL=1788.58

FL=1788.98

FL=1789.07

FL=1789.33

SW=1788.39

SW=1788.36

SW=1788.28

SW=1789.15

SW=1789.07

SW=1789.03

SW=1789.23

SW=1789.12

SW=1789.21

SW=1789.13

SW=1789.22

SW=1789.32

SW=1789.24

SW=1789.73

SW=1789.65

SW=1789.81

SW=1789.74

TFC=1788.19

TFC=1789.00

TFC=1789.08

TFC=1789.48

TFC=1789.57

TFC=1789.83

5.26' Lt.

32.84' Lt.

9.42' Lt.

36.17' Lt.

4.32' Lt.

30.67' Lt.

16.42' Lt.

36.17' Lt.

10.92' Lt.

60.67' Lt.

8.42' Lt.

28.17' Lt.

13.78' Lt.

36.17' Lt.

7.35' Lt.

28.17' Lt.

5.88' Lt.

28.17' Lt.

2.15' Lt.

28.17' Lt.

5.12' Lt.

33.67' Lt.

11.16' Lt.

36.17' Lt.

5.39' Lt.

35.15' Lt.

10.04' Lt.

43.53' Lt.

4.73' Lt.

42.52' Lt.

8.87' Lt.

48.40' Lt.

5.09' Lt.

48.39' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

27.58' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

19.75' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

20.41' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

27.82' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

33.67' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

50.17' Lt.



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC10

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_19.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  10:14:22 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

M
T
. 

M
E

A
D

O
W

S
 D

R
.

R/W

R
/

W
extg.

Match

curb

Match extg.

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

curb

Match extg.

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

20.5' R.

1
.5
'

hydrant

Protect extg.

extg. illumination pole

Preserve and protect

Sawcut

private path

Match extg. 

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

Curb Ramp Table.

See sht. BC10A for

NOTE:

RR3

RR2

R
R
1

R
R
2

RR1

extg.

Match

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

3
.0
'

3
.5

%
5
.5
'

1
.5

%

4.5'

1.5%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

3
.0
'

7
.5

%

5.5'1.5%

3.0'6.0%

4
.5
'

1
.5

%

5.5'
1.5%

3.0'
7.5%

3
.0
'

1
.5

%

5.5'

1.5%

6.34'

6.62%3
.9

3
'

0
.7

6
%

6.58'
7.14%

20.0'

DE 9.2%

20.0'

DE 9.2%

26.36'

DE 6.8%

6
.6

7
'

1
.0

5
%

8
.0

8
'

1
.4

6
%

6.43'

1.09%

7.6
8'

2.4
7%

3.94'

2.0%

3
.4

1
'

1
.4

7
%

1
1
.6
'

0
.7

%

1
0
.0
'

0
.8

%

1

9

10

8

7
11

12

13

14

2

3

4

5

15

16

1718

19

20

6

21

22

"
M
"
 
5
16

+
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
16

+
4
0

"
M
"
 
5
16

+
6
0"M" LINE 

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR10"

"CR10" LINE

1791

1792

1790

0+60 0+70 0+80 0+900+50

1789

1791

1792

1790

1789

                              +
4
7
.0

0
1
7
9
2
.7

5
                              

                              +
7
3
.3

6
1
7
9
0
.9

6
                              

                              +
8
1
.0

4
1
7
9
0
.7

7
                              

                              +
9
2
.0

1
1
7
8
9
.6

0
                              

                              +
0
0
.0

9
1
7
8
9
.4

8
                              

                              +
1
0
.3

1
1
7
8
9
.2

1
                              

-6.80%

-2.47%

-10.67%
-1.46% -2.61%

17931793

1+00 1+10

Profile grade

Extg. ground

6.
11
'

D
E 
20
.0

%

9.
04
'

D
E 
13
.5

%

10
.9
7'

D
E 
10
.6
7%

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1
7
.2

9
'

2
.6

1
%

E = 0"

E = 0"

E = 0"

R1

R2



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

0052-80159_dt_19A.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  10:15:56 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

BC10A

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

"CR10" 1+15.75

"M" 516+56.16

"CR10" 1+15.75

"M" 516+60.10

"CR10" 1+12.75

"M" 516+56.27

"CR10" 1+12.75

"M" 516+61.74

"CR10" 1+00.09

"M" 516+55.78

"CR10" 1+00.09

"M" 516+61.05

"CR10" 0+92.01

"M" 516+53.68

"CR10" 0+92.01

"M" 516+57.94

"CR10" 0+81.04

"M" 516+48.76

"CR10" 0+81.04

"M" 516+50.65

"CR10" 0+73.36

"M" 516+44.34

"CR10" 0+73.36

"M" 516+44.34

"CR10" 0+53.36

"M" 516+24.34

"CR10" 0+53.36

"M" 516+24.34

"CR10" 0+47.00

"M" 516+17.99

"CR10" 0+47.00

"M" 516+17.99

"CR10" 1+20.53

"M" 516+65.31

"CR10" 1+00.09

"M" 516+64.48

"CR10" 0+92.01

"M" 516+60.71

"CR10" 0+81.04

"M" 516+51.88

"CR10" 0+73.36

"M" 516+44.34

"CR10" 0+47.00

"M" 516+17.99

9.16' Lt.

49.68' Lt.

5.22' Lt.

49.69' Lt.

9.08' Lt.

46.68' Lt.

3.58' Lt.

46.69' Lt.

9.08' Lt.

36.72' Lt.

3.58' Lt.

35.15' Lt.

9.08' Lt.

32.78' Lt.

3.58' Lt.

29.29' Lt.

9.08' Lt.

29.28' Lt.

3.58' Lt.

24.11' Lt.

9.08' Lt.

28.58' Lt.

3.58' Lt.

23.08' Lt.

9.08' Lt.

28.58' Lt.

3.58' Lt.

23.08' Lt.

9.20' Lt.

28.70' Lt.

5.27' Lt.

24.77' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

54.47' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

34.12' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

27.03' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

20.75' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

19.50' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

19.50' Lt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1789.21

FL=1789.48

FL=1789.60

FL=1790.77

FL=1790.96

FL=1792.75

SW=1789.66

SW=1789.58

SW=1789.71

SW=1789.63

SW=1789.79

SW=1789.71

SW=1789.86

SW=1789.78

SW=1791.08

SW=1791.00

SW=1791.15

SW=1791.07

SW=1792.99

SW=1792.91

SW=1793.41

SW=1793.38

TFC=1789.71

TFC=1789.98

TFC=1790.10

TFC=1791.27

TFC=1791.46

TFC=1793.25



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC11

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_20.dgn :: Default     4/12/2023  10:08:09 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

extg.

Match

curb

Match extg.

R/W
R/Wpanel

Transition

curb

Match extg.

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

8.0'

5.3%

8.0'

5.3%

4
.5
'

1
.5

%

7
.9
'

1
.5

%

4
.5
'

1
.5

%

4
.4
'

1
.5

%

7
.9
'

1
.5

%

4
.5
'

1
.5

%

8.0'

1.5%

8.0'

1.5%

4
.5
'

1
.5

%

4
.5
'

1
.5

%

9.0'

0.97%

9.0'

0.66%

17.95'1.2%

1
7
.9

3
'

1
.2

%

23.0'

1.35%

5

1

7

2

8 9

10 11

12 14 16

13 15

3 4

17

"
M
"
 
5
19

+
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
19

+
4
0

"
M
"
 
5
19

+
6
0

for details)

marking plans

(See pavement

Intended crossing

"M" LINE 

7.25' R.

7.25' R.

11.75' R.

2' R.

extg.

Match

7.25' R.

6.66' R.

"CR11" LINE

0+60

1785

1786

1785

1786

0+70 0+80 0+900+50

1787 1787

1784 1784

1+00

Profile grade

Extg. ground

                              +
4
3
.9

8
1
7
8
5
.3

7
                              

                              +
5
2
.8

5
1
7
8
5
.3

2
                              

                              +
6
1
.4

0
1
7
8
5
.6

0
                              

                              +
6
5
.9

5
1
7
8
5
.5

7
                              

                              +
7
9
.9

9
1
7
8
5
.4

8
                              

-0.49%
3.24%

-0.66%
-0.66%

-1.35%

10' V.C.

7' V.C.
10' V.C.

1+10

6

18

4
.4
'

1
.5

%

4.91'

1.43%

4.91'

1.43%

SECTION A-A

Nom. comp. thkn. - 4"

Aggregate base

Weed control geotextile
connection

Aggregate path 

extg. sign

Preserve and protect 

extg. tree

Preserve and protect 

Match extg. path

3.12'

2.6%

4
.0

5
'

1
.2

%

8.0'

1.5%

8.0'

1.5%

30' R.

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

    and illumination.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

    as directed by Engineer.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or

    sidewalk ease.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1
7
8
5
.0

0
                              

                              +
0
5
.8

5

E = 0" E = 0"

A

A



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

0052-80159_dt_20A.dgn :: Default     4/12/2023  10:10:27 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

BC11A

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

5.53' Lt.

23.12' Lt.

4.99' Lt.

22.99' Lt.

12.98' Lt.

31.80' Lt.

8.48' Lt.

27.30' Lt.

12.99' Lt.

32.21' Lt.

8.49' Lt.

27.72' Lt.

10.65' Lt.

32.56' Lt.

7.90' Lt.

28.06' Lt.

6.05' Lt.

32.77' Lt.

2.03' Lt.

28.27' Lt.

5.08' Lt.

32.86' Lt.

4.63' Lt.

32.44' Lt.

0.00. Lt.

18.20' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

18.00' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

19.24' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

19.57' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

27.77' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

27.80' Lt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1785.00

FL=1784.86

FL=1785.53

FL=1785.59

FL=1785.32

FL=1785.37

SW=1785.31

SW=1785.43

SW=1785.21

SW=1785.15

SW=1785.71

SW=1785.65

SW=1785.77

SW=1785.69

SW=1785.77

SW=1785.85

SW=1785.93

SW=1785.97

TFC=1785.39

TFC=1785.36

TFC=1785.53

TFC=1785.59

TFC=1785.82

TFC=1785.92

"CR11" 1+05.85

"M" 519+74.47

"CR11" 0+97.99

"M" 519+66.92

"CR11" 0+85.16

"M" 519+54.90

"CR11" 0+85.16

"M" 519+54.50

"CR11" 0+75.01

"M" 519+44.17

"CR11" 0+75.00

"M" 519+43.95

"CR11" 0+55.88

"M" 519+34.74

"CR11" 0+57.45

"M" 519+34.59

"CR11" 0+52.78

"M" 519+26.35

"CR11" 0+54.10

"M" 519+26.25

"CR11" 0+50.03

"M" 519+21.20

"CR11" 0+43.99

"M" 519+17.95

"CR11" 1+05.85

"M" 519+74.47

"CR11" 0+97.99

"M" 519+66.67

"CR11" 0+74.99

"M" 519+43.55

"CR11" 0+65.99

"M" 519+34.30

"CR11" 0+50.05

"M" 519+21.13

"CR11" 0+43.98

"M" 519+14.80



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC12

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_21.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  10:28:04 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

R/W

panel

Transition

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

Match extg.

curb

Match extg.

Sawcut

R/W

To. Br. No. 29CY4 To. Clinton St.

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

TFC/SW

ELEVATION

FL

11

"CR12" 0+96.35

"M" 526+22.07

"CR12" 0+96.44

"M" 526+22.51

"CR12" 0+84.57

"M" 526+09.04

"CR12" 0+84.57

"M" 526+09.58

"CR12" 0+79.07

"M" 526+04.09

"CR12" 0+79.07

"M" 526+04.54

"CR12" 1+29.99

"M" 526+57.62

"CR12" 0+89.33

"M" 526+15.41

"CR12" 0+84.57

"M" 526+10.37

"CR12" 0+79.07

"M" 526+05.16

"CR12" 0+50.00

"M" 525+77.48

12.91' Rt.

29.82' Rt.

7.54' Rt.

24.47' Rt.

12.90' Rt.

28.82' Rt.

7.40' Rt.

23.35' Rt.

12.90' Rt.

28.28' Rt.

7.40' Rt.

22.81' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

17.15' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

16.45' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

16.00' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

15.44' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

14.23' Rt.

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1757.00

FL=1757.91

FL=1758.01

FL=1758.09

FL=1758.70

SW=1758.35

SW=1758.26

SW=1758.60

SW=1758.52

SW=1758.68

SW=1758.60

TFC=1757.50

TFC=1758.41

TFC=1758.01

TFC=1758.59

TFC=1759.20

11.87'

2.11%

8.4%

5.5'

1.5%

29.07'

2.12%

1
.3

2
%

8
.3

3
'

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

5.5'

1.5%

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

5.5'

1.5%

7 9

11

10

86

32

1
.5
'

4

1
.6

5
%

5
.3

7
'

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

R
R
1

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

"
M
"
 
5
2
6

+
0
0

"
M
"
 
5
2
6

+
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
2
6

+
4
0

 "M" LINE

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR12"

"CR12" LINE

0+60

1757

1758

1757

1758

0+70 0+80 0+900+50

1759 1759

                              +
5
0
.1

3
1
7
5
8
.7

0
                              

                              +
7
9
.0

7
1
7
5
8
.0

9
                              

                              +
8
4
.5

7
1
7
5
8
.0

1
                              

                              +
2
4
.4

1
1
7
5
7
.1

5
                              

                              +
2
9
.9

9
1
7
5
7
.0

0
                              

-2.12%

-1.50%

-2.16%
-2.69%

1+00 1+10 1+20 1+30

Profile grade

Extg. ground

7
.5

%

6
.8

2
'

7
.5

%

6
.8

2
'

2.18%

11.92'

2.16%

40.66'

2.16%

4.76'

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC13

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_22.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  10:32:28 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

B
R
IS

C
O

E
 P

L
.

R/W

R
/

W

Temp. const. ease.

T
e

m
p
. 
c
o
n
s
t.
 e

a
s
e
.

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

extg. tree

Remove

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

plans for details)
(See pavement marking
Intended crossing

curb

Match extg.

extg.

Match

curb

Match extg.

Match extg.

20' R.

P
e
rm
. 
e
a
s
e
.

hydrant

Protect extg.

extg. illumination pole

Preserve and protect

inlet

Adjust

manhole

Protect extg.

Sawcut

R
R
1
 

RR1 

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

Curb Ramp Table.

See sht. BC13A for

NOTE:

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

8
.0
'

2
.9

%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5.0'

1.5%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5.0'

1.5%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5.0
'

1.5
%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

10.35'

0.55%

3.
17
'

4.
52

%

7
.6

6
'

4
.5

2
%

3
.1

7
'

4
.5

2
%

7.08'

7.5%

7.08'

7.5%

7
.2
6
'

1
.2
4

%

7
.2

8
'

6
.2

%

7
.2

8
'

4
.4

%

6.59'

2.73%

5
.2

8
'

1
.8

9
%

6.56'

5.34%

6.1
3'

1.5
%

5
.9

2
'

0
.1

7
%

4.85'

2.68%

1

10

11

2

3 4

12

14

13

15

17

20 22

16

18

5

6

7
9

19

21

"
M
"
 
5
3
1+

6
0

"
M
"
 
5
3
1+

8
0

"M" LINE 

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR13"

"CR13" LINE

0+60

1761

1762

1761

1762

0+70 0+80 0+900+50

1763 1763

                              +
4
7
.0

0
1
7
6
1
.4

7
                              

                              +
5
5
.0

2
1
7
6
1
.7

0
                              

                              +
6
0
.7

0
1
7
6
1
.7

9
                              

                              +
7
4
.6

8
1
7
6
2
.4

2
                              

                              +
8
0
.3

6
1
7
6
2
.6

2
                              

                              +
9
0
.7

1
1
7
6
2
.5

6
                              

2.90%
1.50%

4.52
%

3.44% -0.55%Profile grade

Extg. ground

6
.8

3
'

0
.5

%

1
.3
3
'

D
E 
3
1
.5

%

6
.5

9
'

D
E
 8
.5

%

3.4
4'

3.4
4%

7.26'1.65%

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

3.0'

0.73%

E = 0"

E = 0"

17641764

R1

R2



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

0052-80159_dt_22A.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  10:34:29 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

BC13A

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

"CR13" 0+93.06

"M" 531+82.99

"CR13" 0+93.12

"M" 531+83.04

"CR13" 0+86.51

"M" 531+76.44

"CR13" 0+86.54

"M" 531+76.45

"CR13" 0+82.85

"M" 531+73.48

"CR13" 0+69.44

"M" 531+70.73

"CR13" 0+72.99

"M" 531+68.47

"CR13" 0+65.72

"M" 531+69.79

"CR13" 0+62.32

"M" 531+64.36

"CR13" 0+52.91

"M" 531+68.89

"CR13" 0+53.83

"M" 531+63.46

"CR13" 0+47.00

"M" 531+68.70

"CR13" 0+47.00

"M" 531+63.85

"CR13" 0+90.71

"M" 531+80.60

"CR13" 0+80.36

"M" 531+70.33

"CR13" 0+74.68

"M" 531+65.16

"CR13" 0+71.51

"M" 531+62.63

"CR13" 0+63.87

"M" 531+58.01

"CR13" 0+60.70

"M" 531+56.82

"CR13" 0+55.10

"M" 531+55.89

"CR13" 0+47.00

"M" 531+55.91

13.21' Rt.

29.23' Rt.

7.93' Rt.

23.95' Rt.

13.03' Rt.

29.08' Rt.

7.95' Rt.

23.99' Rt.

7.75' Rt.

24.03' Rt.

13.00' Rt.

31.31' Rt.

7.75' Rt.

26.29' Rt.

12.82' Rt.

32.24' Rt.

7.56' Rt.

31.35' Rt.

13.00' Rt.

37.67' Rt.

7.58' Rt.

36.77' Rt.

12.80' Rt.

43.58' Rt.

7.95' Rt.

43.60' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

16.03' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

16.83' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

19.16' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

21.06' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

27.08' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

30.01' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

35.52' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

43.62' Rt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1762.56

FL=1762.62

FL=1762.42

FL=1762.28

FL=1761.93

FL=1761.79

FL=1761.70

FL=1761.47

SW=1763.24

SW=1763.14

SW=1762.89

SW=1762.96

SW=1762.94

SW=1762.80

SW=1762.87

SW=1762.38

SW=1762.31

SW=1762.31

SW=1762.23

SW=1762.32

SW=1762.19

TFC=1763.06

TFC=1762.62

TFC=1762.42

TFC=1762.78

TFC=1762.43

TFC=1761.79

TFC=1762.20

TFC=1761.97



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC14

0052-80159_dt_23.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  10:36:52 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/W
R/W

plans for details)
(See pavement marking
Intended crossing

curb

Match extg.

curb

Match extg.

curb

Match extg.

curb

Match extg.

1
.5
'

1
.5
'

Sawcut

To Clinton St.

T
o
 B
r
is
c
o
e
 P
l.

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

15.00' Lt.

32.41' Lt.

15.00' Lt.

32.41' Lt.

15.00' Lt.

32.41' Lt.

15.00' Lt.

32.41' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

17.41' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

17.44' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

17.42' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

17.41' Lt.

FL=1762.38

FL=1762.37

FL=1762.34

FL=1762.33

FL=1762.28

FL=1762.27

FL=1762.24

FL=1762.23

TFC=1762.88

TFC=1762.87

TFC=1762.84

TFC=1762.83

TFC=1762.78

TFC=1762.77

TFC=1762.74

TFC=1762.73

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

5 6 7 8

4321

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

"
M
"
 
5
3
1+

4
0

"
M
"
 
5
3
1+

6
0

"
M
"
 
5
3
1+

8
0"M" LINE 

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR14"

"CR14" LINE

0+60

17621762

0+500+40

1763 1763

0+300+20

1
7
6
2
.2

3
+

2
5
.0

1

1
7
6
2
.2

4
+

2
7
.0

9

1
7
6
2
.2

7
+

3
6
.0

9

1
7
6
2
.2

8
+

3
8
.1

7

0+10

17641764

Profile gradeExtg. ground

2.0'

0.48%

9.0'

0.33%

2.0'

0.48%

2.0'

0.45%

2.0'

0.45%

9.0'

0.43%

"CR14" 0+38.17

"M" 531+72.69

"CR14" 0+36.09

"M" 531+70.61

"CR14" 0+27.09

"M" 531+61.61

"CR14" 0+25.01

"M" 531+59.53

"CR14" 0+38.17

"M" 531+72.69

"CR14" 0+36.09

"M" 531+70.61

"CR14" 0+27.09

"M" 531+61.61

"CR14" 0+25.01

"M" 531+59.53

0.48% 0.33% 0.48%

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

J

BC15

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_24.dgn :: Default     4/12/2023  10:13:12 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 306.4747°

L
A

R
K

S
P

U
R
 L

N
.

R/W

R
/

W

Temp. const. ease.

T
e

m
p
. 
c
o
n
s
t.
 e

a
s
e
.

Temp. const. ease.

Protect extg. tree

tree

Protect extg.

panel

Transition

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

20' R.

extg.

Match

curb

Match extg.

Match extg.

Sawcut

Perm. ease.

R
R
2

RR3

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

"CR15" 1+17.33

"M" 541+37.83

"CR15" 1+17.32

"M" 541+37.83

"CR15" 1+10.94

"M" 541+31.43

"CR15" 1+10.94

"M" 541+31.44

"CR15" 0+71.99

"M" 541+02.92

"CR15" 0+78.36

"M" 541+02.93

"CR15" 0+74.30

"M" 540+99.02

"CR15" 0+67.75

"M" 540+95.14

"CR15" 0+63.51

"M" 540+99.67

"CR15" 0+62.04

"M" 540+95.17

"CR15" 0+53.69

"M" 540+99.72

"CR15" 0+54.19

"M" 540+95.22

"CR15" 0+47.00

"M" 540+99.17

"CR15" 0+47.00

"M" 540+95.19

"CR15" 0+89.95

"M" 541+10.47

"CR15" 0+74.28

"M" 540+96.34

"CR15" 0+68.54

"M" 540+92.99

"CR15" 0+54.14

"M" 540+90.47

12.38' Rt.

28.72' Rt.

8.50' Rt.

24.85' Rt.

14.00' Rt.

30.34' Rt.

8.50' Rt.

24.84' Rt.

10.37' Rt.

30.30' Rt.

6.26' Rt.

24.80' Rt.

3.79' Rt.

24.79' Rt.

2.91' Rt.

28.69' Rt.

8.89' Rt.

33.56' Rt.

4.49' Rt.

33.59' Rt.

9.25' Rt.

41.07' Rt.

4.75' Rt.

40.59' Rt.

8.66' Rt.

47.77' Rt.

4.68' Rt.

47.79' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

16.31' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

22.12' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

26.54' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

40.67' Rt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1779.22

FL=1778.25

FL=1778.17

FL=1777.46

SW=1781.04

SW=1781.07

SW=1780.66

SW=1780.60

SW=1778.52

SW=1778.46

SW=1778.40

SW=1778.32

SW=1778.46

SW=1778.38

SW=1778.64

SW=1778.57

SW=1778.32

SW=1778.41

TFC=1779.72

TFC=1778.75

TFC=1778.67

TFC=1777.96

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

4.5'

1.5%

2
.0
'7

.5
%

5
.5
'

1
.1

%

28.5'

7.5%

7.5%

28.5'

0
.8

%

3
.8

8
'

4.0'

2.25%

7
.2
'

2
.2

%

7
.5
'

2
.5

%

1
4
.4
'

4
.8

9
%

14
.4'

6.7
1%

3
.2
'

4
.7
7

%

5
.7

4
'

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

1
.1

%

6

5

1

7 8

9 10 14

11

2

3

13

12

4

16

18

15 17

"
M
"
 
5
4
1+

0
0

"
M
"
 
5
4
1+

2
0

"M" LINE 

Match extg. curb

7
.5
'

2
.5

%

4
.8

%

6
.7

2
'

sign

Protect extg.

4.5'

1.5%

4
.6
'

1
.3

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR15"

"CR15" LINE

0+60

1777

1778

1777

1778

0+70 0+80 0+900+50

1779 1779

1+00

                              +
5
4
.1

4
1
7
7
7
.4

6
                              

                              +
6
8
.5

4
1
7
7
8
.1

7
                              

                              +
7
4
.2

8
1
7
7
8
.2

5
                              

                              +
8
8
.6

8
1
7
7
9
.2

2
                              4.89

%

1.50%

6.7
1%

17801780

Profile grade

Extg. ground

6.39'

7.4%

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

E = 0"

E = 0"

E = 0"

illumination pole base

Const. curb cut at

R1

6.6'

5.75
%



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC16

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/W

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

extg.

Match

curb

Match extg. curb

Match extg.

extg.

Match

tree

Protect extg.
1
.5
'

Sawcut

T
o
 V
illa

g
e
 G
r
e
e
n
 D
r
.

To Clear Creek Dr.

R/W

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

11.27' Rt.

30.98' Rt.

7.02' Rt.

26.08' Rt.

14.30' Rt.

30.95' Rt.

10.37' Rt.

25.46' Rt.

14.30' Rt.

30.97' Rt.

10.37' Rt.

25.47' Rt.

11.23' Rt.

30.96' Rt.

6.98' Rt.

26.04' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

21.40' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

15.09' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

15.09' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

15.10' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

15.10' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

21.46' Rt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1842.42

FL=1842.32

FL=1842.30

FL=1841.22

FL=1842.17

FL=1841.58

SW=1842.79

SW=1842.64

SW=1842.70

SW=1842.62

SW=1842.62

SW=1842.54

SW=1842.53

SW=1842.37

TFC=1842.88

TFC=1842.82

TFC=1842.80

TFC=1842.72

TFC=1842.62

TFC=1842.08

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

5.5'

1.5%

5.5'

1.5%

5
.5
'

1
.5

% 5
.5
'

1
.5

%

9
.8
'

6
.0

2
%

9
.8
'

6
.0

2
%

5.63'

3.02%

4
.9

2
'

3
.2

5
%

4
.9

2
'

3
.0

4
%

5.58'

1.59%

5.58'

1.59%

R
R
11

7

8

9 11

10 12 14

13

6

2 54

3

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

+
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

+
6
0

"M" LINE 

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR16"

                              +
4
7
.0

0
1
8
4
1
.5

8
                              

                              +
5
7
.7

6
1
8
4
1
.7

8
                              

                              +
6
2
.7

6
1
8
4
2
.1

8
                              

                              +
7
3
.2

6
1
8
4
2
.3

4
                              

                              +
8
6
.0

0
1
8
4
2
.2

2
                              

                              +
9
2
.5

0
1
8
4
2
.4

2
                              1.85%

-0.93% 3.00%

5' V.C.

5' V.C.

5' V.C.

"CR16" LINE

0+60

1841

1842

1841

1842

0+70 0+80 0+900+50

1843 1843

18441844

0+40

Profile gradeExtg. ground

"CR16" 0+83.31

"M" 550+50.55

"CR16" 0+82.33

"M" 550+50.54

"CR16" 0+81.81

"M" 550+44.96

"CR16" 0+70.76

"M" 550+44.96

"CR16" 0+54.21

"M" 550+39.46

"CR16" 0+65.27

"M" 550+39.46

"CR16" 0+52.71

"M" 550+33.88

"CR16" 0+53.70

"M" 550+33.87

"CR16" 0+92.52

"M" 550+61.03

"CR16" 0+72.57

"M" 550+46.75

"CR16" 0+70.76

"M" 550+44.94

"CR16" 0+65.26

"M" 550+39.44

"CR16" 0+63.45

"M" 550+37.63

"CR16" 0+47.00

"M" 550+23.37

0052-80159_dt_25.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  11:26:44 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

5.63'

0.4%

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

details, see sht. BB01

For raised crossing

E = 0" 

1.50%

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

J

BC17

0052-80159_dt_26.dgn :: Default     4/12/2023  10:15:48 AM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

V
IL

L
A

G
E
 G

R
E
E

N
 D

R
IV

E

R
/

W

R/WR/W

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

curbMatch extg. 

extg.

Match

Sawcut

Sawcut

extg.

Match

curb

Match extg.

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

Curb Ramp Table.

See sht. BC17A for

NOTE:

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

5.5'

1.5%

5.
5'

1.
5%

5
.0
'1
.5

%

7.9'
7.5%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5
.0
'

0
.5

%

7
.2
'

0
.3

%

5.5'

1.5%

5.5'

1.5%

6.6'

7.5%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

6.6'

7.5%

5.5'

1.5%

8.0'

1.5%

3.92'

2.8%

4
.6

4
'

1
.3

%

1
4
.1

4
'

3
.4

%

2.
38
'

7.
5%

7
.2
8
'

1
.0

%

2
.3

8
'

7
.5

%

11.44'
5.2%

3
.0

4
'

7
.5

%

3
.9

2
'

0
.7

%

8.13'

0.9%

3
.0

4
'

7
.5

%
4 5

6

15

16 18

17 19

20

22

21

13

14

11

12

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

+
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
5
0
+
4
0

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

+
6
0

"M" LINE 

T
e

m
p
. c

o
n
s
t. e

a
s
e
.

P
e
rm
. e

a
s
e
.

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR17"

                              +
4
7
.0

0
1
8
4
0
.6

0
                              

                              +
6
1
.1

4
1
8
4
1
.0

8
                              

                              +
6
9
.5

3
1
8
4
1
.1

5
                              

                              +
8
3
.1

1
1
8
4
1
.6

9
                              

                              +
8
8
.6

1
1
8
4
1
.7

7
                              

                              +
0
3
.2

2
1
8
4
2
.0

5
                              

3.41%

0.89%

3.97
% 1.92%

"CR17" LINE

0+60

1841

1842

1841

1842

0+70 0+80 0+900+50

1843 1843

18401840

1+00

Profile grade

Extg. ground

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1.50%

5
.5
'

1
.6

3
%

R
R
4

R
R
5

8
.4
'

0
.8
9

%

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

pvmt., undoweled

8" plain conc.

13.58'
3.97% 14.61'

1.92%

E = 0"E = 0"

RR2

RR3

R
R
1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

0052-80159_dt_26A.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  12:43:13 PM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

BC17A

"CR17" 1+03.22

"M" 550+59.50

"CR17" 1+03.22

"M" 550+59.51

"CR17" 0+95.22

"M" 550+51.50

"CR17" 0+95.22

"M" 550+51.51

"CR17" 0+88.61

"M" 550+44.89

"CR17" 0+88.61

"M" 550+44.90

"CR17" 0+83.12

"M" 550+39.39

"CR17" 0+83.11

"M" 550+39.40

"CR17" 0+69.53

"M" 550+31.89

"CR17" 0+69.53

"M" 550+28.59

"CR17" 0+61.14

"M" 550+28.55

"CR17" 0+61.14

"M" 550+23.79

"CR17" 0+52.71

"M" 550+27.15

"CR17" 0+52.71

"M" 550+21.68

"CR17" 0+47.00

"M" 550+26.98

"CR17" 0+47.00

"M" 550+23.06

"CR17" 1+03.22

"M" 550+59.51

"CR17" 0+88.61

"M" 550+44.90

"CR17" 0+83.11

"M" 550+39.40

"CR17" 0+69.53

"M" 550+26.75

"CR17" 0+61.14

"M" 550+21.21

"CR17" 0+47.00

"M" 550+18.37

8.99' Lt.

23.56' Lt.

5.07' Lt.

19.64' Lt.

9.13' Lt.

23.68' Lt.

3.63' Lt.

18.18' Lt.

9.13' Lt.

23.67' Lt.

3.63' Lt.

18.17' Lt.

9.12' Lt.

23.66' Lt.

3.63' Lt.

18.16' Lt.

8.56' Lt.

25.60' Lt.

3.06' Lt.

21.20' Lt.

8.48' Lt.

29.25' Lt.

2.98' Lt.

26.49' Lt.

8.68' Lt.

34.01' Lt.

3.17'Lt.

33.32' Lt.

8.61' Lt.

38.64' Lt.

4.70' Lt.

38.64' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

14.57' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

14.55' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

14.54' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

18.76' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

24.99' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

38.63' Lt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1842.05

FL=1841.77

FL=1841.69

FL=1841.15

FL=1841.08

FL=1840.60

SW=1842.6

SW=1842.57

SW=1842.58

SW=1842.50

SW=1842.08

SW=1842.00

SW=1842.00

SW=1841.92

SW=1841.41

SW=1841.33

SW=1841.34

SW=1841.26

SW=1841.32

SW=1841.24

SW=1841.26

SW=1841.15

TFC=1842.55

TFC=1842.27

TFC=1842.19

TFC=1841.65

TFC=1841.58

TFC=1841.10



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC18

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

0052-80159_dt_27.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  12:51:41 PM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

R
/

W

R/W R/W

V
IL

L
A

G
E
 G

R
E
E

N
 D

R
.

curb

Match extg.

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

18.6' R.

panel

Transition

panel

Transition

extg.

Match

extg. tree

Remove

curbMatch extg. 

extg.

Match

1
.5
'

Sawcut

Protect extg. fence

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

RR3

R
R
3

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

"CR18" 0+89.12

"M" 549+87.15

"CR18" 0+89.12

"M" 549+90.76

"CR18" 0+81.12

"M" 549+85.19

"CR18" 0+81.12

"M" 549+90.77

"CR18" 0+70.92

"M" 549+83.94

"CR18" 0+70.92

"M" 549+88.98

"CR18" 0+62.75

"M" 549+80.44

"CR18" 0+62.75

"M" 549+83.99

"CR18" 0+51.63

"M" 549+73.35

"CR18" 0+51.63

"M" 549+73.85

"CR18" 0+45.00

"M" 549+67.21

"CR18" 0+45.00

"M" 549+67.22

3.61' Lt.

42.98' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

42.98' Lt.

5.58' Lt.

34.97' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

34.98' Lt.

5.58' Lt.

27.45' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

25.05' Lt.

5.58'Lt.

22.98' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

18.66' Lt.

5.58' Lt.

20.08' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

14.51' Lt.

5.50' Lt.

19.93' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

14.43' Lt.

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5.0'

1.5%

5.0'
1.5%

8
.0
'

2
.0

%

6.58'

2.28%

4
.9

2
'

1
.0

%

6.14'

4.6%
5
.7

2
'

1
.5

%

7
.9
2
'

1
.0
5

%

9
.9

4
'

5
.4

3
%

7
.7

1
'

6
.8

%
8
.2

4
'

2
.9

%

3.02'

0.33%

11

12

910

8

7

6

5

42

3

1

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

+
0
0

"
M
"
 
5
4
9

+
8
0

"
M
"
 
5
4
9

+
6
0 "M" LINE 

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR18"

                              +
4
5
.0

0
1
8
3
9
.8

5
                              

                              +
5
1
.6

3
1
8
4
0
.0

1
                              

                              +
6
2
.7

5
1
8
4
0
.4

3
                              

                              +
7
0
.9

2
1
8
4
0
.5

2
                              

                              +
7
6
.0

5
1
8
4
0
.8

1
                              

                              +
8
9
.1

2
1
8
4
0
.4

0
                              

2.34%
3.85

%

1.05% 5.7
1% -3.16%

10' V.C.

"CR18" LINE

0+60

1841

1842

1841

1842

0+70 0+80 0+900+50

18401840

18391839

Profile grade

Extg. ground

7.7
8'

0.9
%

10
.77
'

3.8
5% 8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

pvmt., undoweled

8" plain conc.

E = 0"

E = 0"

N/A

FL=1840.40

N/A

FL=1840.65

N/A

FL=1840.52

N/A

FL=1840.43

N/A

FL=1840.00

N/A

FL=1839.85

SW=1840.89

TFC=1840.90

SW=1841.13

TFC=1841.06

SW=1840.60

TFC=1840.52

SW=1840.51

TFC=1840.43

SW=1840.58

TFC=1840.50

SW=1840.30

TFC=1840.35

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC19

0052-80159_dt_28.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  2:39:03 PM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

C
L
E

A
R
 C

R
E
E

K
 D

R
.

R/W

R
/

W

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g
In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

inlet

Protect extg.

curbMatch extg. 

curb

Match extg.

15' R.

1
.5
'

Sawcut

valve box

Protect extg. water

Match extg.

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

"CR19" 0+47.34

"M" 552+65.83

"CR19" 0+56.35

"M" 552+70.83

"CR19" 0+47.34

"M" 552+65.82

"CR19" 0+53.39

"M" 552+70.82

"CR19" 0+74.96

"M" 552+83.43

"CR19" 0+68.05

"M" 552+81.93

"CR19" 0+61.77

"M" 552+78.48

"CR19" 0+38.73

"M" 552+57.20

9.80' Rt.

31.08' Rt.

9.30' Rt.

31.03' Rt.

4.80' Rt.

26.04' Rt.

4.54' Rt.

26.03' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

37.60' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

31.01' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

25.83' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

21.25' Rt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1853.22

FL=1852.81

FL=1852.72

FL=1851.00

SW=1852.90

SW=1852.98

SW=1852.83

SW=1852.90

TFC=1853.72

TFC=1853.31

TFC=1853.22

TFC=1851.50

RR1

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

"
M
"
 
5
5
2

+
6
0

"
M
"
 
5
5
2

+
8
0

"M" LINE 

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5.0'

1.5%

5.0'

1.5%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

7.65'

2.3%

7.65'

1.5%

3
.9

3
'

6
.8

6
%

6
.2

8
'

7
.5

%

1

2

3

4

78

56

23.0'
7.5%

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR19"

"CR19" LINE

0+60

1853

1854

0+70 0+800+50

1852

0+40

1851

1853

1854

1852

1851

                              +
3
8
.7

3
1
8
5
1
.0

0
                              

                              +
6
1
.7

7
1
8
5
2
.7

2
                              

                              +
6
8
.0

3
1
8
5
2
.8

2
                              

                              +
7
4
.9

6
1
8
5
3
.2

9
                              7.5

0%

1.50%
6.8

6%
Profile grade

Extg. ground

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

E = 0"

E = 0"

5

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

BC20

0052-80159_dt_29.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  2:31:25 PM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

R/W R/W

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

plans for details)

(See pavement marking

Intended crossing

Temp. const. ease. Temp. const. ease.

bush

Remove extg.

panel

Transition

panel

Transition
Match extg.

curbMatch extg. 

Adjust inlet
curb

Match extg.

extg.Match 

To Village Green Dr.

To B St.

T
o
 C
le

a
r
 C
r
e
e
k
 D
r
.

1
.2
'

Sawcut

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

RR3

RR2

R
R
1

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

9

10

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

11

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

12

13

14

15

16

"CR20" 0+62.67

"M" 553+31.22

"CR20" 0+62.60

"M" 553+31.16

"CR20" 0+57.27

"M" 553+25.82

"CR20" 0+57.21

"M" 553+25.77

"CR20" 0+43.94

"M" 553+12.49

"CR20" 0+43.88

"M" 553+12.44

"CR20" 0+38.17

"M" 553+06.72

"CR20" 0+38.11

"M" 553+06.67

"CR20" 0+30.59

"M" 552+99.14

"CR20" 0+30.53

"M" 552+99.09

"CR20" 0+25.03

"M" 552+93.58

"CR20" 0+25.03

"M" 552+93.59

"CR20" 0+60.12

"M" 553+28.69

"CR20" 0+43.88

"M" 553+12.46

"CR20" 0+38.11

"M" 553+06.68

"CR20" 0+25.00

"M" 552+93.57

10.66' Lt.

25.12' Lt.

5.74' Lt.

20.20' Lt.

11.74' Lt.

26.19' Lt.

6.24' Lt.

20.69' Lt.

11.88' Lt.

26.31' Lt.

6.38' Lt.

20.81' Lt.

11.94' Lt.

26.37' Lt.

6.44' Lt.

20.87' Lt.

12.02' Lt.

26.43' Lt.

6.52' Lt.

20.93' Lt.

10.58' Lt.

24.98' Lt.

5.71' Lt.

20.11' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

14.46' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

14.43' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

14.42' Lt.

0.00' Lt.

14.40' Lt.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1855.60

FL=1854.51

FL=1854.25

FL=1853.33

SW=1856.75

SW=1856.55

SW=1856.56

SW=1856.48

SW=1854.66

SW=1854.58

SW=1854.57

SW=1854.49

SW=1854.15

SW=1854.06

SW=1854.12

SW=1853.98

TFC=1856.10

TFC=1855.01

TFC=1854.25

TFC=1853.83

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

5.5'

1.5%

5.5'

1.5%

5.6'

1.5%

5.7
'

0.5
%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5
.9
'

7
.5

%

5
.9
'

1
.2

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5
.5
'

1
.5

%

5.5'

3.5%

5.4'

1.3%

4
.8

7
'

2
.9

%

4
.9

2
'

4
.1

%

1

5

6

8 10 12 14

13
9 11

2

3

4

15

16

"
M
"
 
5
5
3

+
0
0

"
M
"
 
5
5
3

+
2
0"M" LINE 

Perm. ease.

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR20"

"CR20" LINE

0+40

1853

1854

0+50 0+600+300+20

1853

1854

                              +
2
5
.0

0
1
8
5
3
.3

3
                              

                              +
3
8
.1

1
1
8
5
4
.2

5
                              

                              +
4
3
.8

8
1
8
5
4
.5

1
                              

                              +
6
0
.1

2
1
8
5
5
.6

0
                              

7.0
6%

4.45
%

6.6
8%

1855

1856

1855

1856

Profile grade

Extg. ground

13.1'

7.06%

5.5'

4.45%

7.58'

5.67%

7.58'

5.67%

13.3'

DE 14.25%

13.3'

DE 14.25%

16.24'

6.68%

Perm. ease.

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

utility vault

Protect extg.

E = 0"

7

E = 0"

E = 0"

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

CURB RAMP DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

F.L.187
7.86' 1

2" PVC

J

BC21

0052-80159_dt_30.dgn :: Default     4/11/2023  2:41:02 PM      SDinca 1"=5'     Scale: Rotation: 270°

R/W

R
/

W

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

B
 S

T
.

R/W

p
la

n
s
 f
o
r
 d

e
ta
il
s
)

(S
e
e
 p

a
v
e

m
e
n
t 

m
a
r
k
in

g

In
te

n
d
e
d
 c
r
o
s
s
in

g

9' R.

curbMatch extg. 

inlet

Adjust extg.

curb

Match extg.

1.3'

trees

Remove extg.

fence

Protect extg.

(By others)

Relocate extg. hydrant

Sawcut

1
.5
'

RR1

1

2

3

4

5

OFFSET

7

8

6

RAMP POINT STATION
ELEVATION

FL

TFC - Top face of curb

SW - Sidewalk

FL - Flow line

ELEVATION

TFC/SW

5.0'

1.5%

5.0'

1.5%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5
.0
'

1
.5

%

5
.5

2
'

1
.5

%

13.0'

7.5%

1

3
9

10

4

6

8

"
M
"
 
5
6
0

+
0
0

"
M
"
 
5
6
0

+
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
6
0

+
4
0

0

FEET

5 2.5 5

PLAN SCALE 1"=5'

PROFILE AT GUTTER

Vert. scale: 1"=2'

Horiz. scale: 1"=10'

"M" LINE 

7

(At gutter line)

Control alignment "CR21"

"CR21" LINE

0+40

1880

1881

0+60

1880

1881

1882

1883

1882

1883

0+70

                              +
3
6
.8

6
1
8
8
0
.0

2
                              

                              +
4
6
.9

0
1
8
7
9
.8

5
                              

                              +
5
0
.0

1
1
8
7
9
.9

1
                              

                              +
5
5
.5

3
1
8
7
9
.9

9
                              

                              +
6
5
.9

9
1
8
8
1
.0

5
                              

                              +
7
9
.4

1
1
8
8
2
.0

3
                              

-1.66% 1.72%

1.50%

10
.1
4%

7.3
0%

0+80

Profile grade

Extg. ground

5

13.42'

7.30%
10.46

'

DE 10.1
4%

1
.6

6
%

1
0
.0

4
'

3
.1

1
'

1
.7

2
%

13.0'

7.5%

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FL=1882.03

FL=1881.05

FL=1879.99

FL=1879.91

FL=1879.85

FL=1880.02

SW=1881.12

SW=1881.05

SW=1881.21

SW=1881.12

TFC=1882.53

TFC=1881.55

TFC=1879.99

TFC=1879.91

TFC=1880.35

TFC=1880.52

9

10

"CR21" 0+77.79

"M" 560+28.22

"CR21" 0+72.79

"M" 560+23.22

"CR21" 0+77.80

"M" 560+28.22

"CR21" 0+72.80

"M" 560+23.22

"CR21" 0+79.41

"M" 560+29.83

"CR21" 0+65.99

"M" 560+24.69

"CR21" 0+55.53

"M" 560+07.79

"CR21" 0+50.01

"M" 560+06.30

"CR21" 0+46.90

"M" 560+06.29

"CR21" 0+36.86

"M" 560+06.25

10.48' Rt.

31.51' Rt.

10.47' Rt.

31.50' Rt.

5.48' Rt.

26.51' Rt.

5.47' Rt.

26.51' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

20.91' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

20.93' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

26.22' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

31.52' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

34.66' Rt.

0.00' Rt.

44.62' Rt.

2

8. E = 6" unless otherwise shown.

7. See sheets MA01 through PB08 for flashing beacon and illumination.

6. See sheets LB01 through LB07 for signing and striping.

5. Construct concrete joints as shown on plans, or as directed by Engineer.

4. All work is within existing right-of-way or perm. sidewalk ease.

3. See std. dwgs. for details not shown.

2. Max. cross slope change on ramp 0.5% per foot.

1. Slopes hold over elevations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

E - 6"

R1



WWW.DOWL.COM

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

Jaime Jordan

Serban Dinca

EXPIRES: 06/30/

4,

E

 I E

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

OREGON

79131PE

U
NE 20

0

7

 N
 G
 N  E R

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

1

J

J
AMIN EW

E

R
K

A

WP.

N
E

B

    X      =  Other material, see remarks column

   St      =  Corrugated steel

   Pl      =  Plastic

   Co     =  Concrete

   Al      =  Corrugated aluminum

   AB    =   Asbestos cement

Abbreviations for existing pipe materials

   Ep    =   Epoxy coated

   CIM  =   Chevron industrial membrane

   U      =   Uncoated

   PO   =   Polyethylene inside lining, polymeric outside

   PM   =   Polymeric,  10 Mil. thkn. coated both sides

Abbreviations for protective coatings for metal pipe

concrete pipe is 15".

Minimum allowable diameter for Class 1 nonreinforced

   E = Elliptical (5% nominal elongation)

   R = Round

   A = Pipe - Arch

axis, prior to loading

Cross-sectional shape of pipe normal to longitudinal

alternates use a separate line for each type of material.

When galvanized iron or steel and aluminum are acceptable

Cross-sectional dimensions may vary with different materials.

vary.  Design height of cover shall be measured to subgrade.

pipe materials.  The height of cover for any given run of pipe may

Design height of cover is the critical design height used to select

     for the type of material and the diameter of the pipe involved.

5.  All pipes shall conform to the AASHTO specification applicable

4.  Dimensions shown are nominal.

     corrugations. For connecting details, see Std Drg. No. RD326.

3.  Extension of existing metal culverts may be of unlike metal or

2.  A new pipe culvert installation shall be of like material throughout.

1.  A check (    ) indicates column heading applies.

GENERAL NOTES:

FOOTNOTES:

1

2

3

4

5

6

PLASTIC & IRON

P
O

L
Y
P

R
O

P
Y

L
E

N
E
, 

T
R
IP

L
E
 W

A
L
L

P
O

L
Y
P

R
O

P
Y

L
E

N
E
, 

D
O

U
B
L
E
 W

A
L
L

C
O

R
R

U
G

A
T

E
D
 H

D
P
E

S
O

L
ID
 W

A
L
L
 H

D
P
E

R
E
IN

F
O

R
C

E
D
 H

D
P
E

SPIRAL RIB

SMOOTH WALL2
3

SPIRAL RIB

SMOOTH WALL

(Inches)

PLATE THKN.

(Inches)

PLATE THKN.

"2
12    " x 

S
H

E
E
T
 N

U
M

B
E

R

N
O

T
E
 N

o
. 

O
N
 P

L
A

N
S

D
E
S
IG

N
 H

E
IG

H
T
 O

F
 C

O
V

E
R

CIRCULAR OR ELLIPTICAL

SIZE IN (Inches)

LENGTH IN FEET

PIPE

PIPE - ARCH

HELICAL

Seam

or Lock

Welded

Riveted
LENGTH DIMENSIONS

SECTIONAL

CROSS-

SPAN RISE

(Feet-Inches)
(Feet)

2

D
R

A
IN
 (
P
E

R
F

O
R

A
T

E
D
)

C
U

L
V

E
R

T
 (

R
O

A
D
 A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H
)

C
U

L
V

E
R

T
 (

C
O

N
D

U
IT
)

C
U

L
V

E
R

T

IR
R
IG

A
T
IO

N

S
IP

H
O

N

S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

O
T

H
E

R
S
 (
S
E
E
 R

E
M

A
R

K
S
)

W
A

T
E

R
T
IG

H
T
 J

O
IN

T
S

S
L

O
P
E
 A

N
C

H
O

R
S

IM
P
E

R
F
E

C
T
 T

R
E

N
C

H

P
H

R
E
S
IS

T
IV
IT

Y
 (

H
U

N
D

R
E

D
S
)

USE / INSTALLATION CRITERIA

1

(F
E
E
T
)

(Inches)

SIZE

RND

EQUIV.

(Inches)

RADII

CORNER

TREATMENT

TERMINAL

LT.

RT.

E
N

D
S

S
L

O
P
E

D

60" Dia.

Over

Conc. Pipe

Not For

S
K

E
W
 N

U
M

B
E

R

P
A

V
E

D
 E

N
D
 S

L
O

P
E
S

No.
(Inches)

THKN.

PLATE

(Inches)

THKN.

PLATE

C
R

O
S
S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
3

"4
1" x 2

11

RIVETED, WELDED OR LOCK SEAM

SIZE OF CORRUGATIONS

ALUMINUM

HELICAL CORRUGATED METAL

ALTERNATE MATERIALS

ALUMINIZED OR GALVANIZED IRON AND STEEL

SIZE OF CORRUGATIONS

RIVETED, WELDED OR LOCK SEAM

"4
1" x 2

11 3" x 1" COATING

55333

(Inches)

THKN.

PLATE

C
R

O
S
S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N

(Inches)

THKN.

PLATE

C
R

O
S
S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N

(Inches)

THKN.

PLATE

C
R

O
S
S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N

G
A

L
V

A
N
IZ

E
D

A
L

U
M
IN
IZ

E
D

2
3 "2

12    " x 

(Inches)

THKN.

PLATE

3 3 5

C
R

O
S
S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N

C
R

O
S
S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N

C
O

A
T
IN

G

LOCK SEAM

3 5

C
R

O
S
S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N

C
O

A
T
IN

G

" O.C.2
1@ 11

" x 1"4
3

Or

" O.C.2
1@ 7

"4
3" x 4

3

3" x 1"

RIGID

PRE-CAST CONCRETE

REINF.PLAIN

4

" O.C.2
1@ 11

" x 1"4
3

Or

" O.C.2
1@ 7

"4
3" x 4

3

G
A

L
V

A
N
IZ

E
D

C
R

O
S
S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N

A
L

U
M
IN
IZ

E
D

3 5 5

LOCK SEAM

COATING

1 2 3 II
I

IV V

C
O

V
E

R
 T

O
 I

N
V

E
R

T

D
E
P
T

H
, 

T
O

P
 O

F

P
IP

E
 I

N
 B

A
S
E

D
IA

M
E
T

E
R
 O

F
 L

A
R

G
E
S
T

MANHOLES

CONC.

(Feet) (In.)

TYPE

INLETS

APPURTENANCES
EXTENSION

R
IG

H
T

L
E
F
T

6

(Feet)

E
X

T
G
. 
P
IP

E
 M

A
T

E
R
IA

L

REMARKS

S
P
E

C
IA

L

D
R

O
P
 M

A
N

H
O

L
E

C
A

S
T
-
IN
-
P
L

A
C

E

P
R

E
C

A
S
T

Required
Number

RD346

RD345

RD344

RD343

RD342

RD340

RD339

RD338

RD336

RD335

RD334

RD332

RD330

RD328

RD327

RD326

RD325

RD324

RD322

RD321

RD320

RD319

RD318

RD317

RD316

RD312

RD310

RD308

RD306

RD304

RD302

RD300

RD399

RD398

RD393

RD391

RD390

RD388

RD386

RD384

RD382

RD380

RD378

RD376

RD374

RD373

RD372

RD371

RD370

RD368

RD367

RD366

RD365

RD364

RD363

RD362

RD360

RD358

RD356

RD354

RD352

RD350

RD348

Large Precast Manhole

Pipe To Manhole Connections

Standard Manhole Base Section

24" Manholes

Shallow Manholes

Storm Sewer Pollution Control Manhole

Pipe To Structure Connections

Standard Sanitary Sewer Manhole

Standard Manhole Details

Standard Storm Sewer Manhole

Locator Post

Pipe Slope Anchors - Concrete

Pipe Slope Anchors - Metal 

Slotted C.M.P. Drain Details

Coupling Bands For Corrugated Metal Pipe

Coupling Bands For Corrugated Metal Pipe

Coupling Bands For Corrugated Metal Pipe

Safety End Section For Concrete, PVC, HDPE & Polypropylene Pipe

Safety End Section For Metal Pipe

Paved End Slope With Removable Safety Bar(s)

Paved End Slope For Culverts 60" Maximum Pipe Size 

Miscellaneous Culvert Details

Sloped Ends For Concrete Pipe

Culvert Embankment Protection And Riprap Pads

Sloped Ends For Metal Pipe

Subsurface Drain

Shallow/Deep Trench Service Connection, Blocking and Markers

Bore Casing Detail

Concrete Encasement, Cradle, and Cap Details

Arch Pipe Backfill/Compaction

Street Cut

Trench Backfill, Bedding, Pipe Zone And Multiple Installations

Stormwater Treatment and Storage Facility Field Markers

Culvert ID Marker

Fill Height Tables For Polypropylene Pipe

Fill Height Table For Steel Reinforced HDPE Pipe

Fill Height Table For Corrugated HDPE Pipe

Fill Height Tables For PVC Pipe 

Fill Height Table For Circular Concrete Pipe

Fill Height Tables For Aluminum & Steel Spiral Rib Pipe 

Fill Height Tables For Aluminum & Steel Arch Pipe

Fill Height Tables For Aluminum & Steel Corrugated Pipe

Type "3" Catch Basin, Frame and Grate

      Inlet Cap & Inlet Adjustment

Miscellaneous Drainage Structures Siphon Box,

Area Drainage Basin Or Field Inlet

Concrete Inlet Top, Option 2 Type CG-3

Concrete Inlet Top, Option 1 Type CG-3

Concrete Inlet Base Type CG-3

Ditch Inlet Type D

Concrete Inlets Type M-E, M-O, B And B-SL

Curb Inlet Channel

Concrete Inlets Type CG-1, CG-2

Frames & Grates For Concrete Inlets

Concrete Inlets Type G-1, G-2, G-2M, & G-2MA

Gutter Transition At Inlet

Sanitary Cleanout

Manhole Frame Adjustment

Manhole Slope Protectors

Manhole Covers And Frames

Carry Through Manhole - Storm

Outside Drop Manholes

Sanitary Sewer Piped Inside Drop Connection for Manholes

Manhole With Inlet

BD01

0052-80159_pd_01.dgn :: Default     4/4/2023  3:16:13 PM      BWewerka 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

PIPE DATA SHEET

Jaime Jordan

Ben Wewerka

Abigail Hale

Serban Dinca

2.57

10 1.0

52

11 2.0

12 2.0

1212

C
0
9

39

62

16

D
U

C
T
IL

E
 I

R
O

N

P
V

C
 (

C
9
0
0
)

4.4 12

1

1

C
G
-
3

D

Connect to extg.

Connect to extg.

48" dia., shallow

2.03

19 X.X

3

7

20

C
0
4

X.X 12 Over extg.

X.X 12 Over extg.

120 X.X

21

27

C
1
0

1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
0
3

"
M
"
 
5
0
4

"
M
"
 
5
0
5

"
M
"
 
5
0
6

"
M
"
 
5
0
7"M

" 5
0
4
+
6
2
.7

6
 P
.T
. 

"M
" 5

0
2
+
9
1
.7

4
 P
.C
. 

T 86.84'

�

"M"

255' V.C.

1
8
1
6
.6

2
+
4
5
.6

0

+
2
8
.3

3
1
8
4
1
.7

6

+
8
8
.7

4
1
8
3
7
.5

7

-7.01%

-8.15%

100' V.C.

C01

1

0052-80159_pl_01.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  7:59:49 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 255.918°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

S
K

Y
L

A
R

K
 P

L
.

R/W

R/W

 "M" LINE

"M" LINE

505504503 506

507

1800

1805

1810

1815

1820

1825

1830

1835

1840

1820

1825

1830

1835

1840

out shall be protected in place.

Existing features not called

NOTE:

LEGEND

N
E

V
A

D
A
  
S
T
.

Sidewalk

STA. "M" 503+28.33

131 8 12

107 64

5" grind and inlay

Full depth ACP repair

1
9
.5
' R
. 2

2
' R
.

2
0
' 
R
. 1

9
' R
.

Cold plane pvmt. removal

Depth - 5"

Extg. ground @ � = profile grade

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

Paving limits

Paving limits

9

10

8

10

9

10

11

10 8 9

Full depth ACP

12

11

11

11

Landscaping

2
1
"

Subgrade, typ.

Cold plane pvmt. removal

Depth - 5"

Exc. 86 C.Y.

Profile grade @ �

R
/

W

R
/

W

R
/

W

OF PROJECT

BEGINNING

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Emb. 0 C. Y.

1
8
3
8
.3

3
+
7
6
.5

5

13

3

5

10

6

3

9

(Sawcut and seal)

extg. bridge joint

Paving limits. Match

1
4
'

1
4
'

Remove sidewalk

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. bark mulch

Inst. lawn seeding over topsoil

Const. P.C. conc. walks - 813 sq. ft.

(See dwg. no. RD700)

Const. curb and gutter

(See dwg. no. RD700)

Const. std. curb

(See dwg. nos. RD900, RD902, RD904 & RD920)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 15 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, parallel

(See dwg. nos. RD910, RD912, RD913 & RD916)

(For Skylark Pl. SE corner details, see sht. BC02)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 22 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, perpendicular - 2 ea.

(See dwg. no. RD960)

(For details, see sht. BC01)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 15 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, unique

Adjust box - 1 ea.

(See dwg. no. RD376)

Adjust inlet - 2 ea.

Protect extg. inlet

Protect extg. curb and gutter

10

THE PAVILLION CONDOMINIUM



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

J

J

J

"
M
"
 
5
0
8

"
M
"
 
5
0
9

"
M
"
 
5
10

"
M
"
 
5
11

"
M
"
 
5
12

"M
" 5

1
1
+
0
4
.1

7
 P
.T
. 

"M
" 5

1
0
+
0
3
.2

4
 P
.C
. 

T 50.74'
�

"M"

+
4
3
.4

3
1
8
3
3
.5

3

+
8
5
.9

5
1
8
3
6
.7

8

5.68
%

2.28%

-6.68%

80' V.C.

170' V.C.

C02

0052-80159_pl_02.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  8:02:17 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 258.1343°

N. M
OUNTAIN 

AVE.
R/W

R
/

W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/

W

R
/

W

F
A
IR
 O

A
K

S
 A

V
E
.

 "M" LINE

1805

1810

1815

1820

1825

1830

1835

1840

510509508 511

512

1825

1830

1835

1840

"M" LINE

Extg. ground @ �

Profile grade @ �

out shall be protected in place.

Existing features not called

NOTE:

9

10

11

12

13

1

1

310 12

16

8

8

7 4 12

16

1011 19

1 2

1 2

8

LEGEND

Sidewalk

5" grind and inlay

Full depth ACP repair

2
2
'

2
5
' R
.

2
0
' R
.

2
6
.7
5
' R
.

2
1
.5
' 
R
.

10

4' R.

1820

1800

� = profile grade
Extg. ground @

2

14

15

16

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

9
16 16

14

14

16

16

12

1616

Paving limits

15

15

Cold plane pvmt. removal

Depth - 5"

8

Landscaping

4

17

18

17

17

17

13
18

18

18

18

5

6

Subgrade, typ.

2
1
"

2
1
"

1

Full depth ACP

Exc. 502 C.Y.

Paving limits

3

5

6

7

8Protect extg. bench

Protect extg. electric vault

Protect extg. curb

Protect extg. curb and gutter

1
8
3
5
.1

6
+
2
5
.8

3

Emb. 0 C. Y.

8

5

19

17

6

1
7
'

Adjust box - 7 ea.

Adjust inlet - 1 ea.

Protect extg. inlet

Protect extg. hydrant

Protect extg. box

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. bark mulch

Inst. lawn seeding over topsoil

Const. P.C. concrete walks - 1300 sq. ft.

Const. curb and gutter

Const. std. curb

(See dwg. nos. RD710, RD905 & RD906)

(For details, see sht. BB02)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 22 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, cut through

(See dwg. nos. RD930, RD932, RD936 & RD938)

(For NE corner details, see shts. BC05 & BC06)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 38 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, combination - 3 ea.

(For SW corner details, see sht. BC04)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 13 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, parallel

(For NE corner details, see sht. BC06)

(For SW corner details, see sht. BC04)

(For NW corner details, see sht. BC03

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 44 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, perpendicular - 4 ea.

Protect monument case



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
13

"
M
"
 
5
14

"
M
"
 
5
15

"
M
"
 
5
16

"
M
"
 
5
17

+
2
3
.9

9
1
8
2
0
.8

8

-10.39%

175' V.C.

+
3
9
.2

6
1
7
8
8
.1

4

300' V.C.

C03

0052-80159_pl_03.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  8:06:37 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 270.3757°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/W

R
/

W

R/W R/W

R/W

R
/

W
R
/

W

R/WR/W

M
T
. M

E
A

D
O

W
S
 D

R
.

M
T
. M

E
A

D
O

W
S
 D

R
.

 "M" LINE

1800

1805

1810

1815

1820

1825

1830

515514513 516

517

1785

1790

1795

1800

1805

"M" LINE

Extg. ground @ �

Profile grade @ �

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E

1795

1790

1810

1815

1820

1825

1800

1805

1795

1780

1790

1795

1770

1765

Extg. ground @ �

Profile grade @ �

LEGEND

Sidewalk

out shall be protected in place.

Existing features not called

NOTE:

3

4

5

7

8

9

11

12

10

58

9 5 1 2

1 2

5 9

5

8 3

11

7

10

15

9

13 11 3

8

9

4

11

18

15 18

12

Perm. ease.
11 ease.

const.

Temp.

1
1
'

1
1
'

5
'

5
'

1
7
' 
R
. 2

0
' R
.

2
0
.5
' R
.

2
0
' 
R
.

4' R.

7' R.

7' R.

4' R.

1775

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

15

1215

11

15

15
13

7

15

14

14

14 15

16

Landscaping

6

1

2

17 17

17
17

17

13

Subgrade, typ.

2
1
"

2
1
"

2
1
"

2
1
"

Full depth ACP

Exc. 551 C.Y.

Exc. 607 C.Y.

ease.

Perm.

ease.

const.

Temp.

6

13

14

15

16

17

18

Emb. 0 C. Y.

Emb. 0 C. Y.

limits

Paving

Paving limits

5

Relocate extg. irr. riser

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. bark mulch

Inst. lawn seeding over topsoil

Const. P.C. conc. walks - 1391 sq. ft.

Const. curb and gutter

Const. std. curb

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 44 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, cut through - 2 ea.

(For SW corner details, see sht. BC10)

(For SE corner details, see sht. BC09)

(For NW corner details, see sht. BC07)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 87 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, combination - 6 ea.

(For details, see sht. BC08)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 22 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, perpendicular - 2 ea.

Adjust box - 7 ea.

(See dwg. no. RD360)

Minor adjust manhole - 3 ea.

Adjust inlet - 2 ea.

Protect extg. hydrant

Protect extg. inlet

Protect extg. power pole

Protect extg. landscape wall

Protect extg. curb

Protect extg. curb and gutter



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

J

"
M
"
 
5
18

"
M
"
 
5
19

"
M
"
 
5
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
2
1

"
M
"
 
5
2
2

"M
" 5

2
0
+
4
5
.2

5
 P
.T
. 

"M
" 5

1
9
+
5
4
.5

7
 P
.R
.C
. 

"M
" 5

1
9
+
1
1
.8

8
 P
.C
. 

T 45.35'

�

"M"

T 21.35'

�

"M"

+
0
9
.8

3
1
7
8
4
.6

1

-0.75%

170' V.C.

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

C04

0052-80159_pl_04.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  8:15:08 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 270.3757°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

N
E
P
E

N
T

H
E
 R

D
.

R/W R/W

R
/

W

R/W

R
/

W

R/WR/W

 "M" LINE

1755

1760

1765

1770

1775

1780

1785

1790

519518 520

"M" LINEExtg. ground @ �

Profile grade @ �

521

522

1775

1780

1785

1790

LEGEND

Sidewalk

5

6

7

8

12

13

1 2

6

6

1 2 6

7

3

9 4

15

5 7 5 9

6 1

7 7

ease.

Temp. const.

ease.

Temp. const.

Full depth ACP

1
1
'

1
1
'

5
'

5
'

8
'

2
0
.5
' R
.

2
0
.5
' 
R
.

1750

1770

2
1
"

2
1
"

Subgrade, typ.

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

14

15

16

    out shall be protected in place.

1. Existing features not called

NOTE:

Paving limits

1412

14 14 14

1313

9

10

11

8

10

1112

1212 14

14

ease.

Temp. const. 

lines

Catch

17

18

16

17

17

Emb. 2 C.Y.

Landscaping

Exc. 1297 C.Y.

Perm. ease.

18

18

14

13

@ X.XX%

12" - 7'

FL out: XXXX.XX (W)

Rim: 1785.86

Type "CG-3" inlet

519+19.33, 27.80' Lt.

FL out: XXXX.XX (S)

FL in: XXXX.XX (E)

FL in: XXXX.XX (N)

Rim: 1785.62

48" manhole

519+19.33, 21.87' Lt.

3

4

1

2

19

19

20

Extg. 12"

Extg. 12" 

12" - 7'

Protect extg. landscape wall

Connect to extg. pipe

 5' depth

Inst. 12" storm sew. pipe - 3'

Remove inlet

Protect extg. curb

Protect extg. curb and gutter

20

& RD345)

(See dwg. no. RD335, RD336, RD344

 over ext. sew.

Const. manhole

Sta. "M" 519+19.33, 21.87' Lt.

RD371, RD372, RD388, RD390 & RD393)

(See dwg. no. RD300, RD302, RD339, 

  5' depth

Inst. 12" storm sew. pipe - 7'

Const. type "CG-3" inlet

Sta. "M" 519+19.33, 27.80' Lt.

(For details, see shts. MB01 & MC01)

Inst. flashing beacon

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. bark mulch

Inst. lawn seeding over topsoil

Protect monument case

Const. P.C. conc. walks - 893 sq. ft.

Const. curb and gutter

Const. std. curb

on new surface - 36 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, cut through - 2 ea.

(For details, see sht. BC11)

Wet set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 18 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, combination

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 26 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, parallel - 2 ea.

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 18 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, unique

Adjust box - 7 ea.

Minor adjust manhole - 4 ea.

Adjust inlet - 2 ea.



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
2
2

"
M
"
 
5
2
3

"
M
"
 
5
2
4

"
M
"
 
5
2
5

"
M
"
 
5
2
6

"M
" 5

2
6
+
4
0
.3

0
 P
.T
. 

"M
" 5

2
6
+
1
0
.0

6
 P
.R
.C
. 

"M
" 5

2
5
+
8
0
.3

0
 P
.C
. 

"M
" 5

2
4
+
7
5
.3

3
 P
.T
. 

"M
" 5

2
4
+
1
9
.3

0
 P
.R
.C
. 

"M
" 5

2
3
+
5
4
.7

8
 P
.C
. 

T 32.27'

�

"M"

T 28.02'

�

"M"

T 15.14'

�

"M"

+
1
0
.0

2

+
8
1
.2

7
1
7
5
8
.7

8

+
2
8
.3

5
1
7
6
0
.3

1

+
4
4
.6

2
1
7
5
7
.9

4

-10.97%

-2.26%

-1.49%

150' V.C.

50' V.C.

-1.08%

+
7
0
.5

6
1
7
5
8
.7

3
16' V.C.26' V.C.

68' V.C.

C05

4

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/W R/W

R/WR/W

1735

1740

1745

1750

1755

1760

1765

1770

524523522 525

"M" LINE

526

1755

1760

1765

1770

"
M
"
 
5
2
7

1750

1730

1 2 4 14

8
1

7 1

2
1
"

2
1
"

Subgrade, typ.

100 year flood elev. 1760.00

Cold plane pvmt. removal

Depth - 5"

15

    out shall be protected in place.

1. Existing features not called

NOTE:

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

 "M" LINE

3

Bridge no. 29CY4

1
1
'

1
1
'

5
'

1112

10 12

1211

B
e
a
r
 C
r
e
e
k

5
'

1013 9

T 32.27'

�

"M"

T 14.90'
�

"M"

1
5
' 
R
.

1
5
' R
.

Exc. 712 C.Y.

4

c
o
n
c
. d

w
y
.

+
8
0
 a
s
p
h
. 

Profile grade @ �

Emb. 21 C.Y.

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

5
'

1
0
'

1
0
'

5
'

0052-80159_pl_05.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  8:17:18 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 270.3757°

1
7
5
8
.9

8
+
7
3
.7

8

5

16

3

2

1

16

17

ease.

Temp. const.

Perm. ease.

12'

finished elevation

Match MPCO

finished elevation

Match MPCO

5
'

5
'

1
1
.5
'

1
1
.5
'

6

100 year floodplain

100 year floodplain

18

19

18

17

ease.

Perm.

19

6

(See dwg. no. RD701)

Const. drainage curb

(See dwg. no. RD700)

Const. low profile mountable curb and gutter

(See dwg. no. RD100 & RD101)

Relocate extg. box

Inst. multiple mailbox support

(See dwg. no. RD715)

Const. gravel approach - 1 ea.

(For sht. nos. see sht. A02)

Structure no. 29CY4

manufacturers specifications

(Or approved equivalent) per

Inst. "Floguard Plus" catch basin insert

(See dwg. no. RD715)

Const. asphalt approach - 1 ea.

Const. P.C. conc. walks - 828 sq. ft.

Const. curb and gutter

Const. std. curb

RD415, RD416, RD419, RD420, RD442, BR203)

(See dwg. no. RD402, RD403, RD404, RD407,

Const. guardrail transition

Test level 2

W=0' E=0'

Const. guardrail terminal, non-flared - 25'

Const. midwest guardrail system - 12.5' (Type 3)

Const. midwest guardrail system - 12.5' (type 2A)

Sta. "M" 524+03.76 to Sta. "M" 524+76.35

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 11 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, parallel

(For details, see sht. BC12)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 11 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, perpendicular

(By others)

Relocate extg. comm. line 

Protect extg. hydrant

Adjust box - 3 ea.

Adjust extg. manhole (By others)

Protect extg. inlet

Protect extg. curb and gutterLEGEND

Sidewalk

5" grind and inlay

Full depth ACP

Agg. approach reconst.

No work zone

12



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
2
7

"
M
"
 
5
2
8

"
M
"
 
5
2
9

"
M
"
 
5
3
0

"
M
"
 
5
3
1

"
M
"
 
5
3
2

T 16.21'

�

R 7500'

"M"

"M
" 5

2
8
+
7
4
.4

8
 P
.T
. 

"M
" 5

2
8
+
4
2
.0

5
 P
.C
. 

+
6
5
.1

5
1
7
5
6
.1

4

+
0
5
.0

9
1
7
5
9
.0

1

+
8
9
.2

7
1
7
6
1
.1

8

+
7
7
.1

9
1
7
6
2
.2

1

2.05%

2.58%

1.17% 0.45%

185' V.C.

50' V.C.

100' V.C.

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

C06

1

0052-80159_pl_06.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  8:22:04 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 270.3757°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 S

T
.

B
R
IS

C
O

E
 P

L
.

R/W R/W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R/W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R/WR/W

 "M" LINE

1735

1740

1745

1750

1755

1760

1765

1770

1775

529528527 530

531

1755

1760

1765

1770

1775

"M" LINE

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

2 1 10 215 1115

9

2

16

9

1 2

9

8

7

3

9

4

6

8

ease.

const.

Temp.

ease.

Perm.ease.

Temp. const.

Perm. ease.

ease.

Temp. const.

Perm. ease.

ease.

Temp. const.

2
0
' 
R
.5

'
5
'

2
0
' R
.

20

4' R.

5' R.

2
1
' R
.

2
0
' R
.

Exc. 654 C.Y.

Subgrade, typ.

2
1
"

2
1
"

Cold plane pvmt. removal

Depth - 5"

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

    out shall be protected in place.

1. Existing features not called

NOTE: 13

14

15

Paving limits

Paving limits

14

14

Sawcut

14 1213 14

12 13

13

13

1413

13

Profile grade @ �

16

17

16

9 17 1717

8

Perm. ease.

ease.

Temp. const.
9

18

17

18

18

ease.

const.

Temp.

Emb. 0 C. Y.

1
7
5
8
.9

7
+
0
1
.9

0

16

1

1
1
.5
'

1
1
.5
'

� = profile grade
Extg. ground @

19

19

1

8

5

floodplain

100 year

floodplain

100 year
LEGEND

Sidewalk

5" grind and inlay

Full depth ACP

Landscaping

Protect extg. turf grass

Protect extg. sign

(For details, see shts. MB02 & MC01)

Inst. flashing beacon

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. bark mulch

Inst. lawn seeding over topsoil

Protect monument case

Const. P.C. conc. walks - 1131 sq. ft.

Const. curb and gutter

Const. std. curb

(For details, see sht. BC14)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 24 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, cut through

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 11 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, parallel

see sht. BC13)

(For Briscoe Pl. SW corner details,

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 66 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, perpendicular - 6 ea.

Adjust box - 7 ea.

Minor adjust manhole - 1 ea.

Adjust inlet - 1 ea.

Protect extg. illumination pole

Protect extg. fire hydrant

Protect extg. manhole

Protect extg. inlet

Protect extg. curb and gutter

20

14



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
3
2

"
M
"
 
5
3
3

"
M
"
 
5
3
4

"
M
"
 
5
3
5

"
M
"
 
5
3
6

T 24.66'

�

R 7500'

"M"

"M
" 5

3
2
+
1
7
.3

8
 P
.C
. 

"M
" 5

3
2
+
6
6
.7

1
 P
.T
. 

+
8
8
.2

6
1
7
6
2
.7

2

+
3
8
.2

2
1
7
6
2
.9

1

+
3
8
.7

5
1
7
6
4
.8

9

0.38%
0.66%

1.54%
100' V.C.

(2
4
"/

4
.5
")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

C07

1

0052-80159_pl_07.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  8:24:07 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 270.3757°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/WR/W

R/W R/W
 "M" LINE

1740

1745

1750

1755

1760

1765

1770

1775

1780

534533532 535

536

"M" LINE

1760

1765

1770

1775

1780

LEGEND

Sidewalk

2

3

4

5

6

3 5

3

2

4 2

1

1

Full depth ACP

5
'

5
'

Exc. 965 C.Y.

2
1
"

Subgrade, typ.

2
1
"

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

    out shall be protected in place.

1. Existing features not called

NOTE:

6

Landscaping

Profile grade @ �

ease.

Perm.

ease.

Temp. const.

ease.

Temp. const.

3

Emb. 0 C. Y.

1
1
.5
'

1
1
.5
'

Protect monument case

(By others)

Adjust gas valve box

Adjust box - 1 ea.

Minor adjust manhole - 3 ea.

Protect extg. inlet

Protect extg. curb and gutter



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

J

J

J

J

J

"
M
"
 
5
3
7

"
M
"
 
5
3
8

"
M
"
 
5
3
9

"
M
"
 
5
4
0

"
M
"
 
5
4
1

"M
" 5

3
7
+
7
9
.8

0
 P
.T
. 

"M
" 5

3
7
+
4
5
.2

3
 P
.C
. 

T 17.88'

�

"M"

+
1
7
.7

9
1
7
6
7
.6

5

+
6
5
.9

9

+
8
6
.8

2
1
7
7
1
.5

0

+
7
6
.0

6
1
7
7
7
.9

7

3.56%

1.76%

3.42%

50' V.C.

45' V.C.

175' V.C.

150' V.C.

1
7
6
9
.3

7

C08

1

2. For curb ramp curb and gutter details, see sheet ___.

1. For traffic signal modifications, see sheets ___ through ___.

NOTES:

0052-80159_pl_08.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  8:28:16 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 306.6895°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

L
A

R
K

S
P

U
R
 L

N
.H

E
R
S
E
Y
 S

T
.

R
/

W

R/W

R
/

W

R/W

R
/

W

R/W
R
/

W

R/WR/W

R/W

1750

1755

1760

1765

1770

1775

1780

1785

1790

539538537 540

541

"M" LINE

1770

1775

1780

1785

1790

LEGEND

Sidewalk

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

2 5

2 61

2

7

5

4 14

8

3

Full depth ACP

ease.

Temp. const.

2
1
"

Subgrade, typ.

2
1
"

5
'

5
'

20
' R
.

2
0
' R
.

7' R.

2
1
"

Exc. 490 C.Y.Exc. 343 C.Y.

Paving limits

Paving limits

    out shall be protected in place.

1. Existing features not called

NOTE:

9

10

11

11

9

10

Paving limits 11

11

Sawcut

Sawcut

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

Profile grade @ �

� = profile grade
Extg. ground @

1

1

1

Landscaping

12

12

13

13

13 13

ease.

Perm.

ease.

Temp. const.

12"-52'

Emb. 0 C. Y.Emb. 0 C. Y.

1
7
6
8
.6

2
+
4
5
.0

0

1
7
7
0
.2

6
+
2
8
.4

3

2

2

13

14

1
1
.5
'
1
1
.5
'

15

15

@ 1.00%

12"-52'

FL out: 1775.95 (NW)

FL in: 1776.05 (SE)

FL in: 1775.99 (E)

Rim: 1779.53

Extg. type "CG-3" inlet

541+07, 20.67' Lt.

Protect extg. hydrant

See sht. C09, note 7

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. bark mulch

Protect monument case

Const. P.C. conc. walks - 473 sq. ft.

Const. curb and gutter

Const. std. curb

(For details, see sht. BC15)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, combination

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 11 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, perpendicular

(By others)

Adjust gas valve box

Adjust box - 2 ea.

Minor adjust manhole - 1 ea.

Remove extg. landscape wall

Protect extg. inlet

Protect extg. curb and gutter



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
4
2

"
M
"
 
5
4
3

"
M
"
 
5
4
4

"
M
"
 
5
4
5

"
M
"
 
5
4
6

"M
" 5

4
6
+
5
1
.2

8
 P
.T
. 

"M
" 5

4
5
+
0
7
.8

8
 P
.C
. T 74.12'

�

"M"

+
6
8
.2

3
1
7
8
7
.2

6

4.84
%

9.7
3%

230' V.C.

1
8
0
7
.5

1
+
7
6
.3

3

14
.5
2%

165' V.C.

C09

1

2. For curb ramp curb and gutter details, see sheet ___.

1. For traffic signal modifications, see sheets ___ through ___.

NOTES:

0052-80159_pl_09.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  8:30:13 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 306.6895°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W

1770

1775

1780

1785

1790

1795

1800

1805

1810

544543542 545

546

"M" LINE

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E

1790

1795

1805

1780

1785

1790

1805 1805

1810

1815

1820

1825

1810

1815

1820

LEGEND

Sidewalk

2

3

4

5

1 3 4 2

3 5

6

3

5" grind and inlay

Full depth ACP repair

Full depth ACP

Perm. ease.

Exc. 517 C.Y.

2
1
"

2
1
"

Subgrade, typ.

5
'

5
'

Cold plane pvmt. removal

Cold plane pvmt. removal

Depth - 5"

Depth - 5"

Cold plane pvmt. removal

Depth - 5"

Sawcut

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

Landscaping

6

Profile grade @ �

FL out: 1776.57 (NW)

Rim: 1779.45

Type "D" inlet

541+52, 47.13' Lt. FL out: 1779.99 (N)

FL in: 1779.99 (NW)

Rim: 1783.85

48" manhole

542+63, 39.16' Lt.

"
M
"
 
5
4
2

9 10

78

12"-52'

13 11 12

12"-62'

12"-16'

12"-39'

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

"
M
"
 
5
4
6

� = profile grade
Extg. ground @

� = profile grade
Extg. ground @

1
7
9
1
.8

9
+
0
9
.9

1

1

1

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips/Ben Wewerka

Z.T. Fucini/Abigail Hale

Serban Dinca

14

14

1
1
.5
'

1
1
.5
'

F.L. out: 1779.91

15

15

Temp. const. ease.

12" - 52' @ 1.0%

@ 0.47%

12" - 62'

@ 0.47%

12" - 16'

12" - 39' @ 0.47%

FL out: 1780.28 (SE)

FL in: 1780.28 (SW)

Rim: 1784.40

Type "CG-3" inlet

542+04, 20.69' Lt.

depth and location

Field verify waterline

FL out: 1780.46 (NW)

FL in: 1780.47 (SE)

FL in: 1780.47 (S)

Rim: 1784.37

Extg. type "CG-3" inlet

542+04, 16.76' Rt.

Fill line

(By others)

Relocate extg. box - 2 ea.

Reconnect extg. water service, 2" - 2

(For details, see sht. HA01)

Const. water quality swale "SW"

Sta. "M" 542+00

  5' depth

Inst. 12" storm sew. pipe - 16'

Const. manhole, 48"

Sta. "M" 542+63, 39.16' Lt.

  5' depth

Inst. 12" storm sew. pipe - 62'

Const. type "CG-3" inlet

Sta. "M" 542+04, 20.69' Lt.

Connect to extg. inlet

  5' depth

Inst. 12" storm sew. pipe - 39'

Sta. "M" 542+04, 16.76' Rt.

Abandon 12" storm sew. pipe

Remove and reinstall fence - 145'

(See dwg. nos. RD339 & RD390)

Connect to extg. inlet

  5' depth

Inst. 12" storm sew. pipe - 52'

Const. type "D" inlet

Sta. "M" 541+52, 47.13' Lt.

Protect monument case

Const. P.C. conc. walks - 1993 sq. ft.

Adjust box - 1 ea.

Minor adjust manhole - 3 ea.

Protect extg. inlet

Protect extg. curb and gutter

limits

Work

Exc. 29 C.Y.

Emb. 191 C. Y.Emb. 63 C. Y.

    out shall be protected in place.

1. Existing features not called

NOTE:



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

J

"
M
"
 
5
4
6

"
M
"
 
5
4
7

"
M
"
 
5
4
9

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

"M
" 5

4
7
+
3
1
.5

0
 P
.R
.C
. 

"M
" 5

4
6
+
9
3
.7

6
 P
.C
. 

"M
" 5

4
7
+
7
4
.6

3
 P
.T
. 

"M
" 5

4
6
+
5
1
.2

8
 P
.T
. T 7

4.1
2'

�

"M"

T 18.88'
�

"M"

T 21.58'
�

"M"

+
4
9
.7

7
1
8
3
2
.7

0

1
8
4
0
.9

3
+
7
3
.8

6

2.54%

2.02%

150' V.C.

100' V.C.

C10

0052-80159_pl_10.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  8:39:51 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 269.8242°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

V
IL

L
A

G
E
 G

R
E
E

N
 D

R
.

R/W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

1815

1820

1825

1830

1835

1840

1845

1850

1855

548547546 549

"M" LINE

550

1835

1840

1845

1850

1855

9 11

12

12 13

9

5

6 7

667 3

7

3

3

1

7

9

2

8

2
1
"

2
1
"

Subgrade, typ.

1

1
0
'

1
0
'

6
'

1
8
.5
' R
. 2

1
' R
.

"M
" 5

4
6
+
5
1
.2

8
 P
.T
. 

Cold plane pvmt. removal

Depth - 5"

5
'

    out shall be protected in place.

1. Existing features not called

NOTE:

13

Perm. ease.

Temp. const. ease.

14

15

11

12

12

12

11

7

12

12

1414

Sawcut

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

11

16

= profile grade

Extg. ground @ �

6

1

2

3

4

17

15

12

12

4

18

16

19

+
3
6
 a

g
g
. d

w
y
.

+
5
6
 a

g
g
. d

w
y
.

Profile grade @ �

LEGEND

Sidewalk

Asph. approach reconst.

5" grind and inlay

Full depth ACP repair

Full depth ACP

Landscaping

15

17

17

"
M
"
 
5
5
1

imits

Paving

18

Emb. 0 C. Y.

1
8
3
7
.0

8
+
2
2
.2

2

1
8
4
2
.0

5
+
2
9
.2

0

10

19

16

8' 15'

5
'

FL out: XXXX.XX (N)

FL in: XXXX.XX (W)

FL in: XXXX.XX (S)

Rim: 1842.43

48" manhole

550+55.70, 4.85' Rt.

5

6

7

8

10 Const. std. curb

(For SE corner details, see sht. BC17)

(For SW corner details, see sht. BC16)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 30 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, combination - 2 ea.

20

21

21

20

12" - 27'

(For details, see sht. BC18)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 15 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, parallel

Adjust box - 5 ea.

Minor adjust manhole - 6 ea.

Extg. 12" storm

@ x.xx%

12"-27'

FL out: XXXX.XX (E)

Rim: 1842.72

Type "CG-3" inlet

550+59.73, 22.56' Rt.

10

Protect extg. fence

offse 27.43' Lt. to 33.63' Lt.

Remove extg. fence from

Protect extg. inlet

Protect extg. curb

Protect extg. curb and gutter

"
M
"
 
5
4
8

Exc. 337 C.Y.

 over extg. sew.

Const. manhole

Sta. "M" 550+55.70, 4.85' Rt.

water, san. sew. conflicts)

(Field verify underground comm.

  5' depth

Inst. 12" storm sew. pipe - 27'

Const. type "CG-3" inlet

Sta. "M" 550+59.73, 22.56' Rt.

Thkn. - 8"

Score - 2' x 2'

Width - 10'

Const. plain conc. surfacing, undoweled

Const. P.C. conc. crosswalk

(For details, see sht. BB01)

Const. raised crossing

(For details, see sht. BB03)

Inst. irrigation sleeve - 2 ea.

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. bark mulch

Inst. lawn seeding over topsoil

(See dwg. no. RD715)

Const. asphalt approaches - 2 ea.

(See dwg. no. RD740)

Const. conc. driveway, option H - 2 ea.

Const. P.C. conc. walks - 793 sq. ft.

Const. curb and gutter

8" plain conc. surfacing, undoweled



 
5
2
5
7
1

WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

J

"
M
"
 
5
5
1

"
M
"
 
5
5
2

"
M
"
 
5
5
3

"
M
"
 
5
5
4

"
M
"
 
5
5
5

1
8
4
3
.7

3
+
1
2
.1

2

+
4
0
.4

4
1
8
5
0
.3

5

+
4
6
.8

1
1
8
5
7
.7

3

+
0
4
.2

4
1
8
6
5
.0

8

5.16
%

6.9
4%

4.67
%

125' V.C.

50' V.C.

100' V.C.

100' V.C.

C11

0052-80159_pl_11.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  8:59:17 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 269.8242°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINEC
L
E

A
R
 C

R
E
E

K
 D

R
.

R/W
R/W

R/W

R
/

W

R/W

R
/

W

R/W

1835

1840

1845

1850

1855

1860

1865

1870

1875

553552551 554

555

"M" LINE

1855

1860

1865

1870

1875

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

LEGEND

Sidewalk

Asph. approach reconst.

1

137 15 9 2

6

16
9 72

6

5 11 10 4 8

7 6 7 3

5" grind and inlay

Full depth ACP repair

Full depth ACP

ease.

Temp. const.

ease.

Temp. const.

ease.

Temp. const.

Perm. ease.

1

2

3

4

5

2
1
"

2
1
"

Subgrade, typ.

Exc. 766 C.Y.

1
0
'

6
'

5
'

5
'

1
5
' R
.

1
5
' R
.

Cold plane pvmt. removal

Depth - 5"

    out shall be protected in place.

1. Existing features not called

NOTE:

16

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

Sawcut

13

13

1213

13

12

12

Paving imits

11

14

14

14

= profile grade

Extg. ground @ �
Landscaping

17

18

17

18 17

18

15

6

Profile grade @ �

+
2
7
 a

g
g
. d

w
y
.

19

19

19

19

ease.

Perm.

20

20

20

20

6 Minor adjust manhole - 3 ea.

Adjust inlet - 1 ea.

Protect extg. electrical box

Protect extg. power pole

Protect extg. inlet

Protect extg. curb and gutter

Emb. 0 C. Y.

1
8
5
3
.0

7
+
7
9
.2

0

21

21

+
0
3
 d

w
y
.

+
6
8
 d

w
y
.

21

1

1

7

6

12' 11' 10'

2

Temp. const. ease.

1
0
'

Protect extg. fire hydrant

(For details, see sht. BB03)

Inst. irrigation sleeve - 3 ea.

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. rock mulch

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. bark mulch

Inst. lawn seeding over topsoil

Protect monument case

Const. asphalt approaches - 3 ea.

Const. conc. driveway, option H - 3 ea.

Const. P.C. conc. walks - 1200 sq. ft.

Const. curb and gutter

Const. std. curb

(For details, see sht. BC20)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 11 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, combination

(For SW corner details, see sht. BC19)

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 21 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, perpendicular - 2 ea.

(By others)

Adjust gas valve box

Adjust box - 5 ea.



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

J

J

J

J

"
M
"
 
5
5
6

"
M
"
 
5
5
9

(3
6
"/

4
.5

")

(3
6
"/

4
.5

")

+
3
7
.4

9
1
8
7
0
.0

9

+
2
5
.7

2
1
8
7
6
.4

9

+
8
3
.9

8
1
8
7
7
.4

9

+
4
5
.4

4
1
8
7
8
.1

9

+
8
1
.4

1
1
8
8
1
.1

4

3.76%

7.2
5%

2.17%

3.54%

90' V.C.

67' V.C.

20' V.C.

75' V.C.

65' V.C.

C12

0052-80159_pl_12.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  9:20:54 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 269.8242°

 "M" LINE

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

B
 S

T
.

R/W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R/W
R/W

R
R
 R
/

W

R
R
 R
/

W

R
R
 R
/

W

R
R
 R
/

W

1855

1860

1865

1870

1875

1880

1885

1890

558557556 559

560

"M" LINE

Profile grade @ �

1875

1880

1885

15

16

18

19

1

18 312

21

21

5 4

18

22

13

1113

1

4

15

13

3 12

3

10

20 11

ease.

Temp. const.

Exc. 1244 C.Y.

2
1
"

Subgrade, typ.

2
1
"

19 2

1

2

3

P
A

C
IF
IC
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

C
E
N

T
R

A
L
 O

R
E
G

O
N
 &

1
0
'

6
'

5
'

5
'

12

1
4
' R
.

9
' R
.

9

3

    out shall be protected in place.

1. Existing features not called

NOTE:

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M. 8

9

14

20

21

limits

Paving 

17

16

6

6

17

17

17

7

ease.

Temp. const.

ease.

Temp. const.

21

18

19 17

8

13

24"-113'

10

11

5

6

7

12

23

24

23

23

25

24

25

25

25

+
2
0
 P
.C
. c

o
n
c
. d

w
y
.

1

1870

1850

@ 0.40%

24" - 113'

FL out: 1874.65 (E)

FL in: 1874.65 (S)

Rim: 1877.55

Extg. type "G-2" inlet

558+55.43, 19.81' Rt.
Extg. ground @ �

FL out: 1875.33 (E)

FL in: 1875.33 (S)

Rim: 1879.81

Extg. type "G-2" inlet

559+75.14, 36.54' Rt.

FL out: 1875.23 (N)

FL in: 1875.23 (W)

Rim: 1879.61

Type "G-2" inlet

559+69.84, 20.44' Rt.

24" - 17' @ 0.40%

@ 1.25%

24" - 9' 
@ 2.63%

15" - 24'

FL in: 1874.56 (W)

Rim: 1878.61

Extg. type "CG-3" inlet

558+49.43, 15.67' Lt.

@ 0.28%

Extg. 24" - 36'

FL out: 1875.39 (N)

FL in: 1875.40 (W)

FL in: 1877.33 (S)

Rim: 1880.40

60" manhole

559+83.92, 35.58' Rt.

FL out: 1877.85 (N)

Rim: 1880.44

Extg. type "CG-3" inlet

560+07.53, 32.87' Rt.

+
6
7
 a

g
g
. d

w
y
.

Perm. ease.

LEGEND

Sidewalk

(By railroad)

Conc. crossing panel

Full depth ACP

Trench resurfacing

Landscaping

26

10

"
M
"
 
5
6
0

4

Protect extg. mailbox

Protect extg. crossing arm

Protect extg. manhole

Protect extg. inlet

Protect extg. box

Protect extg. tree

Protect extg. curb and gutter

17

"
M
"
 
5
5
7

13

see sht. BC21)

(For SE corner details, 

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 71 sq. ft.

truncated domes

Inst. brick red radial 

Const. curb ramp, perpendicular - 4 ea.

Emb. 29 C.Y.

RR �
557+63.55

RR �
557+78.79

(To be constructed by RR)

Conc. railroad panels

1

18

18

26

14'
20'

1
0
'

Adjust box - 3 ea.

Minor adjust manhole - 2 ea.

Adjust inlet - 2 ea.

(By others)

Relocate extg. fire hydrant

Remove inlet

"
M
"
 
5
5
8

of track

Centerline

(For details, see sht. BB03)

Inst. irrigation sleeve - 1 ea.

Inst. lawn seeding over topsoil

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. bark mulch

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. rock mulch

Surface Appl. on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 11 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 21 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Protect monument case

option H - 2 ea.

Const. conc. driveway, 

walks - 2498 sq. ft.

Const. P.C. conc. 

Const. curb and gutter

Const. std. curb

RD388, RD390, RD393)

(See dwg. nos. RD364, RD365, RD386,

Connect to extg. inlet

  5' depth

Inst. 24" storm sew pipe - 113'

Const. type "G-2" inlet

Remove pipe - 113'

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 30 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, blended transition - 2 ea.

22



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

J

"
M
"
 
5
6
1

"
M
"
 
5
6
2

"
M
"
 
5
6
3

"
M
"
 
5
6
4

"
M
"
 
5
6
5

"M
" 5

6
5
+
3
8
.1

5
 P
.T
. 

"M
" 5

6
3
+
7
2
.8

4
 P
.R
.C
. 

"M
" 5

6
3
+
3
2
.8

4
 P
.C
. 

T 82.66'

�

"M"

T 20.00'

�

"M"

+
7
9
.3

2
1
8
8
4
.6

1

+
8
3
.4

0
1
8
9
1
.6

7

+
4
3
.8

4
1
8
9
7
.4

7

3.46%

3.61%

3.01%

100' V.C.

175' V.C.

75' V.C.

C13

1

0052-80159_pl_13.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  9:25:44 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 269.8242°

 "M" LINE

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

1870

1875

1880

1885

1890

1895

1900

1905

1910

563562561 564

565

"M" LINE

1890

1895

1900

1905

1910

2

3

4

21

1

3 3 2 4

2
1
"

Subgrade, typ.

2
1
"

Exc. 1341 C.Y.

5

6

7

1
0
'

6
'

5
'

5
'

7 8

    out shall be protected in place.

1. Existing features not called

NOTE:

7

8

LEGEND

Sidewalk

Full depth ACP

Asph. approach reconst.

P.C. conc. approach reconst.

7 7

5 5 5

6

5 5

ease.

Temp. const.

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

9

9 9 9

Landscaping

+
7
5
 P
.C
. c

o
n
c
. d

w
y
.

+
5
1
 P
.C
. c

o
n
c
. d

w
y
.

+
1
0
 a
s
p
h
. c

o
n
c
. d

w
y
.

Profile grade @ �

10

11 11 11 11

3

11

1010 3

Emb. 0 C.Y.

12

12

13

1313

+
3
2
 P
.C
. c

o
n
c
. d

w
y
.

+
9
9
 P
.C
. c

o
n
c
. d

w
y
.

16' 16' 20' 10' 9'

1
0
'

1
1
'

1
1
'

1
1
'

(For details, see sht. BB03)

Inst. irrigation sleeve - 2 ea.

Const. gravel approach - 1 ea.

Thkn. - 4"

Inst. bark mulch

Const. 6" conc. surfacing

Const. asphalt approaches - 3 ea.

(See dwg. no. RD750)

Const. conc. driveway, option N - 1 ea.

Const. conc. driveway, option H - 4 ea.

Const. P.C. conc. walks - 997 sq. ft.

Const. curb and gutter

Adjust junction box - 1 ea.

Adjust box - 4 ea.

Minor adjust manhole - 2 ea.

Protect extg. curb and gutter



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

J

J

J

J

J

J

J

"
M
"
 
5
6
6

"
M
"
 
5
6
7

"M
" 5

6
7
+
4
9
.4

5
 P
.O
.T
.

"M
" 5

6
5
+
3
8
.1

5
 P
.T
. 

+
4
8
.7

1
1
9
0
0
.6

3

+
1
5
.3

8
1
9
0
3
.1

6

3.79%
100' V.C.

C14

1

0052-80159_pl_14.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  9:27:24 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 269.8242°

 "M" LINE N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/W
R/W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R/W
R/W

1880

1885

1890

1895

1900

1905

1910

1915

1920

567566

1900

1905

1910

1915

1920

"M" LINE

LEGEND

2

3

STA. "M" 566+15.44

END OF PROJECT

2

1

Full depth ACP

1
1
'

1
1
'

1
1
'

2
1
"

Exc. 243 C.Y.

Subgrade

Paving limits

M
A
IN
 S

T
.

Sawcut

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

Profile grade @ �

4

5

6

5 4 6 53

Emb. 0 C. Y.

1

1

    cables in the existing junction box.

    loop wires to existing loop feeder

    with paving operations. Slice new

    sand pocket, restore as necessary

    Maintain and protect the existing

    at the same location as existing.

2. Replace loop detectors in-kind

    out shall be protected in place.

1. Existing features not called

NOTES:

7

7 7

(See general note 2)

Replace loop detectors - 6 ea.

Const. std. curb

Const. P.C. conc. walks - 146 sq. ft.

Wet Set on PCC surfacing

on new surface - 11 sq. ft.

Inst. brick red radial truncated domes

Const. curb ramp, parallel

(By others)

Relocate extg. box

(See dwg. no. CD702)

Const. conc. valley gutter

Protect extg. curb and gutter



R  R

WWW.DOWL.COM

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

DRAINAGE & UTILITIES

Jaime Jordan

Serban Dinca

EXPIRES: 06/30/

4,

E

 I E

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

OREGON

79131PE

U
NE 20

0

7

 N
 G
 N  E R

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

1

J

J
AMIN EW

E

R
K

A

WP.

N
E

B

J

D01

0052-80159_pl_15.dgn :: Default     4/13/2023  9:29:21 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 269.8242°

N
. M

O
U

N
T

A
IN
 A

V
E
.

1862

1866

1870

1874

1878

1882

1886

1890

1878

1882

1886

1890

1894

1

Ben Wewerka

Abigail Hale

B STREET

451 2 3

1894

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

LEGEND

Trench resurfacing

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4 & 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

5 12 13

6 7

8

9

10 11

48" - 283' @ 1.3%

36" - 273' @ 1.3%

FL out: 1878.91 (E)

FL out: 1878.91 (S)

FL in: 1881.5 (NW)

Rim: 1885.12

72" manhole

FL out: 1882.08 (SE)

FL in: 1882.32 (S)

FL in: 1882.27 (W)

Rim: 1885.12

Extg. type "CG-3" inlet

Elev. 1879.7

Storm sew. pipe

@ 0.8%

24" - 14'

FL out: 1877.84 (N)

Rim: 1880.44

Extg. type "G-2" inletFL out: 1875.4 (N)

FL in: 1877.32 (S)

FL in: 1875.4 (W)

Rim: 1880.4

60" manhole

24"-6' @ 1.0%

15" - 31' @ 2.0% 10" - 20' @ 2.6%

14

"
B
"
 
5
2

"
B
"
 
5
1

"
B
"
 
5
4

"
B
"
 
5
3

 "B" LINE48"-283'

14

15"-14'

15"-6'

10"-20'

36"-273'

FL out: 1875.23 (N)

FL in: 1875.23 (SW)

Rim: 1879.61

Type "CG-3" inlet

Extg. ground @ �

"B" LINE

5352 5451 55

R/W

R
/

W
R
/

W

R
/

W
R
/

W

R/W

FL out: 1875.34 (NE)

FL in: 1875.34 (S)

Rim: 1879.81

Extg. type "CG-3" inlet

"M" 560

Minor adjust manhole

Const. curb and gutter

Trench resurfacing - 509 sq. yd.

See sht. C12, note 14

Connect to extg. inlets

  5' depth

Inst. 24" storm sew. pipe - 14'

Remove 15" storm sew. pipe - 14'

Adjust inlet

Connect to extg. inlet

  5' depth

Inst. 10" storm sew. pipe - 20'

Remove 10" storm sew. pipe - 20'

Adjust inlet

  5' depth

Inst. 24" storm sew. pipe - 6'

FL out - 1875.40 (N 15")

FL in - 1875.40 (W 48")

FL in - 1877.32 (S 10")

Const. flow control manhole 60" dia.

Inst. 48" manifold connector

  10' depth

Inst. 48" storm sew. pipe - 283'

Remove 15" storm sew. pipe - 218'

 5' depth

Inst. 15" storm sew. pipe - 2'

(See dwg. nos. RD345, RD356)

  10' depth

Inst. 36" storm sew. pipe - 273'

F.L. out - 1878.91' (E 36")

F.L. out - 1878.91 (S 48")

F.L. in - 1881.5 (NW 15")

Const. manhole 72" dia.

Inst. 3 piece 90° elbow - 1

  10' depth

Inst. 15" storm sew. pipe - 31'

Adjust inlet

3



ONLYONLY

R  R

R 
 R

ONLY

WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
0
3

"
M
"
 
5
0
4

"
M
"
 
5
0
5

"
M
"
 
5
0
6 "

M
"
 
5
0
7

"
M
"
 
5
0
8

"
M
"
 
5
0
9

"
M
"
 
5
10

"
M
"
 
5
11

"
M
"
 
5
12

"
M
"
 
5
13

"
M
"
 
5
14

"
M
"
 
5
15

"
M
"
 
5
16

"
M
"
 
5
17

"
M
"
 
5
18

"
M
"
 
5
19

"
M
"
 
5
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
2
1

"
M
"
 
5
2
2

"
M
"
 
5
2
3

"
M
"
 
5
2
4

"
M
"
 
5
2
5

"
M
"
 
5
2
6

"
M
"
 
5
2
7

"
M
"
 
5
2
8

"
M
"
 
5
2
9

"
M
"
 
5
3
0

"
M
"
 
5
3
1

"
M
"
 
5
3
2

"
M
"
 
5
3
3

"
M
"
 
5
3
4

"
M
"
 
5
3
5

"
M
"
 
5
3
6

"
M
"
 
5
3
7

"
M
"
 
5
3
8

"
M
"
 
5
3
9

"
M
"
 
5
4
0

"
M
"
 
5
4
1

"
M
"
 
5
4
2

"
M
"
 
5
4
3

"
M
"
 
5
4
4

"
M
"
 
5
4
5

"
M
"
 
5
4
6

"
M
"
 
5
4
7

"
M
"
 
5
4
8

"
M
"
 
5
4
9

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

"
M
"
 
5
5
1

"
M
"
 
5
5
2

"
M
"
 
5
5
3

"
M
"
 
5
5
4

"
M
"
 
5
5
5

"
M
"
 
5
5
6

"
M
"
 
5
5
7

"
M
"
 
5
5
8

"
M
"
 
5
5
9

"
M
"
 
5
6
0

"
M
"
 
5
6
1

"
M
"
 
5
6
2

"
M
"
 
5
6
3

"
M
"
 
5
6
4

"
M
"
 
5
6
5

"
M
"
 
5
6
6

"B" 52

"B" 53

"B" 54

(36
"/4

.5"
)

(36
"/4

.5"
)

EA01

0052-80159_tc_01.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  9:21:39 PM      AZavala 1"=200'     Scale: Rotation: 255.918°

INDEX

100 50 100 200

SCALE IN FEET

0

STAGE I

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E

S
T

A
G

E
 X

STAGE II

STAGE III

STAGE IV

STAGE V

STAGE V

ST
AGE 

VI

STAGE VIII

STAGE IX

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

S
K

Y
L

A
R

K
 P

L
.

N
E
P
E

N
T

H
E
 R

D
.

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 S

T
.

B
R
IS

C
O

E
 P

L
.

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

E
 H

E
R
S
E

Y
 S

T
.

L
A

R
K
S
P
U

R
 L

N
.

C
L
E

A
R
 C

R
E
E

K
 D

R
.

V
IL

L
A

G
E
 G

R
E
E

N
 D

R
.

B
 S

T
.

N
E

V
A

D
A
 S

T
.

F
A
IR
 O

A
K
S
 A

V
E
.

M
E

A
D

O
W

S
 D

R
.

M
O

U
N

T
A
IN

STAGE VII

 "M" LINE

E
. 

M
A
IN
 S

T
.

 "B" LINE

(Locate As Directed)

(Suggested Message)

AHEAD

FLAGGER

STOP

TO

PREPARE

PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN (PCMS)

PCMS

PCMS

PCMS

PCMS
(Locate As Directed)

(Suggested Message)

PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN (PCMS)

1

2

CLOSURES

MOUNTAIN

NORTH

(DATE)

TO

(DATE)

    spacing.

    reflective pavement markers on 20' 

1. Install temporary striping with temporary

AT THE END OF EACH STAGE:

    open to local traffic outside work hours.

3. Roadway shall be graded, compacted, and

    and side streets.

2. Provide temporary ACP wedges at driveways

    joints.

    provide temporary ACP wedges at transverse

1. Square off work area for full width of lane and 

AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY:

TM840, TM841, TM844, TM850 & TM870.

TM800, TM810, TM820, TM821, TM822, TM830,

To be accompanied by dwg. nos.:

    traffic allowed on rock. 

    10' min. travel lanes through the work zone. Local 

    approved by the Engineer to maintain local traffic. Use

6. Break stages into separate phases as necessary and

    Engineer.

    at all times, unless otherwise coordinated with 

    ensure local access to all driveways within work zone 

5. Driveways to remain open at all times. Contractor to 

    connectivity (see dwg. no. TM844).

4. Stage construction to appropriately maintain pedestrian

    at the end of each work day. 

3. Install "R11-4" at each end of the work zone and remove

    details, see sht. EA02.

2. For advance warning signage and intersection 

1. Install PCMS 30 days prior to construction with message 1.

NOTES:



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

TRAFFIC CONTROL DETAILS

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

EA02

0052-80159_tc_02.dgn :: Default     3/27/2023  3:11:52 PM      SDinca 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

TO        STOP

PREPARED

BE

W
3
-
4

C
W
2
3
-
2

C
W
2
3
-
2

C
W
2
3
-
2

TO        STOP

PREPARED

BE

W
3
-
4

TO        STOP

PREPARED

BE

W
3
-
4

AHEAD

CLOSED

ROAD

W
2
0
-
3

ROAD WORK

END

48x24

CG20-2A

ROAD WORK

END

48x24

CG20-2A

AHEAD

CLOSED

ROAD

W
2
0
-
3

ROAD WORK

END

48x24

CG20-2A

AHEAD

CLOSED

ROAD

W
2
0
-
3

ROAD

CLOSED

R11-2

48x30

W1-7

48x24

(Mount on barricade)

F
la

g
g
e
r

Flagger

  DETAIL A

INTERSECTION 

AHEAD

CLOSED

ROAD

W
2
0
-
3

ROAD

CLOSED

R11-2

48x30

(Mount on barricade)

R3-1

24x24

R3-1

24x24

AHEAD

CLOSED

ROAD

W
2
0
-
3

(Mount on barricade)

LOCAL ACCESS ONLY

TO THRU TRAFFIC

ROAD CLOSED

60x30

R11-4

R3-2

24x24
AHEAD

CLOSED

ROAD

W
2
0
-
3

  DETAIL B

INTERSECTION 

    (For addtional details, see dwg. no. TM844).

    pedestrian connectivity. 

3. Stage construction appropriately to maintain 

    traffic control signs on TSS.

2. Unless otherwise specified, mount temp.

1. Cover extg. signs as needed or directed.

GENERAL NOTES:

LEGEND

on 10' max. spacing

28" tubular markers

Barricade

Temporary sign support (TSS)

Through traffic arrow

8' B(III)LR2- 8' B(III)C

100'100'

100'100'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

2- 8' B(III)C

100'100'100'75' buffer

5
0
'

5
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

7
5
' 
b
u
ff
e
r

Flagger

5
0
'

50'

5
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
0
0
'

7
5
' 
b
u
ff
e
r

ADVANCE SIGNING DETAILS



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
0
2

"
M
"
 
5
0
3

"
M
"
 
5
0
4

"
M
"
 
5
0
5

"
M
"
 
5
0
6

"
M
"
 
5
0
7

"
M
"
 
5
0
8

"
M
"
 
5
0
9

"
M
"
 
5
10

EB01

0052-80159_tc_03.dgn :: Default     3/29/2023  11:10:47 AM      SDinca 1"=60'     Scale: Rotation: 255.918°

STAGE I

30 15 30 60

SCALE IN FEET

0

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

S
K

Y
L

A
R

K
 P

L
.

 "M" LINE

LEGEND

Direction of traffic

Under construction

    Detour route is Mountain Meadows Dr.

5. Close Fair Oaks Ave. when working in the intersection.

    Mountain Meadows Dr.

    Detour route is Camelot Dr. to Plum Ridge Dr. to

4. Close Nevada St. when working in the intersection.

    closure details, see sht. EA02 and dwg. no. TM840.

    Detour route is Mountain Meadows Dr. For intersection

3. Close Skylark Pl. when working in the intersection.

    Nevada St. and Fair Oaks Ave. when necessary.

    pedestrian detour per dwg. no. TM844 at Skylark Pl.,

2. Maintain existing sidewalk access. Install temporary

    Install advance signing per dwg. no. TM850.

1. Construct Stage I using daytime flagging.

NOTES:

N
E

V
A

D
A
 S

T
.

F
A
IR
 O

A
K

S
 A

V
E
.

4. Install temporary striping.

    Fair Oaks Ave.

    Skylark Pl., Nevada St. and west side of

3. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements at

2. Construct full depth pavement repair.

    bridge no. 08739 approach.

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction at

Stage I Work:

Construction under traffic

Under traffic



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
0
9

"
M
"
 
5
10

"
M
"
 
5
11

"
M
"
 
5
12

"
M
"
 
5
13

"
M
"
 
5
14

"
M
"
 
5
15

"
M
"
 
5
16

"
M
"
 
5
17

EB02

STAGE II

30 15 30 60

SCALE IN FEET

0

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

F
A
IR
 O

A
K
S
 A

V
E
.

M
E

A
D

O
W

S
 D

R
.

M
O

U
N

T
A
IN

LEGEND

Direction of traffic

Under traffic

Under construction, Phase 1

Under construction, Phase 2

Construction under traffic, Phase 1

Construction under traffic, Phase 2

0052-80159_tc_04.dgn :: Default     3/29/2023  9:16:32 PM      AZavala 1"=60'     Scale: Rotation: 270.407°

    Meadows Dr. intersection.

    side of Fair Oaks Ave. intersection and Mountain

2. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements at southeast

    between Fair Oaks Ave. and Mountain Meadows Dr.

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction northbound

Phase 2:

    intersections and medians.

    corner of Fair Oaks Ave., Mountain Meadows Dr.

2. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements at northeast

    between Fair Oaks Ave. and Mountain Meadows Dr.

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction southbound

Phase 1:

Stage II Work:

4. For intersection details, see sht. EA02.

3. Maintain existing sidewalk access. 

    Dr. for southbound detour.

    Fair Oaks Ave. to Plum Ridge Dr. to Mountain Meadows

    Meadows Dr. for northbound detour. Detour route is 

    Meadows Dr. Detour route is Fair Oaks Ave. to Mountain

2. Close N. Mountain Ave. at Fair Oaks Ave. and Mountain

    and TCDs per dwg. no. TM840.

    single direction of traffic. Install advanced signing

1. Construct Stage II under partial closure, detouring a

NOTES:



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
17

"
M
"
 
5
18

"
M
"
 
5
19

"
M
"
 
5
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
2
1

EB03

0052-80159_tc_05.dgn :: Default     3/29/2023  9:41:53 PM      AZavala 1"=60'     Scale: Rotation: 270.407°

30 15 30 60

SCALE IN FEET

0

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

STAGE III

M
E

A
D

O
W

S
 D

R
.

M
O

U
N

T
A
IN

LEGEND

Direction of traffic

Under traffic

Under construction, Phase 1

Under construction, Phase 2

Construction under traffic, Phase 1

Construction under traffic, Phase 2

    side of N. Mountain Ave.

2. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements on the east

    between Mountain Meadows Dr. and Nepenthe Rd.

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction northbound

Phase 2:

    side of N. Mountain Ave and medians.

2. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements on the west

    between Mountain Meadows Dr. and Nepenthe Rd.

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction southbound

Phase 1:

Stage III Work:

N
E
P
E

N
T

H
E
 R

D
.

5. For intersection details, see sht. EA02.

    intersections.

    Mountain Meadows Dr. and Nepenthe Rd.

4. Maintain traffic and pedestrian access to

    N. Mountain Ave. from the work.

    pedestrians onto the opposite side of

3. Maintain existing sidewalk access. Detour

    Rd.

    Mountain Meadow Dr. to Lark Way to Nepenthe 

    Dr. and Nepenthe Rd. Detour route is from 

2. Close N. Mountain Ave. at Mountain Meadows 

    TM840. 

    advanced signing and TCDs per dwg. no. 

    detouring a single direction of traffic. Install 

1. Construct Stage III under partial closure, 

NOTES:



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
2
1

"
M
"
 
5
2
2

"
M
"
 
5
2
3

"
M
"
 
5
2
4

"
M
"
 
5
2
5

"
M
"
 
5
2
6

"
M
"
 
5
2
7

"
M
"
 
5
2
8

"
M
"
 
5
2
9

"
M
"
 
5
3
0

EB04

0052-80159_tc_06.dgn :: Default     4/4/2023  4:48:07 PM      AZavala 1"=60'     Scale: Rotation: 270.407°

STAGE IV

30 15 30 60

SCALE IN FEET

0

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 S

T
.

N
E
P
E

N
T

H
E
 R

D
.

 "M" LINE

Under traffic

Existing ground

(Phase 1)

SECTIONS A-A

A

A

�
"M"

TPAR

4'

Under traffic

12'Work zone

Under traffic

12' Work zone

(Phase 2)

SECTIONS A-A

LEGEND

Direction of traffic

Under traffic

Under construction, Phase 3

Under construction, Phase 4

Construction under traffic, Phase 3

Construction under traffic, Phase 4

TPAR

4.5'

�
"M"

    east side of N. Mountain Ave.

2. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements on the

    between Nepenthe Rd. and Briscoe Pl.

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction northbound

Phase 4:

    west side of N. Mountain Ave.

2. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements on the

    between Nepenthe Rd. and Briscoe Pl.

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction southbound

Phase 3:

2. Construct southbound bridge improvements.

Phase 2:

1. Construct northbound bridge improvements.

Phase 1:

Stage IV Work:

Construction under traffic, Phase 1 & 2

    before and after Phase 1 and Phase 2 work.

7. Install temporary removable tape on the bridge 

6. For intersection details, see sht. EA02.

    construction (Phase 1 and 2) per dwg. no. TM870.

5. Install temporary barrier and AFADs during bridge

    Briscoe Pl.

4. Close Clinton St. at N. Mountain Ave. Detour route is

    Meadow Lark Wy. to Mountain Meadow Dr.

3. Close Nepenthe Rd. at N. Mountain Ave. Detour route is

    onto the opposite side of N. Mountain Ave. from the work.

2. Maintain existing sidewalk access. Detour pedestrians

    TM850.

    Install advance signing and TCDs per dwg. no. 

1. Construct Stage IV, Phase 1 and 2 using 24 hour flagging. 

NOTES:



ONLY
ONLY

WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
3
1

"
M
"
 
5
3
2

"
M
"
 
5
3
3

"
M
"
 
5
3
4

"
M
"
 
5
3
5

"
M
"
 
5
3
6

"
M
"
 
5
3
7

"
M
"
 
5
3
8

"
M
"
 
5
3
9

EB05

0052-80159_tc_07.dgn :: Default     3/29/2023  9:03:48 PM      AZavala 1"=60'     Scale: Rotation: 270.407°

30 15 30 60

SCALE IN FEET

0

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

STAGE V

B
R
IS

C
O

E
 P

L
.

H
E

R
S
E

Y
 S

T
.

2. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements.

    between Briscoe Pl. and Hersey St.

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction northbound

Stage V Work:

LEGEND

Direction of traffic

Under construction

Under traffic

(See sht. EB04)

Stage IV construction limits

5. For intersection details, see sht. EA02.

4. Close Briscoe Pl. Detour route is Clinton St.

    Clinton St. to Carol St. to Hersey St.

3. Close N. Mountain Ave. at Clinton St. Detour route is

    Hersey St. to Carol St. to Clinton St.

2. Close N. Mountain Ave. at Hersey St. Detour route is

    onto the opposite side of N. Mountain Ave. from the work.

1. Maintain existing sidewalk access. Detour pedestrians

NOTES:



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
3
9

"
M
"
 
5
4
0

"
M
"
 
5
4
1

"
M
"
 
5
4
2

"
M
"
 
5
4
3

"
M
"
 
5
4
4

"
M
"
 
5
4
5

"
M
"
 
5
4
6

"
M
"
 
5
4
7

EB06

0052-80159_tc_08.dgn :: Default     3/29/2023  9:09:25 PM      AZavala 1"=60'     Scale: Rotation: 306.746°

S
K

Y
L

A
R

K
 P

L
.

30 15 30 60

SCALE IN FEET

0

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

STAGE VI

L
A

R
K

S
P

U
R
 L

N
.

LEGEND

Direction of traffic

Under construction

Construction under traffic

Under traffic

"
M
"
 
5
4
2

4. Stormwater conveyance and water quality swale.

3. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements.

2. Construct full depth pavement repair.

    between Hersey St. and Sta. "M" 547+00.

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction northbound

Stage VI Work:

6. For intersection details, see sht. EA02.

5. Close Larkspur Ln. Detour route is Hersey St.

4. Maintain northbound traffic on N. Mountain Ave.

    route is Hersey St. to Oak St. to B St.

3. Close southbound N. Mountain Ave. at Hersey St. Detour

    onto the opposite side of N. Mountain Ave. from the work.

2. Maintain existing sidewalk access. Detour pedestrians

    per dwg. no. TM840.

    southbound traffic. Install advance signing and TCDs

1. Construct Stage VI under partial road closure, detouring

NOTES:



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
4
7

"
M
"
 
5
4
8

"
M
"
 
5
4
9

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

"
M
"
 
5
5
1

"
M
"
 
5
5
2

"
M
"
 
5
5
3

EB07

0052-80159_tc_09.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  10:25:12 AM      SDinca 1"=60'     Scale: Rotation: 269.9595°

30 15 30 60

SCALE IN FEET

0

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

STAGE VII

"
M
"
 
5
4
7

C
L
E

A
R
 C

R
E
E

K
 D

R
.

V
IL

L
A

G
E
 G

R
E
E

N
 D

R
.

LEGEND

Direction of traffic

Under construction

Construction under traffic

Under traffic

3. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements.

    Sta. "M" 547+00 and Clear Creek Dr.

2. Construct full depth pavement repair between

Village Green Dr.    near and raised crossing near 

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction and 

Stage VII Work:

5. For intersection details, see sht. EA02.

    travel lanes on N. Mountain Ave.

4. At the end of each work day, provide two 10' min. 

    to Main St.

3. Close Village Green Dr. Detour route is Fordyce St.

    N. Mountain Ave. from the work.

    Detour pedestrians onto the opposite side of

    Green Dr. and Clear Creek Dr. when necessary.

    pedestrian detour per dwg. no. TM844 at Village

2. Maintain existing sidewalk access. Install temporary

    Install advance signing per dwg. no. TM850.

1. Construct Stage VII using daytime flagging.

NOTES:



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
5
2

"
M
"
 
5
5
3

"
M
"
 
5
5
4

EB08

0052-80159_tc_10.dgn :: Default     3/29/2023  12:18:20 PM      SDinca 1"=60'     Scale: Rotation: 269.9595°

30 15 30 60

SCALE IN FEET

0

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

STAGE VIII

C
L
E

A
R
 C

R
E
E

K
 D

R
.

3. Maintain traffic and pedestrian access to Clear Creek Dr.

    Green Dr. and Clear Creek Dr. when necessary.

    pedestrian detour per dwg. no. TM844 at Village

2. Maintain existing sidewalk access. Install temporary

    Install advance signing per dwg. no. TM850.

1. Construct Stage VIII using 24 hour flagging.

NOTES:

2. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements.

    Clear Creek Dr.

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction at

Stage VIII Work:

LEGEND

Direction of traffic

Under construction

Construction under traffic

Under traffic



R  R

R 
 R ONLY ON

LY

WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

(3
6
"/

4
.5

")

(3
6
"/

4
.5

")

EB09

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

STAGE IX

0052-80159_tc_11.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  10:26:56 AM      SDinca 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 269.9595°

50 25 50 100

SCALE IN FEET

0

E
. M

A
IN
 S

T
.

B
 S

T
.

C
L
E

A
R
 C

R
E
E

K
 D

R
.

LEGEND

Direction of traffic

Under construction

Under traffic

Existing traffic signal

 "B" LINE

"B" 54

"
M
"
 
5
5
3

"
M
"
 
5
5
4

"
M
"
 
5
5
5

"
M
"
 
5
5
6

"
M
"
 
5
5
7

"
M
"
 
5
5
8 "
M
"
 
5
5
9

"
M
"
 
5
6
0

"
M
"
 
5
6
1

"
M
"
 
5
6
2

"
M
"
 
5
6
3

"
M
"
 
5
6
4

"
M
"
 
5
6
5

"
M
"
 
5
6
6

"
M
"
 
5
6
7

see sht. EB10

For stormwater work,

5. For intersection details, see sht. EA02.

4. Close B St. Detour route is Oak St. to Hersey St.

    zone at all times.

    Oak St. Provide access to local traffic through the work

3. Detour thru traffic onto Hersey St. and E. Main St. and 

    when necessary.

    onto the opposite side of N. Mountain Ave. from the work

2. Maintain existing sidewalk access. Detour pedestrians

    Install advance signing and TCDs per dwg. no. TM840.

1. Construct Stage IX under staged partial road closure.

NOTES:

5. Signal modifications.

4. Stormwater conveyance.

3. ADA ramp and sidewalk improvements.

2. Railroad crossing improvements.

    Clear Creek Dr. and E. Main St.

1. Full depth pavement reconstruction between

Stage IX Work:



R  R

WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Z.T. Fucini

Serban Dinca

"
B
"
 
5
2

"
B
"
 
5
3

"
B
"
 
5
4

EB10

0052-80159_tc_12.dgn :: Default     3/29/2023  10:07:56 PM      AZavala 1"=60'     Scale: Rotation: 359.9595°

30 15 30 60

SCALE IN FEET

0

 "M" LINE

N
. M

O
U

N
T

A
IN
 A

V
E
.

STAGE X

 "B" LINE

B ST.

"M" 559

"M" 560

"M" 561

    and trench resurfacing.

1. Stormwater conveyance

Stage X Work:

STAGE XI

    advance signing and TCDs per dwg. no. TM850.

1. Construct Stage XI using daytime flagging. Install

NOTE:

3. Install permanent striping.

2. Construct ACP wearing course.

1. Construct 5" grind and inlay.

Stage XI Work:

4. Maintain local access only to driveways from B St.

3. Detour thru traffic onto Emerick St. and E. Main St.

2. Detour pedestrians onto Emerick St.

    advance signing and TCDs per dwg. no. TM840.

1. Construct Stage X under closure. Install

NOTES:

LEGEND

Direction of traffic

Under construction

Under traffic



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Kassidy Kightlinger

Serban Dinca

FB01

0052-80159_ecpl_01.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  9:31:37 PM      AZavala 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

SHEET INDEX

Cover SheetFB01

FB10

FB03 Thru

VICINITY MAP

RD1000

RD1005

RD1006

RD1010

RD1015

RD1030

RD1031

RD1032

RD1033

RD1040

RD1045

RD1050

RD1055

RD1060

RD1065

RD1070

Construction Entrances

Check Dams Type 1, 3 and 4

Check Dams Type 2 and 6

Inlet Protection Type 2, 3, 6, 7, 10 and 11

Inlet Protection Type 4

Sediment Barrier Type 2, 3 and 4

Sediment Barrier Type 5 and 6

Sediment Barrier Type 8

Sediment Barrier Type 9

Sediment Fence

Temporary Slope Drain With Energy Dissipator

Temporary Scour Basin / Energy Dissipator

Slope and Channel Matting

Tire Wash Facility Type 1 and 2

Sediment Trap

Concrete Truck Wash Out

STANDARD DRAWINGS

ESC PLAN FOR SITES GREATER THAN 1 ACRE

SITE MAP

NTS NTS

BUSINESS DAYS/HOURS:

Sunday

Saturday

Friday

Thursday

Wednesday

Tuesday

Monday

- no work -

- no work -

7:00 - 4:30

7:00 - 4:30

7:00 - 4:30

7:00 - 4:30

7:00 - 4:30

SITE INFORMATION
BMP MATRIX FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE

PHASE/BMP

Buffer zone (From ravine)

Permanent stabilization

hydroseed)

(Straw mulch/

Temporary stabilization

Dust control

Plastic sheeting

Groud cover

X

CLEARING

X

MASS GRADING

EROSION PREVENTION

SEDIMENT CONTROL

Dewatering

Inlet protection

Straw wattles

Sediment fence (Interior)

Sediment fence (Perimeter)

RUNOFF CONTROL

Existing curb inlet check dams

New outlet protection

Existing outlet protection

Construction entrance

POLLUTION PREVENTION

Concrete washout area

Spill kit onsite

Hazard waste management

X

X

X

X

X

X

FB02 ESCP (BMP Details)

Z

Z

ST.  HELENS

ASTORIA

TILLAMOOK

MCMINNVILLE

ALBANY
NEWPORT

CORVALLIS

HOOD
RIVER

DALLES
THE

MADRAS

PRINEVILLE

BEND

COQUILLE

GRANTS
PASS

Ashland

BURNS

KLAMATH

FALLS

CONDON

MORO

PENDLETON

LA GRANDE

ENTERPRISE

VALE Ontario

PORTLAND

SALEM

MEDFORD

EUGENE

ROSEBURG

Athena

N. Powder

Unity
Dayville

Sisters

Juntura

Frenchglen

Burns Jct.

McDermitt

Paisley

La Pine

Crescent

Biggs

Lexington

Hermiston
Boardman

Ukiah

Arlington

Malin

Coos Bay

Drain

Canyonvil le

Reedsport

Oakridge

Goshen
Florence

Lincoln City

Waldport

Home
Sweet

Detroit
Antelope

Maupin

Forest
Grove

Hebo

Cannon Beach

Seaside
Rainier

Milton-Freewater

30

26

101

20

99
W

26 35 197

97

74

84

82

3

39519
26

26

205

34

36

126

38

126

20

395

26

7

20

78

95

3953197

58

42

62

140

66

140

101

199

5

22

Bonanza

84

Junction City

BAKER CITY

HEPPNER

Copperfield

Lake
Silver

Junction
CaveBEACH

GOLD

Orford
Port

82

LAKEVIEW

CANYON
CITY

Day
John

CITY
OREGON

HILLSBORO

DALLAS

Redmond

Val ley
Jordan

205

140

X

X

X X

X X

X X

X X

N
.
 

M
O

U
N

T
A
I

N
 

A
V

E
.

Site

And Land Development)

Clearing, Grading, Excavation,

ESCP (Existing Conditions, Demo,

Concrete wash out

COVER SHEET

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

No work zone

LEGEND

Compost erosion blanket

Flow direction

Check dam

Inlet protection

Orange plastic mesh fencing

Sediment fence

Construction entrance

Sediment barrier

Remove coniferous tree

Remove deciduous tree

Protect deciduous tree

Protect coniferous tree

Proposed contours, 0.5' interval

Perm. ease.

Temp. ease.

Existing R/W

Existing contours, 1' interval

determined at a later date

Site Contractor to be 

BMP INSTALLER/MAINTENANCE

(Shannon & Wilson)

James Walters

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER

Andy Silbernagel (DOWL)

SURVEYOR

(DOWL)

Kassidy Kightlinger

ESCP PREPARER

determined at a later date

Site Contractor to be 

SITE CONTRACTOR

https://forecast.weather.gov/data/obhistory/KMFR.html

Rogue Valley International Airport (KMFR)

RAIN GAUGE

at a later date

determined

Inspector to be

ESCP INSPECTOR

(DOWL)

Z.T. Fucini

DESIGN ENGINEER

City of Ashland

OWNER/DEVELOPER

      unless needed for long term use following termination of permit coverage (Section 13.2.21).

      Once construction is complete and the site is stabilized, all temporary erosion controls are retained, moved and disposed of properly,

42. Do not remove temporary sediment control practices until permanent vegetation or other cover or exposed areas is established.

      site (Section 13.2.20).

      of blown straw and a tackifier, loose straw, or an adequate covering of compost mulch until work resumes on that portion of the

41. Provide temporary stabilization for that portion of the site where construction activities cease for 14 days or more with a covering

      or more calendar days (Section 17.5.f).

40. Document any portion(s) of the site where land disturbing activities have permanently ceased or will be temporarily inactive for 14

      pickup must be used to clean up released sediments (Section 13.2.19).

39. The intentional washing of sediment into storm sewers or drainage ways must not occur. Vacuuming or dry sweeping and material

      shall be performed according to the Oregon Department Of State Lands required time frame (Section 13.2.19.a).

      release and implement steps to prevent a recurrence of the discharge within the same 24 hours. Any in-stream clean-up of sediment

38. Within 24 hours, significant sediment that has left the construction site, must be remediated. Investigate the cause of the sediment

      sediments before design capacity has been reduced by fifty percent and at completion of project (Section 13.1.5.d).

37. Catch basins: clean before retention capacity has been reduced by fifty percent. Sediment basins and sediment traps: remove trapped

      BMP removal (Section 13.1.5.c).

36. Other sediment barriers (Such as biobags): remove sediment before it reaches two inches depth above ground height and before

      (Section 13.1.5.b).

35. Sediment fence: remove trapped sediment before it reaches one third of the above ground fence height and before fence removal

      must be implemented to prevent discharges to surface waters or conveyance systems leading to surface waters (Section 13.2.8).

34. As needed based on weather conditions, at the end of each workday soil stockpiles must be stabilized or covered, or other BMPs

      that soils are stable during rain events at all times of the year (Section 13.2).

33. Temporarily stabilize soils at the end of the shift before holidays and weekends, if needed. The registrant is responsible for ensuring

      system according to manufacturer's specifications (Section 6).

      Environmental Management Plan approval from DEQ before operating the treatment system. Operate and maintain the treatment

      of discharge, discharge dispersion device design, and a sampling plan and frequency) before operation the treatment system. Obtain

      is employed, submit an operation and maintenance plan (Including system schematic, location of system, location of inlet, location

32. If an active treatment system (For example, electro-coagulation, flocculation, filtration, etc.) for sediment or other pollutant removal

      releases to surface waters. Exercise caution when using time-release fertilizers within any waterway riparian zone (Section 13.3.5).

31. The application rate of fertilizers used to reestablish vegetation must follow manufacturer's recommendations to minimize nutrient

30. Use water, soil-binding agent or other dust control technique as needed to avoid wind-blown soil (Section 13.2.9).

      material delivery and storage controls, training and signage, and covered storage areas for waste and supplies (Section 13.3).

      prevention and proper disposal procedures, spill kits in all vehicles, regular maintenance schedule for vehicles and machinery,

29. Implement the following BMPs when applicable: written spill prevention and response procedures, employee training on spill

      excavation activities (Section 13.4).

28. Provide a dewatering plan for accumulated water from precipitation and uncontaminated groundwater seepage due to shallow

27. If engineered soils are used on site, a sedimentation basin/impoundment must be installed (Sections 13.2.17 and 13.2.18).

      (Section 13.2.17.a).

26. Provide plans for sedimentation basins that have been designed per Section 13.2.17 and stamped by an Oregon Professional Engineer

      and adhesives from construction operations (Sections 13.2.15 and 13.3).

      other oils from vehicles and machinery, as well as debris, fertilized, pesticides and herbicides, paints, solvents, curing compounds

      storage; other cleaning and maintenance activities; and waste handling activities. These pollutants include fuel, hydraulic fluid, and

25. Use BMPs to prevent or minimize stormwater exposure to pollutants from spills; vehicle and equipment fueling, maintenance, and

24. Prevent soil compaction in areas where post-construction infiltration facilities are to be installed (Section 13.2.12).

23. Ensure that steep slope areas where construction activities are not occurring are not disturbed (Section 13.2.10).

      and curing compounds (Sections 12 and 13.3.9).

22. Control prohibited discharges from leaving the construction site, i.e. concrete wash-out, wastewater from cleanout of stucco, paint

21. When trucking saturated soils from the site, either use water-tight trucks or drain loads on site (Section 13.2.7.f).

      activities. (Section 13.2.7).

      parking areas, gravel all unpaved roads located on site, or use and exit tire wash. These BMPs must be in place prior to land disturbing

20. Prevent tracking of sediment onto public or private roads using BMPs such as: construction entrance, graveled (Or paved) exits and

      (e.g. secondary containment) (Section 13.3.7).

      roof) to prevent exposure of wastes to precipitation, or (2) a similarly effective means designed to prevent the discharge of pollutants

      used throughout the day. For waster containers that do not have lids, provide either (1) cover )e.g. a tarp, plastic sheeting, temporary

19. Keep waste container lids closed when not in use and close lids at the end of the business day for those containers that are actively

18. Establish material and waste storage areas, and other non-stormwater controls (Section 13.3.7).

      access roads or utility pole pads (Sections 13.2.20 and 13.2.21).

      Temporary or permanent stabilization measures are not required for areas that are intended to be left unvegetated, such as dirt

17. Apply temporary and/or permanent soil stabilization measures immediately on all disturbed areas as grading progresses.

16. Establish concrete truck and other concrete equipment washout areas before beginning concrete work (Section 13.2.14).

      both internally and at the site boundary (Sections 13.2.6 and 13.2.13).

15. Control sediment as needed along the site perimeter and at all operational internal storm drain inlets at all times during construction,

      banks (Sections 13.1.1 and 13.2.16).

14. Control both peak flow rates and total stormwater volume, to minimize erosion at outlets and downstream channels and stream

      land disturbance (Sections 13.1.3).

13. Install perimeter sediment control, including storm drain inlet protection as well as all sediment basins, traps, and barriers prior to

12. Maintain and delineate any existing natural buffer within the 50-feet of waters of the state (Section 13.2.4).

      grading or construction. Identify the type of vegetative seed mix used (Section 13.2.5).

11. Preserve existing vegetation when practical and re-vegetate open areas. Re-vegetate open areas when practicable before and after

      areas (e.g. wetlands), and other areas to be preserved, especially in perimeter areas (Section 13.2.1).

      and associated rooting zones, and vegetation areas to be preserved. Identify vegetative buffer zones between the site and sensitive

10. Identify, mark, and protect (By construction fencing or other means) critical riparian areas and vegetation including important trees

    ponding (Section 13.2.3).

9. Create smooth surfaces between soil surface and erosion and sediment controls to prevent stormwater from bypassing controls and

    (Section 13.2.2).

8. Sequence clearing and grading to the maximum extent practical to prevent exposed inactive areas from becoming a source of erosion

    revision to DEQ or Agent within 10 days (Section 15.9).

7. Submission of all ESCP revisions is not required. Submittal of ESCP revisions is only under specific conditions. Submit all necessary

6. The ESCP must be accurate and reflect site conditions (Section 15.8).

    violation of the permit (Section 15 and 15.11).

5. The permit registrant must implement the ESCP. Failure to implement any of the control measures or practices described in the ESCP is a

4. Retain a copy of the ESCP and all revisions on site and make it available on request to DEQ, Agent, or the local municipality (Section 15.7).

3. Inspection logs must be kept in accordance with DEQ's 1200-C permit requirements (Section 17.5.q).

2. Visual monitoring inspection reports must be made in accordance with DEQ 1200-C permit requirements (Section 17.5).

    (Section 15.4.c.ii).

    of stormwater control measures (e.g. ESCP developer, BMP installer (See Section 15.10), as well as their individual responsibilities

    In addition, include a list of all personnel (By name and position) that are responsible for the design, installation and maintenance

    contractor(s) will engage in construction activities. Revise the list as appropriate until permit coverage is determined (Section 15.4.c.i).

1. Once known, include a list of all contractors that will engage in construction activities on site, and the areas of the site where the

   - Net adjusted: 10,280 cu. yds. (Cut)

   - Fill: 306 cu. yds.

   - Cut: 10,586 cu. yds.

6. Cut and fill data:

    Brader Debenger loam - 3%

    Cove clay - 3%

    Carney cobbly clay - 5%

    Medford silty clay loam - 7%

    Camas/Newberg/Evans Complex - 11%

    Coker clay - 12%

    Darrow silty clay loam - 18%

    Kubli loam - 41%

5. Onsite soil types:

    - Percent of site disturbed: 54.6%

    - Disturbed area: 6.06 acres

    - Total area: 11.09 acres

4. Project site areas:

    Completion date: 2024

    Beginning date: 2023

3. Project timeline:

   D) Bridge deck overlay and rail replacement

       - Storm water swale

       - Storm water piping

   C) Storm water drainage system

   B) Sidewalk construction and curb ramps

   A) Asphalt rehabilitation and repair

2. Construction activity will consist of:

1. Type of development: Public roadway reconstruction.



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Kassidy Kightlinger

Serban Dinca

FB02

0052-80159_ecpl_02.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  9:32:49 PM      AZavala 1"=100'     Scale: Rotation: 0°

 

Temp.  fencing

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 

6' metal "T" fence stakes

Orange plastic mesh fencing

6' metal "T" fence stakes
Temp.  fencing

M
in
.

4
'

(CRZ)

Zone of protection

M
in
.

4
'

between stakes

6' max.

medium compost with tackifier

2" compost erosion blanket using

Subgrade

medium compost with tackifier

2" Compost erosion blanket using

Subgrade

shown in the plans

or hydroseeding as 

plans and specifications, 

Matting as specified in 

01040.48(d)

Specifications 

to Standard 

compost and prepared 

prior to placement of 

Surface to be weed-free 

seed and tackifier incorporated

" compost mulch with permanent4
1

seed and tackifier incorporated

" compost mulch with permanent4
1

TYPICAL TREE PROTECTIONFENCING DETAIL

PLASTIC MESH FENCE DETAIL

TEMP. TYPE ORANGE

for compost specifications. 

See standard specifications 03020

NOTE:

See plans and specifications for matting when required.

See standard specifications 03020 for compost specifications. 

NOTE:

DBH = Diameter at breast height

7. Use lane closures for means of ingress/egress.

    area is within the CRZ of trees.

6. Additional protective fencing may be required when the work 

    root disturbance.  Special care shall be taken during excavation.

5. If work is done within the CRZ, care must be taken to minimize 

    the CRZ, except as directed.

4. No soil grade changes or compaction shall take place within 

    at least 18" from the trunk for every 1" of dia. size.

3. The CRZ for trees over 4" dia. shall be an area with a radius of 

    radius at least 5' from the trunk.

2. The CRZ for trees 4" dia. or smaller shall be an area with a 

    within the critical root zone (CRZ) as directed.

1. Trees adjacent to designated clearing limits shall  be protected 

NOTES:

BMP DETAILS

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAILS

SHALLOW DITCHES & WATER QUALITY SWALES

APPLICATION - STEEP SLOPES,

APPLICATION - PERMANENT VEGETATIVE COVER

    qaulity seed mix, see SP01030.13(f).

1. For permanent seed and water

PERMANENT SEEDING:

3. Road sediment.

2. Paint.

1. Asphalt and P.C. concrete.

CONSTRUCTION ITEMS:

4. Mechanical parts and braking systems.

3. Tire wear.

2. Possible fuel and system leakage.

1. Exhaust emissions.

VEHICLE TRACKING:

POTENTIAL POLLUTANT ACTIVITY

01040.48(d)

standard specifications

compost and prepared to

prior to placement of

Surface to be weed-free

   - Material packaging waste

   - Wood products

   - Paint, solvents, glues, thinners, caulking, joint compounds

   - Joint sealants, concrete curing compounds

   - Asphalt and Portland cement concrete

Construction Items

Road sediment

   - Bodywork (Corrosion, etc.)

   - Mechanical parts and braking systems

   - Tire wear

   - Possible fuel and system leakage

   - Exhaust emissions

Vehicle traffic

POTENTIAL POLLUTANT ACTIVITY:

1. Acrive period.

SITE CONDITION

    (14) consecutive calendar days.

2. Inactive periods greater than fourteen

stormwater runoff is occurring.

At least once every 14 days, regardless of wether

snow melt, that results in discharge from the site.

Within 24 hours of any storm event, including runoff from

On initial date that land disturbance activities commence.

then once per month.

for the first month, no less that 14 calendar days apart,

Section 2.2.20 have been completed to twice per month

any area of the site where the stabilization steps in

The Inspector may reduce the frequency of inspections in

MINIMUM FREQUENCY

    weather.

    inaccessible due to inclement

3. Periods during which the site is

location of the receiving water body.

daily at a relevant discharge point or downstream

If safe, accessible and practical, inspections must occur

    is unlikely due to frozen conditions.

    activities are suspended and runoff 

4. Periods during which construction

or when weather conditions make discharges likely.

suspended. Immediately resume monitoring upon thawing,

Visual monitoring inspections may be temporarily

    is unlikely during frozen conditions.

    activities are conducted and runoff

5. Periods during which construction

or when weather conditions make discharges likely.

a month. Immediately resume monitoring upon thawing,

Visual monitoring inspections may be reduced to once



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Kassidy Kightlinger

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
0
3

"
M
"
 
5
0
4

"
M
"
 
5
0
5

"
M
"
 
5
0
6

"
M
"
 
5
0
7

THE PAVILLION CONDOMINIUM

FB03

1

0052-80159_ecpl_03.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  12:17:31 PM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 255.918°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

S
K

Y
L

A
R

K
 P

L
.

R/W

R/W

 "M" LINE

N
E

V
A

D
A
  
S
T
.

BEGINNING OF PROJECT

STA. "M" 503+28.33

N. M
OUNTAIN 

AVE.

R/W
R
/

W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

F
A
IR
 O

A
K

S
 A

V
E
.

 "M" LINE

"
M
"
 
5
0
6

2

3

4

3

3

4 1 3

13
"

M
"
 
5
12

"
M
"
 
5
0
8

"
M
"
 
5
0
9

"
M
"
 
5
11

5

5

1 3 3 2 3

1 1

(See dwg. no. RD1040)

(Type 1)

Inst. sediment fence

(See dwg. no. RD1010)

(Type 3, filter insert)

Inst. inlet protection

(See dwg. no. RD1010)

(Type 7, straw wattle)

Inst. inlet protection

(See dwg. no. RD1000)

(Type 1)

Const. aggregate construction entrance

(For details, see sht. FB02)

orange plastic mesh fence

Protect extg. tree using

Excavation, Land Development, And Final Stabilization)

(Existing Conditions, Demo, Clearing, Grading,

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Kassidy Kightlinger

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
13

"
M
"
 
5
14

"
M
"
 
5
17

"
M
"
 
5
18

"
M
"
 
5
19

"
M
"
 
5
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
2
1

"
M
"
 
5
2
2

FB04

0052-80159_ecpl_04.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  12:20:04 PM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 270.3757°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/W

R
/

W

R/W R/W

R/W

R
/

W
R
/

W

R/WR/W

M
T
. M

E
A

D
O

W
S
 D

R
.

M
T
. M

E
A

D
O

W
S
 D

R
.

 "M" LINE

Perm. ease.

ease.

const.

Temp.

ease.

Perm.

ease.

const.

Temp.

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

N
E
P
E

N
T

H
E
 R

D
.

R/W R/W

R
/

W

R/W

R
/

W

R/WR/W

 "M" LINE

ease.

Temp. const.

ease.

Temp. const.

ease.

Temp. const. 

Perm. ease.

1

2

3

4

2 2 2 2

1 2

2

1

22

2223 4

1

5

5 3 4

"
M
"
 
5
15

"
M
"
 
5
16

Excavation, Land Development, And Final Stabilization)

(Existing Conditions, Demo, Clearing, Grading,

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

inst. temporary straw mulch

For temporary stabilization,

(Type 1)

Inst. sediment fence

top of compost erosion blanket

permanent seeding mix on

For final stabilization, apply

(For details, see sht. FB02)

on disturbed soil

(Medium compost, 2" min.)

Inst. compost erosion blanket

(Type 7, straw wattle)

Inst. inlet protection

(For details, see sht. FB02)

orange plastic mesh fence

Protect extg. tree using

6

6

2



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Kassidy Kightlinger

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
2
6

FB05

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/W R/W

R/WR/W

"
M
"
 
5
2
7

 "M" LINE

B
e
a
r
 C
r
e
e
k

Floodplain

0052-80159_ecpl_05.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  12:22:26 PM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 270.3757°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

C
L
IN

T
O

N
 S

T
.

B
R
IS

C
O

E
 P

L
.

R/W R/W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R/W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R/WR/W

 "M" LINE

ease.

Temp. const.

Perm. ease.ease.

Temp. const.

Perm. ease.

Perm. ease.

ease.

Temp. const.

ease.

Temp. const.

"
M
"
 
5
2
4

"
M
"
 
5
2
3

"
M
"
 
5
2
2

"
M
"
 
5
2
7

"
M
"
 
5
2
8

"
M
"
 
5
2
9

"
M
"
 
5
3
0

"
M
"
 
5
3
1

1

2

3

4

5

6

3 32

4 5 6 4 5 6

4 5 6

3 2 3 3

3 1 3

3

Temp. const. ease.

Perm. ease.

ease.

Temp. const.

Perm. ease.

ease.Extg. 

ease.

Temp. const.

Perm. ease.

Excavation, Land Development, And Final Stabilization)

(Existing Conditions, Demo, Clearing, Grading,

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

8

8 8

7

(See dwg. no. RD1032)

(Type 8, compost filter sock)

Inst. sediment barrier

inst. temporary straw mulch

For temporary stabilization,

top of compost erosion blanket

permanent seeding mix on

For final stabilization, apply

(For details, see sht. FB02)

on disturbed soil

(Medium compost, 2" min.)

Inst. compost erosion blanket

(Type 1)

Inst. sediment fence

(Type 7, straw wattle)

Inst. inlet protection

(Type 1)

Const. aggregate construction entrance

(For details, see sht. FB02)

orange plastic mesh fence

Protect extg. tree using

8

77

7



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Kassidy Kightlinger

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
3
7

"
M
"
 
5
3
8

"
M
"
 
5
3
9

"
M
"
 
5
4
0

"
M
"
 
5
4
1

FB06

0052-80159_ecpl_06.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  12:25:17 PM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 270.3757°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/WR/W

R/W R/W

 "M" LINE

Perm. ease.

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

L
A

R
K

S
P

U
R
 L

N
.

H
E
R
S
E
Y
 S

T
.

R
/

W

R/W

R
/

W

R/W

R
/

W

R/W

R
/

W

R/WR/W

R/W

ease.

Perm.

"
M
"
 
5
3
2

"
M
"
 
5
3
3

"
M
"
 
5
3
6

1

2

3

(Type 7, straw wattle)

Inst. inlet protection

(Type 1)

Const. aggregate construction entrance

(For details, see sht. FB02)

orange plastic mesh fence

Protect extg. tree using

3

3

3

2 3

3

2

3
33

3 1 3

1

ease.Temp. const. 

ease.Temp. const. 

ease.

Temp. const.

ease.

Temp. const.

Excavation, Land Development, And Final Stabilization)

(Existing Conditions, Demo, Clearing, Grading,

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 4 & 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

3

10
' 

P
.
U
.
E
.



 
5
6
7
6
4

 
5
6
7
5
9

WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Kassidy Kightlinger

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
4
2

"
M
"
 
5
4
3

"
M
"
 
5
4
4

"
M
"
 
5
4
5

"
M
"
 
5
4
6

"
M
"
 
5
4
6

"
M
"
 
5
5
1

FB07

0052-80159_ecpl_07.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  12:44:36 PM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 306.6895°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W

"
M
"
 
5
4
6

ease.

Temp. const.

Perm. ease.

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

V
IL

L
A

G
E
 G

R
E
E

N
 D

R
.

R/W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

Perm. ease.

Temp. const. ease.

"
M
"
 
5
4
6

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

"
M
"
 
5
4
8

"
M
"
 
5
4
9

1

2

3

4

5

"
M
"
 
5
4
4

1

3 5 4

4

24 4

"
M
"
 
5
4
7

1

"
M
"
 
5
4
2

Excavation, Land Development, And Final Stabilization)

(Existing Conditions, Demo, Clearing, Grading,

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

5

6 7 8 9

1

(Type 8, compost filter sock)

Inst. sediment barrier

inst. temporary straw mulch

For temporary stabilization,

top of compost erosion blanket

permanent seeding mix on

For final stabilization, apply

(For details, see sht. FB02)

on disturbed soil

(Medium compost, 2" min.)

Inst. compost erosion blanket

(Type 1)

Inst. sediment fence

(Type 7, straw wattle)

Inst. inlet protection

(See dwg. no. RD1006)

(Type 6, filter sock)

Const. check dam

(Type 1)

Const. aggregate construction entrance

(For details, see sht. FB02)

orange plastic mesh fence

Protect extg. tree using

6

7

8

9

limits

Work



 
5
2
5
7
1

WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Kassidy Kightlinger

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
5
6

(3
6
"/

4
.5

")

(3
6
"/

4
.5

")

FB08

0052-80159_ecpl_08.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  12:30:19 PM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 269.8242°

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

 "M" LINE

R/W
R/W

R/W

R
/

W

R/W

R
/

W

R/W

ease.

Temp. const.

ease.

Temp. const.Perm. ease.

 "M" LINE

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

B
 S

T
.

R/W
R/WR

/
W

R/W
R/W

R
R
 R
/

W

R
R
 R
/

W

R
R
 R
/

W

R
R
 R
/

W

ease.

Temp. const.

P
A
C
IF
IC
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 O

R
E
G

O
N
 &

ease.

Temp. const.

ease.

Perm.

Perm. ease.

"
M
"
 
5
5
1

"
M
"
 
5
5
2

"
M
"
 
5
5
3

"
M
"
 
5
5
5

C
L
E

A
R
 C

R
E
E

K
 D

R
.

"
M
"
 
5
5
7

"
M
"
 
5
5
9

"
M
"
 
5
6
0

R/W

sht. FB10

Continued on

1

2

3

Perm. ease.

(Type 7, straw wattle)

Inst. inlet protection

(Type 1)

Const. aggregate construction entrance

(For details, see sht. FB02)

orange plastic mesh fence

Protect extg. tree using

3 3

1

2 3

2
3

3

3

2 3

ease.

const.

Temp.

1 1 1

3

Temp. const. ease.

Temp. const. ease.

Excavation, Land Development, And Final Stabilization)

(Existing Conditions, Demo, Clearing, Grading,

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.

1

1

1

1



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Jaime Jordan

Matthew Phillips

Kassidy Kightlinger

Serban Dinca

"
M
"
 
5
6
1

"
M
"
 
5
6
2

"
M
"
 
5
6
5

"
M
"
 
5
6
6

"
M
"
 
5
6
7

FB09

0052-80159_ecpl_09.dgn :: Default     4/10/2023  12:31:47 PM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 269.8242°

 "M" LINE

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

ease.

Temp. const.

 "M" LINE

N. MOUNTAIN AVE.

R/W
R/W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R
/

W

R/W
R/W

STA. "M" 566+15.44

END OF PROJECT

M
A
IN
 S

T
.

1

2

"
M
"
 
5
6
3

"
M
"
 
5
6
4

(Type 7, straw wattle)

Inst. inlet protection

(Type 1)

Const. aggregate construction entrance

1

Excavation, Land Development, And Final Stabilization)

(Existing Conditions, Demo, Clearing, Grading,

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.



WWW.DOWL.COM

6
0

02 ,01 YRAU
N

A
J

EXPIRES:

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

E

 I E

OREGON

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

 N
 G
 N  E R

 

65498PE

N
A

D
ROJ EEL 

E
MI

A
J

06/30/23

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

Jaime JordanKassidy Kightlinger

Serban Dinca

FB10

0052-80159_ecpl_10.dgn :: Default     4/4/2023  10:51:13 AM      SDinca 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 269.8242°

N
. M

O
U

N
T

A
IN
 A

V
E
.

Ben Wewerka

Abigail Hale

B STREET

"
B
"
 
5
2

"
B
"
 
5
1

"
B
"
 
5
4

"
B
"
 
5
3

 "B" LINE

R/W

R
/

W
R
/

W

R
/

W
R
/

W

R/W

1

2

(Type 7, straw wattle)

Inst. inlet protection

(For details, see sht. FB02)

orange plastic mesh fence

Protect extg. tree using

122

2

Excavation, Land Development, And Final Stabilization)

(Existing Conditions, Demo, Clearing, Grading,

CITY OF ASHLAND

SEC. 9, T. 39 S., R. 1 E., W.M.



WWW.DOWL.COM

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
CITY OF ASHLAND

I-5 TO E. MAIN
N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

Jaime Jordan

Serban Dinca

EXPIRES: 06/30/

4,

E

 I E

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

OREGON

79131PE

U
NE 20

0

7

 N
 G
 N  E R

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

1

J

J
AMIN EW

E

R
K

A

WP.

N
E

B

J

"
M
"
 
5
4
0

"
M
"
 
5
4
1 "
M
"
 
5
4
2

"
M
"
 
5
4
3

HA01

0052-80159_pl_16.dgn :: Default     4/4/2023  2:29:40 PM      BWewerka 1"=40'     Scale: Rotation: 218.6619°

N
. M

O
U

N
T

A
IN
 A

V
E
.

Ben Wewerka

Abigail Hale

1+00

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

 "M" LINE
12"-62'

12"-16'

12"-39'

12"-52'

DRAINAGE DETAILS

electric

extg.protect 

Preserve and

Extg. ground

geotextile

Drainage

~

Sl. 4
:1Sl. 4:1

Sl. 6:1

1'6'

6'

4'

storm depth0.17' WQ 

ease.Temp. const. 

Perm. ease.

Sl.
 2
:1

Nom. thkn. - 18"

Water quality mix,

WATER QUALITY SWALE "SW" PLAN

WATER QUALITY SWALE "SW" PROFILE

Type "D" inlet

Extg. ground @ swale �

S
l.
 1
:2

S
l.
 1
:4

S
l.
 1
:6

"
S

W
"
 
1+

0
0

1
7
8
0
.0

0

1
7
8
0
.7

9
1
7
8
0
.7

9

1
7
7
9
.4

5

+
5
4
.5

9

+
6
1
.6

8

+
6
2
.6

8

+
6
7
.9

6

+
6
0
.9

0

+
6
5
.9

0

+
7
1
.2

8

+
7
4
.7

0

1
7
7
9
.9

1

1
7
7
9
.9

1

1
7
8
2
.9

6

1
7
8
1
.2

5

Finished grade @ swale �

Sl. 1.00%

Sl. 0.00%

S
l. 1

:4 Sl. 0.00%

1774

1776

1778

1780

1782

1784

1786

1773

1782

1784

1786

1780

1774

1776

1778

1773

+7
30

36
EL

17
82
.9

9

"S
W
" 0

+
6
2
.8

8
 P
.I. 

"S
W
" 1

+
5
5
.9

1
 P
.I. 

"S
W
" 0

+
0
0
.0

0
 P
.T
. =

"
M
"
 
5
4
2

"
M
"
 
5
4
1

electric

extg.protect 

Preserve and

 

Riprap geotextile, type 1

L = 5', W = 4', Thkn.= 12"

Riprap, class 50

"S
W
" 2

+
0
2
.5

4
 P
.T
. =
 

 "SW" LINE

"M
" 5

4
0
+

8
6
.1

3
, 4

4
.9

5
' L
t.

"M
" 5

4
2
+

8
8
.5

9
,  5

0
.7

5
' L
t.

TYPICAL SECTION

0+00 2+00



 

" pay limits - each side2
1

102'-5

� Bent 1 � Bent 3

"M
" 

5
2
4
+

7
6
.4

2
�

 B
en

t 1

typ.

"4
31'-1

"M
" 

5
2
5
+

7
6
.5

8
�

 B
en

t 3

"M
" 

5
2
5
+

2
6
.5

0
�

 B
en

t 2

Span 1

50'-1"

Span 2

50'-1"
9- 21 inch precast prestressed slabs

100'-2" ctr.-ctr. end bents

1

1

2 3

4 5

5

65

WWW.DOWL.COM

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

COUNTY Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST
FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY
HWY:

M.P.:

DATE

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OITATROPS

N
A

R
T

PLAN AND ELEVATION J01

0052-80159_gen_01.dgn :: J01     4/7/2023  10:14:40 AM      tallen 1"=20'     Scale: Rotation: 269.9988°

ELEVATION
Scale: 1"=20'

PLAN
Scale: 1"=20'

To E. Main St.

N. Mountain

To I-5

N. Mountain

ACCOMPANIED BY DWGS.:

and RD722
J02-J04, BR200, BR203, BR246, 

pedestrian rail on left side
Type "F" concrete rail, modified, on right side and

"M" Line

"
M
"
 
5
2
5

Bear Creek_Mountain Ave

Andrew D. Howe, P.E.

Peter G. Slocum, P.E., S.E.

Pavan Patel, P.E.

Gwenyn Sasaki

o
u

t-
o

u
t 

s
la

b
s

3
6
'-
0
"

s
id

e
w

a
lk

4
'-
7
"

1730

1740

1750

1760

1770

E
le

v
a

ti
o

n
 (

ft
.)

SCALE WARNING

DRAWING IS NOT TO SCALE
MEASURE ONE INCH, THEN

IF THIS SCALE LINE DOES NOT

2.70

Jackson

10/2023

CALC. BOOK

BDS DWG NO.

STRUCTURE NO.

0000

00000

29CY4

T=28.02'

4°35'01"
M" Line"

T=14.90'

21°13'14"
M" Line"

� Bent 2

Exp.Exp.

"M" Line, 18.0' lt.
Extg. ground @

"M" Line, 18.0' rt.
Extg. ground @

@ "M" Line
Extg. ground 

100-yr flood El. 1760.00

substructure, typ.
protect existing
Preserve and

Pin Pin
prestressed slab, typ.
Extg. precast

North American Vertical Datum 1988 (NAVD88).
Elevations shown are based on 
NOTE:

ra
il"

2
1

2

"M
" 

5
2
4
+

7
5
.3

3
 P

.T
.

"M
" 

5
2
5
+

8
0
.3

0
 P

.C
.

ro
a

d
w

a
y

2
9
'-
9
"

rail to guardrail, see Dwg. BR203
Transition Type "F" concrete

existing waterline
Preserve and protect 

Extg. bridge #29CY4

R/W

R/W

EXPIRES:    12/31/2024

E

 I E

E
S

E OFS

ON

OREGON

 N
 G
 N  E R

R
GI

TE
RDPR E

SI
A
L

99646

S
E
P

TEMBER 13
, 

20
2
2

PAVAN PATEL

Replace filled joint, see Sht. J04.

Install sawcut joint, see Sht. J04.

MPCO, see Sht. J04.

perform deck preparation, and construct 

removal, 0-4 inches deep (where applicable), 

Perform bridge deck cold plane pavement 

see Sht. J03.

and construct new concrete sidewalk,

Remove existing concrete sidewalk

Sht. J03 and Dwg. BR246.

construct pedestrian rail, see

Remove existing timber rail and

modified, see Sht. J03 and Dwg. BR200.

and construct Type "F" concrete rail,

Remove existing timber rail and curb

DETAIL REFERENCES:

existing aerial utilities, typ.
Preserve and protect 

 

8 equal spaces (rail joints)

(below water surface elevation)

No work zonewater (field verify), typ.
Approximate edge of 

existing utility
Preserve and protect 

utility (by others)
Relocate existing 

(by others) not shown.
Utility to be relocated 
NOTE:

existing utility
Preserve and protect 

1

2

3

4

6

5

Creek
Bearra

il

1
'-
8
"

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC
T T

O C
HA

NG
E

 

24 equal spaces (sidewalk joints)

typ.

LOCATION MAP

LAT. 42.20484, LONG. -122.70098
SEC. 3,  T. 39 S.,  R. 01 E.,  W.M.



WWW.DOWL.COM

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

COUNTY Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

HWY:

M.P.:

DATE

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

0052-80159_gen_02.dgn :: J02     4/7/2023  7:20:16 AM      tallen Full Size 1=1     Scale: Rotation: 0°

Andrew D. Howe, P.E.

Peter G. Slocum, P.E., S.E.

Pavan Patel, P.E.

Gwenyn Sasaki
SCALE WARNING

DRAWING IS NOT TO SCALE

MEASURE ONE INCH, THEN

IF THIS SCALE LINE DOES NOT

Jackson

10/2023

For accompanied by drawings, see Sht. J01

29CY4

2.70

STRUCTURE NO.

BDS DWG NO.

CALC. BOOK

00000

0000

Bear Creek_Mountain Ave

Center by calling 1-800-332-2344 or 811.

Oregon Utility Notification Center, to be observed. Copies of these rules may be obtained from the

Oregon law requires the rules set forth in OAR 952-001-0010 through 952-001-0090, adopted by the 

Utility Notice:

Provide work containment at bridge #29CY4.

Temporary Work Notes:

anchors according to the manufacturer's recommendations.

". Install2
1

is 1200 psi. The minimum pullout strength is 9000 lb with a minimum embedment (h  ) of 4

resin from the QPL for the Type "F" concrete rail. The characteristic bond strength used in the design

5 ASTM A706 Grade 60 or ASTM A615 Grade 60 resin bonded anchors with epoxy #Provide and install 

Resin Bonded Anchor Notes:

concrete in sidewalk. 2
1

1, or 1, 4
3
 Provide General Structural Concrete Class 3300

Place bars 2" clear of the nearest face of concrete unless shown otherwise.

shown otherwise.

Splice reinforcing steel at alternate bars, staggered at least one splice length or as far as possible, unless 

placed so that more than 1'-0" of fresh concrete is cast below the bar.

Use a 1'-9" splice length for #4 bars. Increase splice lengths 30% for horizontal or nearly horizontal bars 

Provide all reinforcing steel according to ASTM Specification A706, or AASHTO M31 (ASTM A615) Grade 60.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

The Type "F" concrete rail replacement connection has been designed to meet NCHRP TL-2 loading.

has been designed for an allowance of 0 psf future wearing surface.

Specifications" and the October 2022 edition of the "Oregon Bridge Design Manual". The overlay replacement 

The overlay has been designed in accordance with the 2020 edition of the "AASHTO LRFD Bridge Design

these dimensions in the field prior to ordering materials.

Existing features and dimensions shown are based on original construction records. Measure and verify 

Provide all materials and perform all work according to the "Oregon Standard Specifications for Construction 2021".

DESIGN NOTES:

GENERAL NOTES:

EXPIRES:    12/31/2024

E

 I E

E
S

E OF
S

O
N

OREGON

 N
 G
 N  E R

R
G
I

TE
R

DPR E
SI

A
L

99646

S
E
P

T
EMBER 13

, 

2
0
2
2

P
AVAN PATEL

ef

GENERAL NOTES
J02

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E



1'-8" *

Remove existing timber rails

prestressed slab, typ.

Preserve and protect precast

Remove existing curbRemove existing sidewalk

NOTE:

Sever existing sidewalk and 

curb reinforcement (not shown) 

1" below top of newly exposed 

concrete surface. Fill holes with 

non-shrink grout from the QPL.

bolt in-kind

Replace anchor

#4 x 4'-2" @ 1'-0" w/ 

� anchor bolt

see Dwg. BR246
Pedestrian rail, 

existing slab (typ.)
" into 2

1embed 3

end), resin bonded, 

#4 x 9" @ 1'-0" w/ 

4'-7"

1"

1
12"
 R
.

o
f 

M
P

C
O

6
" 

fr
o
m

 t
o
p

1.50%

 

3" cl.

 

3" cl.

" min. amplitude4
1 Clean and roughen surfaces to

see Sht. J04
Construct MPCO, 

at expansion joint
sidewalk ends and 
bars, stop 2" cl. at
4- #5 longitudinal

 

3" cl.

 

3" cl.

5
5
°

1'-1" ***

1
'-
9
"

4
"

with resin bonded anchors
#5 bent bars @ 1'-3" max., place 

" into existing concrete2
1max., embed 4

#5 x 1'-6" resin bonded anchor @ 11" 

 7"

35°

during construction
shore as required 
and bracket and 
existing waterline 
Preserve and protect 

* Varies 1'-31
8" to 1'-8" at leading end taper

*** Varies 1'-1" to 1'-5" at leading end taper.

**

" into existing concrete2
1embed 4

#5 resin bonded anchor @ 11" max., 

modified, see Dwg. BR200
Type "F" concrete rail, 

Class 1 surface finish

1
'-
1
"

Relocate utility (by others)

utility and attachment
Preserve and protect existing 

1'-0 3/4 "

NOTE:
See Dwg. BR203 for leading end taper details.

Remove existing anchor bolt

� extg. 
anchor bolt

� Bent 1 or 3
Type "F" concrete rail, modified

End resin bonded anchor

of existing abutment ledge
Align end of rail with rear

Preserve and protect existing joint

Existing abutment ledge

Existing precast prestressed girder

� Rail end post

� Bent 1 or 3

1'-6" max.

11" min.

� end intermediate rail = 
   back of existing abutment ledge

see Dwg. BR246
Pedestrian rail,

see detail, this sheet
Sidewalk on bridge,

prestressed slab
Existing precast

protect existing joint
Preserve and

Existing abutment ledge

and Dwg. RD722
joint, see Sht. J04
Sidewalk expansion

see Roadway sheets
Sidewalk off bridge,

NOTE:
Existing waterline and brackets
not shown for clarity. Locate 
side mounting plates as to not
conflict with existing brackets.

6"±

TYPE "F" CONCRETE RAIL, MODIFIED, ENDS
1/2"=1'-0"Scale: 

PEDESTRIAN RAIL AND SIDEWALK ENDS
1/2"=1'-0"Scale: 

filler w/ 6 mil polyethylene film between
" layers of preformed expansion joint 2

1 2-

WWW.DOWL.COM

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

COUNTY Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST
FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY
HWY:

M.P.:

DATE

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OITATROPS

N
A

R
T

0052-80159_misc_01.dgn :: J03     4/7/2023  10:27:16 AM      tallen Full Size 1=1     Scale: Rotation: 0°

Andrew D. Howe, P.E.

Peter G. Slocum, P.E., S.E.

Pavan Patel, P.E.

Gwenyn Sasaki
SCALE WARNING

DRAWING IS NOT TO SCALE
MEASURE ONE INCH, THEN

IF THIS SCALE LINE DOES NOT

Jackson

10/2023

For accompanied by drawings, see Sht. J01

29CY4

2.70

STRUCTURE NO.

BDS DWG NO.

CALC. BOOK

00000

0000

Bear Creek_Mountain Ave

EXPIRES:    12/31/2024

E

 I E

E
S

E OFS

ON

OREGON

 N
 G
 N  E R

R
GI

TE
RDPR E

SI
A
L

99646

S
E
P

TEMBER 13
, 

20
2
2

PAVAN PATEL

BRIDGE REMOVAL WORK
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

SIDEWALK AND RAILS
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

Locate existing waterline brackets and adjust pedestrian rail post spacings and panel lengths to avoid conflicts.

Splice horizontal pedestrian rail members at Bent 2. See Dwg. BR246 for splice details.

open Type "B" joint, and reinforcing details not shown.

Construct open Type "B" joint in Type "F" concrete rail, modified, at Bent 2. See Dwg. BR200 for rail score joint, 

expansion joints. See Dwg. RD722 for sidewalk joint details, including contraction and dummy joint locations.

Construct sidewalk expansion joints at all bents, see Sht. J04. Construct contraction and dummy joints between

See Sht. J01 for sidewalk and rail joint locations.

See detail, this sheet, for locations of resin bonded anchors at sidewalk and rail ends.

spacing meets the designed density and are as near as possible to the planned spacings.

prestressing strands). Individual hole spacing for resin bonded anchors may vary provided the average

drilling for resin bonded anchors. Locate holes so as to not conflict with existing reinforcement (including

Locate slab reinforcement, using ground penetrating radar or other method approved by the Engineer, prior to

NOTES:

REPLACEMENT DETAILS
RAIL AND SIDEWALK 

J03

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC
T T

O C
HA

NG
E



BENTS 1 AND 3 JOINTS
Scale: 3"=1'-0"

MPCO DETAIL
No Scale

prestressed slab

Existing precast

Class 1 preparation

(
  

 "
 m

in
. 

th
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 e

n
ti

r
e
 b

r
id

g
e
)

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
t 

M
P

C
O

3
8

� Bent 1 or 3

Preserve and protect existing joint

see detail, this sheet
Construct MPCO,

prestressed slab, typ.
Existing precast Sawcut in MPCO

with hot applied joint sealant from the QPL
" deep and fill 2

1" wide x 12
1Sawcut 

see Roadway sheets
ACP wearing course,

Existing abutment ledge

directed by the Engineer
Class 2 preparation as (field verify overlay type and depth)

removal, 0-4 inches deep where applicable 
Perform bridge deck cold plane pavement 

BENT 2 FILLED JOINT REPLACEMENT
Scale: 3/4"=1'-0"

REMOVAL
 

INSTALLATION
 

for backer rod installation)
(adjust removal as required 
existing expansion joint filler
Remove debris and top 1" of

precast prestressed slab, typ.
Preserve and protect existing 

Install backer rodapplied joint sealant from the QPL
" wide and fill with hot 2

1 Sawcut

see detail, this sheet
Construct MPCO,

� Bent 2 � Bent 2

Sidewalk, typ.

prestressed slab, typ.
Existing precast

see details, this sheet
or existing joint (not shown; Bents 1 and 3),
Filled joint replacement (shown; Bent 2 only) 

NOTES:

Construct sidewalk expansion joints

above bridge expansion joints

(see details, this sheet).

See Dwg. RD722 for sidewalk 

expansion joint details not shown.

 1/4 ", typ.

SIDEWALK EXPANSION JOINT
Scale: 3"=1'-0"

NOTE:
Field verify existing grade at 
abutment ledges and install 
additional MPCO such that finish 

grade is 38" above existing grade.

WWW.DOWL.COM

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

COUNTY Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST
FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY
HWY:

M.P.:

DATE

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OITATROPS

N
A

R
T

0052-80159_misc_02.dgn :: J04     4/7/2023  7:18:00 AM      tallen Full Size 1=1     Scale: Rotation: 0°

Andrew D. Howe, P.E.

Peter G. Slocum, P.E., S.E.

Pavan Patel, P.E.

Gwenyn Sasaki
SCALE WARNING

DRAWING IS NOT TO SCALE
MEASURE ONE INCH, THEN

IF THIS SCALE LINE DOES NOT

Jackson

10/2023

For accompanied by drawings, see Sht. J01

29CY4

2.70

STRUCTURE NO.

BDS DWG NO.

CALC. BOOK

00000

0000

Bear Creek_Mountain Ave

EXPIRES:    12/31/2024

E

 I E

E
S

E OFS

ON

OREGON

 N
 G
 N  E R

R
GI

TE
RDPR E

SI
A
L

99646

S
E
P

TEMBER 13
, 

20
2
2

PAVAN PATEL

JOINT AND OVERLAY DETAILS J04

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC
T T

O C
HA

NG
E



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGNING & STRIPING LEGEND

L  E  G  E  N  D

Inst.  8" white line

Inst.  narrow double no-pass two 4" yellow lines

Inst.  stop bar 1' white bar

Inst.  standard crosswalk two 1' white bars

white bars

Inst.  staggered continental crosswalk 1'

Inst.  left turn arrow (white)

Inst.  right turn arrow (white)

Inst.  bike lane standard stencil (white)

dotted line extension (green)

Inst.  green supplemental bicycle lane

Maintain and protect  existing sign (N)  and support

Remove and save existing sign (N)

Install  new sign (N)

Install  new sign (N)  on new (M)  sign support

Remove and save existing sign (N)  and remove (M)  sign support

Reinstall  existing sign (N)  on new (M)  sign support

Reinstall  existing sign (N)

Remove and save existing sign (N)  and (M)  sign support

Remove existing sign (N)  and (M)  sign support

Reinstall  existing sign (N)  and (M)  sign support

N = Sign Number

Material  options:

M = Material

P = Round Pipe Support

ST = Perforated Steel  Square Tube Sign Support

SSC = Stainless Steel  Clamp

     limits.

4.  Remove existing conflicting pavement markings outside of paving

     directed by Engineer.

3.  Existing signs not shown are to remain in place unless otherwise 

     permanent transverse pavement markings shall be Type B-HS.

     except as noted. See Section 00865 in Special Provisions.  All

2.  All permanent longitudinal pavement markings shall be Method A

     are approximate and shall be field verified.

1.  Match points to existing pavement marking and station call-outs

General Notes:

TM688.

TM671, TM672, TM676, TM677, TM681, TM687,

TM520, TM530, TM531, TM539, TM560, TM561, 

TM500, TM501, TM502, TM503, TM504, TM505, 

ODOT Standard Drawing TM200, TM201, TM223, 

ACCOMPANIED BY:

SIGNING & STRIPING LEGEND

Inst.  4" white line

Inst.  4" yellow broken line

Inst.  4" white dotted line

Inst.  4" yellow line

Inst.  right turn straight arrow (white)

Inst.  "ONLY" (white)

Inst.  on-street parking markings (white)

Inst.  railroad crossing marking (white)

Inst.  pedestrian stencil (white)

Remove existing sign (N)

Inst.  bike path railroad crossing marking (white)

CW-SC2

Varies
6 ft 6 ft

1 ft

1 ft

1 ft

3 ft

9
 f

t

Varies

1 ft WHITE BARS

STAGGERED CONTINENTAL CROSSWALK

Install per Standard Drawing TM530.

Inst.  disabled parking detail (white)

PED

PEDESTRIAN STENCIL (white)

Center marking within lane width

6 ft

3
 f

t

W-2

ND

S

CW

CW-SC2

LA

RA

BS

BLE-G

N

N

M

EXN

RSN

RSN

M

RSN

RSM

RIN

M

RIN

RIM

RXN

M

RIN

W

YB

WD

Y

RSA

ON

P

RR

PED

RXN

BRR

HC

LA01

0052-80159_snpl_01.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:50:12 AM      efren.alonzo



 
7
0
4
3
2

 
7
0
4
3
1

 
7
0
4
2
6

 
7
0
4
2
5

 
7
0
4
2
4

 
7
0
4
3
0

 
7
0
4
2
3

Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

"
M

"
 5

0
8

S
K

Y
L

A
R

K
 P

L

N MOUNTAIN AVE

E
 N

E
V

A
D

A
 S

T

0

FEET

40 20 40

R/W

(S
E
E
 B

E
L

O
W
)

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  5

0
8
+

0
0

"
M

"
 5

0
8

"
M
"
 
5
13

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  5

0
8
+

0
0

(S
E
E
 S

H
T
. A

B
O

V
E
)

(S
E
E
 S

H
T
. L

B
0
2
)

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  5

1
3
+

0
0

N MOUNTAIN AVE

R/W

R/W

F
A
IR
 O

A
K

S
 A

V
E

R/W

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

panel and equipment.

Maintain and protect existing solar 
2

1
panel and equipment as shown.

Remove and reinstall existing solar 

Construction Notes:

1

1

2

Match Existing Striping

S
T

A
 5

0
6
+

0
4

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 N

D

S
T

A
 5

0
5
+

6
5

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 N
D

S
T

A
 5

0
6
+

9
5

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 N
D

S
T

A
 5

0
7
+

1
9

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 N

D

RX4

3

4

RX2

P
RX3

2

SSC

RS2

RSST

RI2

RIST

RX3

SSC
RX6

SSC

3

SSC
6

SSC

RX16

P

16

SSC

RX3

RX6

RX24

6

ND ND

ND

ND

EX2

ND

2

ST

RX3

PRX23

ST

23

ST

EX1
EX19EX22

CW

CW
5

SSC

RX5

RI24

RS24

EX19EX22

EX25

EX2 EX24

EX24

2

ST
3

RX2

P

CW

CW
CW-SC2

CW-SC2

BS

W-2

W-2

PED

EX19

EX20

EX30

24

EX22 PED

EX1

14'

14'

22'

15'

22'

15'

15'

15'

11'

5'

5'

11'

5'

11'

11'

5'

3

SSC

LB01

0052-80159_snps_01.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:50:18 AM      efren.alonzo

"
M
"
 
5
0
3

"
M
"
 
5
0
4

"
M

"
 5

0
5

"
M

"
 5

0
6

"
M

"
 5

0
7

"
M

"
 5

0
8

"
M

"
 5

0
8

"
M

"
 5

0
9

"
M

"
 5

1
0 "

M
"
 
5
11

"
M
"
 
5
12

"
M
"
 
5
13



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

N MOUNTAIN AVE

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

 D
R

R/W R/W

R/W

"
M

"
 5

1
3

"
M

"
 5

1
8

R/W

"
M

"
 5

1
8

"
M
"
 
5
2
3

R/W

N MOUNTAIN AVE

R/W

R/W

(S
E

E
 S

H
T

. 
L

B
0
1
)

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  
5

1
3

+
0

0

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  
5

1
8

+
0

0
(S

E
E

 B
E

L
O

W
)

(S
E

E
 A

B
O

V
E

)

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  
5

1
8

+
0

0

(S
E
E
 S

H
T
. L

B
0
3
)

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  5

2
3
+

0
0

0

FEET

40 20 40

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

N
E

P
E

N
T

H
E

 R
D

S
T

A
 5

2
1
+

0
5

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 W
-2

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 N
D

S
T

A
 5

1
7
+

3
8

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 W

-2

S
T

A
 5

2
1
+

7
6

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 W

-2

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 N

DS
T

A
 5

2
0
+

9
6

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 N

D

RX3

RX7

3

7

RX16

P

16

ST

RX7

16

SSC

18

SSC

17

SSC

RX18

P

17

SCC

16

SSC
1

ST

RX1

P

RX3

RX8

3

8

W
W-2

ND

W-2

W-2

W-2

W
W-2

W-2

W-2

W-2

ND

W-2

RX2

P

2

ST

PED

19

ST
22

S

CW-SC2

RX21

P

21

ST

BLE-G

RX2

P

2

ST

BS
CW

EX31

EX23
EX1

PED

2

SSC
RX3

RX2

P

EX16

BS

EX20 CW

CW

CW-SC2 CW-SC2

BLE-G

BLE-G

31

RX31

EX34

EX32

EX32 EX34 EX33

11'

5'

11'

5'

5'

11'

11'

5'

11'

11'

5'

5' 5'

11'

11'

5'

5'

11'

11'

5'

7'

7'

5'

11'

11'

5'

11'

11'

5'

5' 5'

11'

11'

5'

19

ST
22

3

SSC

7

SSC

LB02

0052-80159_snps_02.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/10/2023  10:13:46 AM      efren.alonzo

"
M

"
 5

1
3

"
M

"
 5

1
4

"
M

"
 5

1
5

"
M

"
 5

1
6

"
M

"
 5

1
7

"
M

"
 5

1
8

"
M

"
 5

1
8

"
M

"
 5

1
9

"
M
"
 
5
2
0

"
M
"
 
5
2
1

"
M
"
 
5
2
2

"
M
"
 
5
2
3



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

N MOUNTAIN AVE

0

FEET

40 20 40

R/W

R/W

"
M
"
 
5
2
8

"
M
"
 
5
2
3

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  5

2
3
+

0
0

(S
E
E
 S

H
T
. L

B
0
2
)

"
M
"
 
5
2
8

C
L

IN
T

O
N

 S
T

R/W

R/W

N MOUNTAIN AVE

B
R

IS
C

O
E

 P
L

R/W

(S
E

E
 B

E
L

O
W

)

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  5
2

8
+

0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  5

2
8
+

0
0

(S
E
E
 A

B
O

V
E
)

"
M
"
 
5
3
2

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  
5
3
2
+

0
0

(S
E

E
 S

H
T

. 
L

B
0
4
)

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

PROP. R/W

S
T

A
 5

3
1
+

1
0

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 W
-2

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 N
D

S
T

A
 5

2
9
+

2
0

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 W

-2

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 N

D

Sta "M" 526+97

End Taper

Sta "M" 523+58

Begin Taper

Sta "M" 524+75

End Taper

Sta "M" 525+78

Begin Taper

RX3

RX9 9

19

ST

16

SSC

RX3

RX10

3

10

RX16

P

16

SSC

RX16

SSC

W-2

ND
W-2

W-2

W-2

ND

BS
W-2

W-2
ND

ND

W-2

W-2

ND

W-2

EX48

EX18

EX1
EX29

EX29

EX18 RX16

P

16

SSC

RX1

P
1

ST

16

SSC

W-2 CW-SC2

CW

BLE-G

BS

22

RX2

P

2

ST
3

EX1

RX2

P

2

ST

EX20

EX47

EX1
EX20

BS

S CW

BLE-G

CW-SC2

BS

S

EX22

CW-SC2

5'

11'

11'

5'

11.5'

5'

5'

5'

5'

5'

11.5'

5'

11.5'

11.5'

11.5'

11.5'

LB03

0052-80159_snps_03.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:50:54 AM      efren.alonzo

"
M
"
 
5
2
3

"
M
"
 
5
2
4

"
M
"
 
5
2
5

"
M
"
 
5
2
6

"
M
"
 
5
2
7

"
M
"
 
5
2
8

"
M
"
 
5
2
8

"
M
"
 
5
2
9

"
M
"
 
5
3
0

"
M
"
 
5
3
1

"
M
"
 
5
3
2



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

N MOUNTAIN AVE

0

FEET

40 20 40

R/W

R/W

"
M
"
 
5
3
7

"
M
"
 
5
3
2

(S
E

E
 S

H
T

. 
L

B
0
3
)

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  
5
3
2
+

0
0 (S

E
E
 S

H
T
. L

B
0
5
)

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  5

3
7
+

0
0

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

S
T

A
 5

3
6
+

2
0

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 W

D

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 W
-2

S
T

A
 5

3
6
+

7
0

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 W

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 W

-2

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 W
D

W-2

W-2 ND

BS

BS

EX20EX20 EX19 EX1EX22

RA

W

W-2

LA

5'

11.5'

5'
5'

11'

11'

5'

10'

EX1

BLE-G

11.5'

LB04

0052-80159_snps_04.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:51:00 AM      efren.alonzo

"
M
"
 
5
3
2

"
M
"
 
5
3
3

"
M
"
 
5
3
4

"
M
"
 
5
3
5

"
M
"
 
5
3
6

"
M
"
 
5
3
7



 5
676

4

 5
675

9

Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

N MOUNTAIN AVE

0

FEET

40 20 40

R/W

R/W R/W

E
 H

E
R
S
E
Y
 S

T

L
A

R
K

S
P

U
R
 L

N

"
M

"
 5

4
3

M
A
T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  
5
3
7
+
0
0

(S
E
E
 S

H
T
. 
L
B
0
4
)

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  
5

4
3

+
0

0
(S

E
E

 B
E

L
O

W
)

"
M

"
 5

4
3

"
M
"
 
5
4
7

"
M

"
 5

4
4

"
M

"
 5

4
5

M
A
T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  
5
4
7
+
0
0

(S
E
E
 S

H
T
. 
L
B
0
6
)

N MOUNTAIN AVE

R/W

R/W

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  
5

4
3

+
0

0

(S
E

E
 A

B
O

V
E

Striping

Match Existing

sawcut and paving limits

existing striping up to

Maintain and protect all

S
T

A
 5

4
1
+

3
0

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 W

-2

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 N

D

S
T

A
 5

4
0
+

5
4

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 W

-2

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 N

D

Sta "M" 546+92

Begin Taper

EX2

EX2 RX3

RX11

RX3

RX12

3

12

RX20

P

20

ST

RX21

P

21

ST

W

BS

ND

W-2

W-2 ND

ND

W-2

W-2

W-2

ND

3

11

EX24

EX24
EX38 BS

W-2

LA

ON

RA

EX46

EX45

EX43

EX42

EX37

RX2

P

2

ST

EX35

CW

BLE-G

BS

EX23

RX1

P

1

ST

EX1

RX1

P

1

ST

5'
11'

11'
5'

10'

5'

11.5'

11.5

5'

5'

11.5'

5'11.5'

5'

12'

12'

11.5'

5'

S

EX2 EX24

11.5'

11.5'

11.5'

LB05

0052-80159_snps_05.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:51:07 AM      efren.alonzo

"
M
"
 
5
3
7

"
M

"
 5

3
8

"
M

"
 5

3
9

"
M

"
 5

4
0

"
M

"
 5

4
1

"
M

"
 5

4
2

"
M

"
 5

4
3

"
M
"
 
5
4
6

"
M
"
 
5
4
7

E
 
3
3
5
8
8
2
.9

1
3

N
 
1
6
4
4
9
4
.3

2
4



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

N MOUNTAIN AVE

0

FEET

40 20 40

R/W

R/W

R/W

"
M

"
 5

5
2

"
M
"
 
5
4
7

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 G
R

E
E

N
 D

R

"
M

"
 5

5
2

"
M

"
 5

5
7

M
A

T
C

H
 L
IN

E
  5

4
7
+

0
0

(S
E
E
 S

H
T
. L

B
0
5
)

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  
5

5
2

+
0

0
(S

E
E

 B
E

L
O

W
)

(S
E

E
 A

B
O

V
E

)

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  
5

5
2

+
0

0

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  
5

5
7

+
0

0
(S

E
E

 S
H

T
. 
L

B
0
7
)

R/W

C
L

E
A

R
 C

R
E

E
K

 D
R R/W

R/W

N MOUNTAIN AVE

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

S
T

A
 5

5
0
+

8
0

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 Y

B

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 N
D

S
T

A
 5

4
7
+

0
3

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 W

S
T

A
 5

4
9
+

7
0

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 N
D

S
T

A
 5

5
2
+

6
8

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 W

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 W
-2

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 Y
B

S
T

A
 5

5
5
+

1
5

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 N

D

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 Y
B

Sta "M" 548+34

End Taper

RX2

P

RX13

RX3

2

ST

13

3

RX3

RX14

3

14

W-2

W-2

W-2

W-2

W-2

W

W-2

W-2

W W

W-2 W

ND ND

ND

YB

YB YB

RX44

P

44

ST
EX20

19

ST
22

EX1 16

SSC

CW-SC2

16

SSC

BS

ND

BLE-G

CW

BS

22
19

ST

BS

RX2

P

2

ST

CW

BLE-G

EX20

BS

CW-SC2

BRR

RX28

P

28

ST

RX26

P

26

ST
BO EX20

S

RS20

P

20

ST

S

EX1
EX20

5'

10'

5'

6'

6'

5'

10'

5'

6'

5'

5'

5'

11.5'

5'

EX20

11.5'

10'

10'

10'

10'

LB06

0052-80159_snps_06.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:51:14 AM      efren.alonzo

"
M
"
 
5
4
7

"
M

"
 5

4
8

"
M

"
 5

4
9

"
M

"
 5

5
0

"
M

"
 5

5
1

"
M

"
 5

5
2

"
M

"
 5

5
2

"
M

"
 5

5
3

"
M

"
 5

5
4

"
M

"
 5

5
5

"
M

"
 5

5
6

"
M

"
 5

5
7



ONL
Y

Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

N MOUNTAIN AVE

0

FEET

40 20 40

R/W

R/W

B
 S

T

"
M

"
 5

5
7

"
M

"
 5

6
2

R/W

"
M

"
 5

6
3

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  5
5

7
+

0
0

(S
E

E
 S

H
T

. L
B

0
7
)

"
M

"
 5

6
3

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  
5

6
3

+
0

0
(S

E
E

 B
E

L
O

W
)

(S
E

E
 A

B
O

V
E

)

M
A

T
C

H
 L

IN
E

  
5

6
3

+
0

0

N MOUNTAIN AVE

R/W

R/W

E
 M

A
IN
 S

T

R/W

R/W

SIGNING & STRIPING PLAN

S
T

A
 5

6
0
+

2
0

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 W

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 W

-2

B
E

G
IN

 D
E

T
A

IL
 N

D

S
T

A
 5

5
9
+

0
9

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 W

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 W
-2

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 N
D

S
T

A
 5

6
2
+

4
0

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 W
-2

S
T

A
 5

6
4
+

8
8

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 W
-2

S
T

A
 5

6
4
+

1
5

E
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

 W

RX2

P
RX3

RX15

2

ST
3

15

W-2

W-2

W-2

W-2
W-2

W-2 W-2

W

W W

W

ND

ND

ND

ND

49

ST

S

BS

BS

EX39EX40RX33

EX2

EX1

EX2EX24

CW

RX28

P

28

ST

26

ST
RX26

P

RR
EX2EX24

S

BS

S

BLE-G

EX20

RX1

P

1

STEX20

ON

RSA
RSA

LA
CW

P P

EX27

EX27

49

ST

BRR

LA

EX39 EX2

5'

10'

5'

6' 6'

5'

10'

5'

6'

5'

15'

15'

5'

6'

11'

11'

11'

HC

50

ST

10' 10' 10'

10'

LB07

0052-80159_snps_07.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:51:20 AM      efren.alonzo

"
M

"
 5

5
7

"
M

"
 5

5
8

"
M

"
 5

5
9

"
M

"
 5

6
0

"
M

"
 5

6
1

"
M

"
 5

6
2

"
M

"
 5

6
3

"
M

"
 5

6
3

"
M
"
 
5
6
4

"
M
"
 
5
6
5

"
M
"
 
5
6
6

"
M
"
 
5
6
7



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGN DETAILS

SIGN DETAILS

NOTE:

borders are existing signs.

Signs shown with broken

GS43:1panelStyle:warning.ssipanelName:W11-2panelQuantity:1panelStation:nonepanelMaterial:0legendMaterial:0panelMounting:0panelWidthLock:0panelHeightLock:0marginAlign:9panelRoundCorners:0constructPanelMode:0constructPanels:36|24|18panelSizes:MIN.:24x24,STD.:30x30,EXP.:36x36,SPCL.:48x48panelStandard:2levels:GSCOLORFILL|GSBWFILL|GSOUTLINEversion:2widthRounding:1heightRounding:1panelShape:0panelBorderRadius:12.000chevronTipRadius:12.000chevronShoulderRadius:12.000

panelStyle:warning_Rectangular.ssipanelName:namepanelQuantity:1panelStation:nonepanelMaterial:0legendMaterial:0panelMounting:0panelWidthLock:1panelHeightLock:1marginAlign:9panelRoundCorners:0constructPanelMode:0constructPanels:36|24|18panelSizes:panelStandard:2levels:GSCOLORFILL|GSBWFILL|GSOUTLINEversion:2widthRounding:6heightRounding:6panelShape:0panelBorderRadius:12.000chevronTipRadius:12.000chevronShoulderRadius:12.000

GS43:1panelStyle:warning.ssipanelName:W11-2panelQuantity:1panelStation:nonepanelMaterial:0legendMaterial:0panelMounting:0panelWidthLock:0panelHeightLock:0marginAlign:9panelRoundCorners:0constructPanelMode:0constructPanels:36|24|18panelSizes:MIN.:24x24,STD.:30x30,EXP.:36x36,SPCL.:48x48panelStandard:2levels:GSCOLORFILL|GSBWFILL|GSOUTLINEversion:2widthRounding:1heightRounding:1panelShape:0panelBorderRadius:12.000chevronTipRadius:12.000chevronShoulderRadius:12.000

panelStyle:warning_Rectangular.ssipanelName:namepanelQuantity:1panelStation:nonepanelMaterial:0legendMaterial:0panelMounting:0panelWidthLock:1panelHeightLock:1marginAlign:9panelRoundCorners:0constructPanelMode:0constructPanels:36|24|18panelSizes:panelStandard:2levels:GSCOLORFILL|GSBWFILL|GSOUTLINEversion:2widthRounding:6heightRounding:6panelShape:0panelBorderRadius:12.000chevronTipRadius:12.000chevronShoulderRadius:12.000

GS43:1panelStyle:warning.ssipanelName:W11-2panelQuantity:1panelStation:nonepanelMaterial:0legendMaterial:0panelMounting:0panelWidthLock:0panelHeightLock:0marginAlign:9panelRoundCorners:0constructPanelMode:0constructPanels:36|24|18panelSizes:MIN.:24x24,STD.:30x30,EXP.:36x36,SPCL.:48x48panelStandard:2levels:GSCOLORFILL|GSBWFILL|GSOUTLINEversion:2widthRounding:1heightRounding:1panelShape:0panelBorderRadius:12.000chevronTipRadius:12.000chevronShoulderRadius:12.000

panelStyle:regulatory.ssipanelName:R1-1panelQuantity:1panelStation:nonepanelMaterial:0legendMaterial:0panelMounting:0panelWidthLock:0panelHeightLock:0marginAlign:9panelRoundCorners:0constructPanelMode:0constructPanels:36|24|18panelSizes:BIKE:18x18,MIN.:24x24,STD.:30x30,EXP.:36x36,SPCL.:48x48panelStandard:2levels:GSCOLORFILL|GSBWFILL|GSOUTLINEversion:2widthRounding:1heightRounding:1panelShape:0panelBorderRadius:12.000chevronTipRadius:12.000chevronShoulderRadius:12.000

R1-1

Sign No. 2

OR2-1

Sign No. 1

W11-2

Sign No. 16

W11-2

Sign No. 17

W11-2

Sign No. 19

W16-7PL

Sign No. 16a

W16-7PR

Sign No. 17a

W16-9p

Sign No. 22

are double sided

* Street name signs

Sign No. 20

1
'-

0
"

Sign No. 3*

3'-3"

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

Sign No. 4*

Sign No. 5*

Sign No. 6*

Sign No. 7*

Sign No. 8*

Sign No. 9*

Sign No. 10*

Sign No. 11*

Sign No. 12*

Sign No. 13*

Sign No. 14*

Sign No. 15*

2'-6"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2'-6"

2'-6"

3'-3"

2'-0"

OM-3L

Sign No. 18

W11-3

Sign No. 21

25
LIMIT

SPEED

NO PARKING

BIKE
LANE W3-1

Sign No. 23

ALL  WAY

R1-3P

Sign No. 24

R4-7

Sign No. 25

0
'-

9
"

0
'-

9
"

0
'-

9
"

0
'-

9
"

1
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

0
'-

9
"

0
'-

9
"

1
'-

0
"

0
'-

9
"

0
'-

9
"

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

3
"
 B

6
"
 B

2'-9"

2'-6"

2'-3"

2'-9"

3'-9"

LC01

0052-80159_sndt_01.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:51:27 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGN DETAILS

SIGN DETAILS

X-ING

TRAIL

W11-15

Sign No. 26

W11-15P

Sign No. 26a

NOTE:

borders are existing signs.

Signs shown with broken

are double sided

* Street name signs

TRACKS

2

Sign No. 27

RR

W10-1

Sign No. 28

OM-3R

Sign No. 29

EXCEPT

PARKING2 HR

SUNDAYS

HOLIDAYS
OR

Sign No. 30

Sign No. 31

ANY
TIME

NO
PARKING

Sign No. 32

ANY
TIME

NO
PARKING

Sign No. 33

PARKING

Sign No. 34

IN
BAYS
ONLY

2015

Firewise.org

Nationally Recognized

Participating Site

Residents reducing wildfire risks

FIREWISE USA

NFPA

Sign No. 35

Sign No. 36

NO PARKING

ANY
TIME

ANY
TIME

NO
PARKING

Sign No. 37

PEACEFUL

ADOPT-A-STREET

REFUGE

SANGHA

PROGRAM

Sign No. 38

Creek to Coast

T
ra
il R

o
u
te TO

DOWNTOWN/

CENTRAL

ASHLAND PATH

Sign No. 39

VEHICLES

MOTOR

NO

Sign No. 40

Sign No. 41

NO PARKING

OVER
NIGHT

PARKING

Sign No. 42

PARKING

Sign No. 43

20

W1-1

Sign No. 44

W13-1P

Sign No. 44a

NATURE CENTER

NATURE CENTER

Sign No. 45

Sign No. 46

N. MOUNTAIN PARK

NATURE CENTER

Sign No. 47

W6-1

Sign No. 48

LOOK

R15-8

Sign No. 49

RESERVED

PARKING

R7-5

Sign No. 50

ESIWERIF

A
S

U | SEITINU
M

M
O

C

LC02

0052-80159_sndt_02.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/10/2023  10:14:45 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGN & POST DATA TABLE

SIGN & POST DATA TABLE

SW=SILVER-WHITE

RB=RED-BLUE

BK=BLACK NOTE: THE LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE

BR=BROWN

BL=BLUE

FACE OF CURB, GUARDRAIL, OR BARRIER

DISTANCE FROM EDGE OF TRAVEL LANE, TRIANGULAR BASE BREAKAWAY AND

MINIMUM DEPTH OF FOOTING FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE STANDARD

MULTI-POST BREAKAWAY INSTALLATIONS

 /

IS FOR A 2' DIAMETER FOOTING.  FOR 

5

TO THE CENTERLINE OF FOOTING.  FOR

MARKERS AND MILEPOST MARKERS.  EXACT LOCATIONS

EXCEPT FOR SPEED ZONES, SCHOOL ZONES, OBJECT

FY=FLUORESCENT YELLOW

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE STANDARD

ARE TO BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.

 /

3

4

 /

1 / 2 /

G=GREEN

O=ORANGE

R=RED

W=WHITE

Y=YELLOW

OF POSTS FACING THE SIGN.

NOTE:  L,C,R ARE LOCATIONS

L=LEFT POST

C=CENTER POST

R=RIGHT POST

DRAWINGS TM601 AND TM602.DRAWINGS TM601, TM602 AND TM635.YG=YELLOW-GREEN

LP = LIGHT POLE

(##) = EXISTING SIGN DIMENSIONS

* SEE SIGNAL PLANS

LC03

0052-80159_sndt_03.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:51:35 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGN & POST DATA TABLE

SIGN & POST DATA TABLE

SW=SILVER-WHITE

RB=RED-BLUE

BK=BLACK NOTE: THE LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE

BR=BROWN

BL=BLUE

FACE OF CURB, GUARDRAIL, OR BARRIER

DISTANCE FROM EDGE OF TRAVEL LANE, TRIANGULAR BASE BREAKAWAY AND

MINIMUM DEPTH OF FOOTING FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE STANDARD

MULTI-POST BREAKAWAY INSTALLATIONS

 /

IS FOR A 2' DIAMETER FOOTING.  FOR 

5

TO THE CENTERLINE OF FOOTING.  FOR

MARKERS AND MILEPOST MARKERS.  EXACT LOCATIONS

EXCEPT FOR SPEED ZONES, SCHOOL ZONES, OBJECT

FY=FLUORESCENT YELLOW

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE STANDARD

ARE TO BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.

 /

3

4

 /

1 / 2 /

G=GREEN

O=ORANGE

R=RED

W=WHITE

Y=YELLOW

OF POSTS FACING THE SIGN.

NOTE:  L,C,R ARE LOCATIONS

L=LEFT POST

C=CENTER POST

R=RIGHT POST

DRAWINGS TM601 AND TM602.DRAWINGS TM601, TM602 AND TM635.YG=YELLOW-GREEN

LP = LIGHT POLE

(##) = EXISTING SIGN DIMENSIONS

* SEE SIGNAL PLANS

LC04

0052-80159_sndt_04.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:51:41 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

SIGN & POST DATA TABLE

SIGN & POST DATA TABLE

SW=SILVER-WHITE

RB=RED-BLUE

BK=BLACK NOTE: THE LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE

BR=BROWN

BL=BLUE

FACE OF CURB, GUARDRAIL, OR BARRIER

DISTANCE FROM EDGE OF TRAVEL LANE, TRIANGULAR BASE BREAKAWAY AND

MINIMUM DEPTH OF FOOTING FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE STANDARD

MULTI-POST BREAKAWAY INSTALLATIONS

 /

IS FOR A 2' DIAMETER FOOTING.  FOR 

5

TO THE CENTERLINE OF FOOTING.  FOR

MARKERS AND MILEPOST MARKERS.  EXACT LOCATIONS

EXCEPT FOR SPEED ZONES, SCHOOL ZONES, OBJECT

FY=FLUORESCENT YELLOW

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE STANDARD

ARE TO BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.

 /

3

4

 /

1 / 2 /

G=GREEN

O=ORANGE

R=RED

W=WHITE

Y=YELLOW

OF POSTS FACING THE SIGN.

NOTE:  L,C,R ARE LOCATIONS

L=LEFT POST

C=CENTER POST

R=RIGHT POST

DRAWINGS TM601 AND TM602.DRAWINGS TM601, TM602 AND TM635.YG=YELLOW-GREEN

LP = LIGHT POLE

(##) = EXISTING SIGN DIMENSIONS

* SEE SIGNAL PLANS

LC05

0052-08159_sndt_05.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:51:47 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

LEGEND

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L  E  G  E  N  D

C O N T R O L L E R S

controller cabinet

Install rectangular rapid flashing beacon

P O L E S

Retain and protect existing Utility pole 

ME01)

beacon system, (Pedestrian pedestal) (See Sheet No. 

Install (X=number) sided rectangular rapid flashing 

S I G N A L S

C O N D U I T S

Install (S=size) inch conduit

W I R E S  &  C A B L E S

(G= AWG wire size) AWG conductors

Install (X=number of cables) control cable(s) with (N=number)

S I G N S

See signing plans for details on sign and attachment

ACCOMPANIED BY DWGS.:

Standard Drawings CD980, CD981
TM467, TM470 and City of Ashland 
ODOT Standard Drawings TM457,

SIGNAL LEGEND

("PUSHBUTTON TO TURN ON WARNING LIGHTS" R10-25)

Install pushbutton with mount and sign

open trench not allowed

Install conduit by horizontal directional drilling,

on (N=Number) foundation. See TM457 for details.

Install pedestrian signal pedestal with frangible base 

CC

EX

2

XR

PP

S

X-N

G

*

PBH

HDD

PP

N

MA01

0052-80159_sgpl_01.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:51:54 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

FLASHING BEACON PLAN

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

0

FEET

10 5 10

N MOUNTAIN AVE

MOUNTAIN AVE - NORTH OF NEPENTHE RD

FLASHING BEACON PLAN

R/W

"
M

"
 5

1
9

R/W

1

assembly.

rectangular rapid flashing beacon 

provide adequate sight distance to 

maintenance to trim curbside trees to 

Coordinate with City of Ashland 

Construction Note:

1

1

Pole No. B4
Sta 519+42 (26.2 Lt)

Pole No. B5
Sta 519+86 (20.5' Lt)

Pole No. B3
Sta 519+44 (00.0' C)

Pole No. B1
Sta 518+88 (22.3 Rt)

Pole No. B2
Sta 519+42 (23.6' Rt)

2

2R

PP

1R

PP *

CC
1R

PP*

*

2

CC

CC

PBH

PBH

HDD
1-2

14

HDD
1-2

14

*

PP

1

PP

1

MB01

0052-80159_sgps_01.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:51:58 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

FLASHING BEACON PLAN

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

(2
4
"/

4
.5
")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

0

FEET

10 5 10

N MOUNTAIN AVE

B
R

IS
C

O
E

 P
L

MOUNTAIN AVE AT BRISCOE PL

FLASHING BEACON PLAN

"
M

"
 5

3
1

R/WR/W

PROP. R/W

Pole No. C1
Sta 531+62 (24.6' Lt)

Pole No. C3
Sta 531+76 (20.1' Rt)

1

assembly.

rectangular rapid flashing beacon 

provide adequate sight distance to 

maintenance to trim curbside trees to 

Coordinate City of Ashland 

Construction Note:

1

1

Pole No. C2
Sta 531+93 (20.6' Lt)

Pole No. C4
Sta 531+74 (30.3' Rt)

CC
1R

PP *

2

CC
1R

PP

2

*

PBH

PBH

1-2

14

1-2

14

PP

1

PP

1

MC01

0052-80159_sgps_02.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:52:06 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

FLASHING BEACON PLAN

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

(2
4

"
/4

.5
"
)

(2
4

"
/4

.5
"
)

(2
4

"
/4

.5
"
)

(2
4

"
/4

.5
"
)

J

0

FEET

10 5 10

N MOUNTAIN AVE

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 G
R

E
E

N
 D

R

MOUNTAIN AVE AT VILLAGE CREEK DR

FLASHING BEACON PLAN"
M

"
 5

5
0 R/W

R/W

PROP. R/W

assembly.

rectangular rapid flashing beacon 

provide adequate sight distance to 

maintenance to trim curbside trees to 

Coordinate with City of Ashland 
1

Construction Note:

Sta 550+42 (30.4' Rt)

Pole No. D2Pole No. D1
Sta 550+37 (18.8' Rt)

1

1

Sta 550+97 (17.5' Lt)

Pole No. D4

Sta 550+42 (22.9' Lt)

Pole No. D3

"
M

"
 5

5
1

CC
1R

PP*

2

CC
1R

PP

2

*

PBH1-2

14

1-2

14

PBH
PP

1

PP

1

MD01

0052-08159_sgps_03.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:52:15 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Camacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

DETAILS

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

2
"

3
"

2
"

1
8

"

7
' 
-
 0

"

12"

Pushbutton Sign.

9" x 12" R10-25 R or L Pedestrian 

PUSH

BUTTON TO

TURN ON

WARNING

LIGHTS

18" x 30" W16-7p Supplemental

Std. Vehicle Signal Pedestal

4" Dia. Std. Galvanized Steel Pipe

(ASTM A53, Sch. 40, 4 1/2" O.D.)

Construct Foundation According To

TM457 "Vehicle Signal Pedestal"

9"

5/8" X 8' Ground Rod

Solar Panel Energy Source

Lenses W/Amber LED's

Rapid Flashing Bar Clear

(Typ.)

Paper Gasket

30 Lb. Building

DETAIL "A"

See TM457 For Additional Details

(See Detail "A" At Right For Rod Circle).

W/ Frangible Base 

Information

See TM457 For Additional 

With Sidewalk Or Island. 

Frangible Base Mounted Flush

Note:

Side View 
Front View 

And R10-25 Instruction sign

Install Type "H" Pushbutton

3
'-

6
"
 T

o
 4

'-
0
"

See TM458 & TM467 For Details

Steel Clamp Detail

See TM677 For (SSC) Stainless

Pedestrian Crossing Sign

(ASTM Type IX Sheeting)

36" x 36" W11-2 Std. Yellow

For (SSC) Stainless Steel Clamp Detail

Arrow Plaque. See TM677 

Std. Yellow (ASTM Type IX Sheeting) 

PUSH

BUTTON TO

TURN ON

WARNING

LIGHTS

TWO SIDED, SOLAR POWERED)

PEDESTRIAN PEDESTAL INSTALLATION (ONE SIDED*,

RECTANGULAR RAPID FLASHING BEACON SYSTEM

1
 3

/4
"

SIGNAL DETAILS

When shown on plans*

6
"

3
"

Controller (19"H x 10"W x 6"D)
Pole-Mount Radio Network 

(Size As Req'd.)

Conduit

Frangible Base

2' - 0"

2
' 
-
 0

"

13" Rod Circle

Or Square (See Detail A)

Remaining Depth May Be Round 

To Be Square As Per Table, 

Concrete Foundation. Top 

As Per Table

(4) Anchor Rods 

ME01

0052-80159_sgdt_01.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:52:23 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Comacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

AND LIGHT POLE TABLE

ILLUMINATION LEGEND

AND LIGHT POLE TABLE

ILLUMINATION LEGEND

P O L E S 

EX

LP
Retain and protect existing illumination pole and appurtenances.

N Install light pole (N=number) (See metal light pole table).

L U M I N A I R E S 

LED

EX

WP

EX

Lum
Retain and protect existing luminaire.

C O N D U I T S 

S Install (S=size) inch conduit.

HDD
open trench not allowed.

Install conduit by horizontal directional drilling, 

J U N C T I O N  B O X E S 

W I R E S  &  C A B L E S 

Install (N=number) No. (G=AWG wire size) XHHW wires.N G

L#N

G(S)

Roadway illumination circuit no. (N).

Install one No. (S) copper ground wire.

JB

1

JB

1A

JB

2A

Install  17"x10"x12" (min. dimension) precast concrete junction box.

box with concrete apron.

Install  17"x10"x12" (min. dimension) precast concrete junction 

 box with concrete apron.

Install  22"x12"x12" (min. dimension) precast concrete junction

PS Power source for 120 volt.

Retain and protect existing electrical conduit. 
EX
EC

C A B I N E T S 

FSD
Electric Department Standards, Figure 10.3.7.

Install free standing streetlight disconnect per City of Ashland 

Retain and protect existing wiring.
EX

W

appertunances.

Retain and protect existing wood illumination pole and 

FDN Install City of Ashland standard 5-LB precast footing.

to pole grounding terminal. 

Install  light emitting diode luminaire. (See light pole table). Bond luminaire 

LEGEND

CD981
Standard Drawings CD60a, CD980,
TM301, and City of Ashland 
ODOT Standard Drawings TM300,

ACCOMPANIED BY DWGS.:

W Install conduit and wire as required by power company.

EX

JB
Retain and protect existing junction box.

PA01

0052-80159_ilpln_01.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:52:27 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Comacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

ILLUMINATION PLAN

MOUNTAIN AVE AT NEVADA ST

MOUNTAIN AVE AT SKYLARK PL

ILLUMINATION PLAN

0

FEET

20 10 20

G8
L#1

22 8

LED FDN 1

JB

1A

G8
L#1

12 8 JB

1

HDD

2 FDN LED

JB

1A

1
G8

2 8

L#1

G8
L#1

2 2 8HDD

LED FDN 3

1
G8

2 8

L#1

JB

1A

G8
L#1

2 2 8HDD

LEDFDN4

1
G8

2 8

L#1

G8
22 8

L#1

JB

2A

FSD

N MOUNTAIN AVE

N
E

V
A

D
A
 S

T

S
K

Y
L

A
R

K
 P

L

R/W

W

Approx. 80' North

To Power Source

PB01

0052-80159_ilpln_02.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:52:33 AM      efren.alonzo

 
7
0
4
3
2

 
7
0
4
3
1

 
7
0
4
2
6

 
7
0
4
2
5

 
7
0
4
2
4

 
7
0
4
3
0

"
M
"
 
5
0
6

"
M
"
 
5
0
7



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Comacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

ILLUMINATION PLAN

MOUNTAIN AVE AT FAIR OAKS AVE

ILLUMINATION PLAN

0

FEET

20 10 20

N MOUNTAIN AVE

F
A
IR
 O

A
K
S
 A

V
E

R/W

"
M
"
 
5
0
9

R/W

R/W

R/W

LED FDN 5

JB

1A

G8
12 8

L#1

LED FDN 6

G8
12 8

L#1

JB

1A

2
G8

2 8

L#1

G8
22 8

L#1

HDD

JB

1A

LEDFDN7

G8
1 2 8

L#1
EX
EC

EX

W

EX
EC

EX

W EX
EC

EX

W

EX

JB

EX

JB

East

Approx. 175' 

Power Source

To Existing 

JB

1A

G8
2 2 8

L#1

JB

1A

G8
2 2 8

L#1

EX

LP

EX

Lum
EX

LP

EX

Lum

EX

LP

EX

Lum

PB02

0052-80159_ilpln_03.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/10/2023  10:16:24 AM      efren.alonzo

"
M
"
 
5
11

J

J

J

J



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Comacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

ILLUMINATION PLAN

MOUNTAIN AVE AT MOUNTAIN MEADOWS DR

ILLUMINATION PLAN

0

FEET

20 10 20

R/W

N MOUNTAIN AVE

R/W

"
M
"
 
5
17

"
M
"
 
5
16

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

 D
R

R/W

R/W
PROP. R/W

G8
12 8

L#1

JB

1A

FSD

W

LED FDN 8

EX

WP

EX

Lum

G8
2 2 8

L#1

JB

2A

G8
2 8

L#1

2HDD

LEDFDN9

G8
1 2 8

L#1

JB

1A

G8
2 8

L#1

2HDD

EX

LP

EX

Lum

PB03

0052-80159_ilpln_04.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/10/2023  10:17:01 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Comacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

ILLUMINATION PLAN

MOUNTAIN AVE - NORTH OF NEPENTHE RD

ILLUMINATION PLAN

0

FEET

20 10 20

2
G8

2 8

L#1

FSD

FDN LED

JB

1A

1
G8

2 8

L#1

2
G8

2 8

L#1

11

HDD

FDNLED 10
1

G8
2 8

L#1

JB

1A

R/W

N MOUNTAIN AVE

R/W

PROP. R/W

PS

W

"
M
"
 
5
19

"
M
"
 
5
2
0

1
G8

2 8

L#1

JB

1A

PB04

0052-80159_ilpln_05.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:52:54 AM      efren.alonzo

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

P
E

R
 
S

N
15

8
5
2

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

W
A

Y
 

E
A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Comacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

ILLUMINATION PLAN

MOUNTAIN AVE - NORTH OF CLINTON ST

ILLUMINATION PLAN

0

FEET

20 10 20

12FDNLED

1 2 8
G8

JB

1A

FDN LED13

1
G8

2 8

L#1

JB

1A

R/W

R/W

N MOUNTAIN AVE

W

L#1

22 8
G8

L#1

HDD

"
M
"
 
5
2
6

"
M
"
 
5
2
7

PS

2
G8

2 8

L#1

FSD

PB05

0052-80159_ilpln_06.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:53:01 AM      efren.alonzo



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Comacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

ILLUMINATION PLAN

MOUNTAIN AVE AT BRISCOE PL

ILLUMINATION PLAN

0

FEET

20 10 20

1
G8

2 8

FDNLED 15

JB

1A

2
G8

2 8

L#1

FDN LED14

1
G8

2 8

L#1

JB

1A

W

B
R

IS
C

O
E

 P
L

N MOUNTAIN AVE

R/W

R/W

PROP. R/W

R/W

JB

1A

L#1

2
G8

2 8

L#1

HDD

"
M
"
 
5
3
1

"
M
"
 
5
3
2

Approx. 75' North

To Power Source

EX

LP

EX

Lum

FSD

2
G8

2 8

L#1

PB06

0052-80159_ilpln_07.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:53:08 AM      efren.alonzo

(2
4
"/

4
.5
")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")

(24"/4.5")



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Comacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

ILLUMINATION PLAN

MOUNTAIN AVE AT VILLAGE CREEK DR

ILLUMINATION PLAN

0

FEET

20 10 20

FDN LED17

2 8

L#1
G8

1

JB

1A

FDNLED 16

2 8

L#1
G8

1

JB

1A

R/W

R/W

N MOUNTAIN AVE

PROP. R/W

R/W

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 C
R

E
E

K
 D

R

EX

LP

PSW

JB

1A
2 8

L#1
G8

2

2 8

L#1
G8

2 HDD

"
M
"
 
5
5
1

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

EX

Lum

PB07

0052-80159_ilpln_08.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/5/2023  5:53:16 AM      efren.alonzo

"
M
"
 
5
5
0

"
M
"
 
5
5
1

(2
4

"
/4

.5
"
)

(2
4

"
/4

.5
"
)

(2
4

"
/4

.5
"
)

(2
4

"
/4

.5
"
)

J



Portland, Oregon 97205

720 SW Washington Street, Suite 500

(503) 243-3500

www.dksassociates.com

N
A

T
H

A
NIEL N. SCHR

O

E
D

E
ROREGON

O
E

E

R

ER
IG

TS

E
D
G

E
N

RP
NI

75,800 LA
NR

EF
E IS
S

O

J
U

NE 2, 2
0
10

JUN. 30, 2024EXPIRES:

JACKSON COUNTY
I-5 TO E. MAIN

N. MOUNTAIN AVE OVERLAY

Checker:Drafter:

Designer:

SHEET NO.

Reviewer:

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FINAL ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT

F
O 

T
N

E

MTRAPED 
N

O
G

E
R

O

N
OI

T
ATROPS

N
A

R
T

AD
VA

NC
E C

OP
Y

SU
BJ
EC

T 
TO
 C
HA

NG
E

L. Comacho

N. Schroeder

E. Alonzo

J. Iranshad

ILLUMINATION PLAN

MOUNTAIN AVE AT B ST

ILLUMINATION PLAN

0

FEET

20 10 20

R/W

R/W

N MOUNTAIN AVE

R/W

B
 S

T

"
M
"
 
5
5
9

"
M
"
 
5
6
0

LED FDN 18

G8
L#1

12 8

2HDD
G8

L#1

2 8

Approx. 75' East

To Power Source

W

FSD

JB

1A

JB

1A

G8
L#1

2 2 8

EX

WP

EX

Lum

PB08

0052-80159_ilpln_09.dgn :: 2D Metric Design     4/10/2023  10:18:39 AM      efren.alonzo

 
5
1
8
6
3

 
5
1
8
6
2

 
5
1
8
5
7

 
5
1
8
3
2

 
5
1
8
3
0

J



Memo 
 
 
Date:       

  
May 17, 2023 

From: Scott A. Fleury 
To: Transportation Advisory Committee  
RE: Parklet Program    

 
BACKGROUND: 
The Parklet Program was discussed at the April 20th Transportation Committee meeting. The 
outcome of the discussion was to work with the Chamber of Commerce to develop a survey 
to gauge interest of downtown business for pursuing a Parklet Program.  
 
At that time, staff was also waiting for a decision from the Oregon Department of 
Transportation on if they would permit a Parklet Program within their right of way. ODOT 
has informed staff they will not be permitting parklets within their jurisdiction moving 
forward. The only remedy to this situation would be jurisdictional transfer from ODOT to the 
City and thus City rules/regulations could apply within the right of way.  
 
Since ODOT won’t be permitting a Parklet Program, this only leaves the side streets under 
City jurisdiction within the downtown corridor and Railroad District Businesses that could 
support a Parklet Program.  
 
Next Steps: 

• Schedule meeting with Chamber representatives and City staff to discuss and develop 
survey questions (June/July).  

• Develop map of survey/outreach area (June/July) 
• Send out survey (July/August) 
• Obtain business feedback (August/September) 
• Determine next steps (September) 

 
Previous Background April 20, 2023 Meeting: 
At the April 4, 2023 Business Meeting the City Council requested staff begin the process of 
reviewing and developing a parklet program similar to what the City of Medford previously 
developed and adopted.  
 
In brief the Council motioned for the Transportation Committee to “Develop a feasibility 
study on a parklet program”.  
 
Staff has included background information the City of Medford has developed for their 
program as initial reference materials.  
 
The following items should be considered in the feasibility analysis: 

1. Code Review:  



a. Implementing a Parklet will require a new section to the municipal code and 
review of the existing encroachment guidelines to avoid generating confusion or 
problems.  The current encroachment code only focuses on sidewalk dining, not 
dining in parking spots.  

2. Permitting: 
a. To implement this approach along E. Main Street, Public Works will be required 

to coordinate with the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT).  E. Main is 
ODOT right-of-way necessitation their review of permitting and proposed design 
standards for parklets.   

b. Application of the program in Ashland right of way would be more 
straightforward as the City controls the right of way and can permit applications 
once the code is developed and approved by the City Council.  A parklet program 
limited to Ashland right of way could generate questions of unfair competition by 
E. Main Street businesses if ODOT denied the use of their right-of-way for 
parklets.  

3. Parking: 
a. Parking in general is an issue downtown and the loss of parking spaces in the 

right of way is very likely to be a point of contention for all business operations 
downtown.  It would be best to conduct an outreach effort to involve downtown 
businesses in any discussion/development of a parklet program.   

4. Design Standards:  
a. Design standards either similar to Medford’s or another jurisdiction need to be 

developed. These design standards also need to account for safety of the traveling 
public and appropriate accessibility needs.  

5. Stakeholder Engagement:  
a. Who are the stakeholders and how are all of the parties engaged in the process to 

generate appropriate information and recommendations to bring forward to 
Council for discussion?  

 
Developing a parklet program for Ashland will involve most City Departments and various 
stakeholders and outside agencies in order to develop a successful outcome. This type of process 
takes time to put together and navigate.  
 
CONCLUSION:  
Action required, this is a continued discussion on the parklet program, and the Transportation 
Committee is asked to weigh in on next steps, including participation in survey development 
and meetings with the chamber.  
 
 
 
 


	Agenda
	Minutes 4/20/2023
	Bike Parking Inventory
	B Street Corridor Analysis
	SRTS Review
	N. Mountain Rehab
	N. Mountain Traffic Data
	N. Mountain Advance Plans
	Parklet Program



